
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

Regular Meeting of the 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
MARCH 1, 2010 

CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Submitted By 
      The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�


 

 

 
 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda.  Also included are 
suggested or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your 
consideration and possible amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
  

 



 

 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND VISITORS 

(City Council Rules of Procedure – Rule 16) 
 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with 
recognition of the Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or 
comment. City Council requests that if you do have a question or concern, to bring 
it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) whenever possible. If you feel 
that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are encouraged to bring it 
to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to the 
Mayor and Council 
. 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be 

extended with the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak 

for up to five (5) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak 

for up to five minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business or Consent 
Agenda items or any other item as permitted under the Open Meetings Act 
during the Public Comment portion of the agenda. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority of the City 
Council members. 

• City Council may wish to schedule a Special Meeting for Agenda items that are 
related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated. 

• Through a request of the Chair and a majority vote of City Council, public 
Comment may be limited when there are fifteen (15) or more people signed up 
to speak either on a Public Hearing item or for the Public Comment period of 
the agenda. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

      

  

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
March 1, 2010 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers  
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Reverend Judi McMillan Christensen - First Presbyterian Church 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION: 1 

C-1 Presentations: 1 

(a) Legislative Update from State Representative Marty Knollenberg ....................... 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

E-1 Michigan Next Energy Exemptions 1 

E-2 Liquor Violation Hearings 2 

a) Marriott International, Inc./WHP Hotel, LLC (dba: Troy Marriott) .......................... 2 
b) Charles Edward Post 14, The American Legion ................................................... 4 
c) Joseph Koolisky’s, LLC (dba: Joe Kool’s) ............................................................. 6 
d) San Marino Club, Inc. (dba: San Marino Catering Hall/Tremonti Restaurant) ....... 8 
e) Mar-Bill, Inc. (dba: Parrot Cove Yacht Club) ....................................................... 10 



 

 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 12 

G. POSTPONED ITEMS: 13 

G-1 No Postponed Items 13 

H. REGULAR BUSINESS: 13 

H-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: None Scheduled 13 

H-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: 13 

(a) Mayoral Nominations: None Scheduled ............................................................. 13 
(b) City Council Nominations: .................................................................................. 13 

H-3 2009-10 Budget Amendment No. 1 13 

I. CONSENT AGENDA: 14 

I-1a Approval of “I” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 14 

I-1b  Address of “I” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 14 

I-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 14 

I-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted 14 

I-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 14 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and Approval to 
Expend Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – National League of 
Cities 2010 Congressional City Conference ....................................................... 14 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and Approval to 
Expend Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – Michigan Municipal 
League 2010 Capital Conference ....................................................................... 15 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Award – Macomb County Cooperative 
Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles ............................................................ 15 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Tax Bill 
Printing Services ................................................................................................. 15 

e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Pavement 
Marking ............................................................................................................... 15 

f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 09-10 
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) System Improvements ...... 16 



 

 

g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Parking Lot 
Maintenance ....................................................................................................... 16 

I-5 Request from Manzo-Helton, LLC to Transfer Ownership of 2009 Class C 
Licensed Business located at 3614 Rochester Road, from GBD, Inc., and for a 
New Official Permit (Food) and SDM License to be held in Conjunction – MLCC 
Request #533046 17 

J. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 17 

J-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 17 

a) Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 239) – Amendment 
to Articles 4, 28 and 40, Used Automobile Sales Facility, Automobile Auction 
and Commercial Vehicle Sales Facility in M-1 – March 15, 2010 ....................... 17 

J-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
some future point in time): None Submitted 17 

K. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 18 

K-1   No Council Referrals Advanced 18 

L. COUNCIL COMMENTS 18 

L-1   No Council Comments Advanced 18 

M. REPORTS 18 

M-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 18 

(a) Historic Commission/Final – November 30, 2009............................................... 18 
(b) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – January 13, 2010 ... 18 
(c) Library Advisory Board/Final – January 21, 2010 ............................................... 18 
(d) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – January 26, 2010 ......................... 18 
(e) Library Advisory Board/Final – February 4, 2010 ............................................... 18 
(f) Planning Commission/Draft – February 9, 2010 ................................................. 18 
(g) Library Advisory Board/Draft – February 11, 2010 ............................................. 18 

M-2 Department Reports: 18 

(a) Purchasing Department – Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction Services 
– January 2010 ................................................................................................... 18 

(b) Standard & Poor’s Global Credit Portal Ratings Direct Summary Report – 
Troy, Michigan; General Obligation; General Obligation Equivalent Security ..... 18 



 

 

(c) Report from Council Member Beltramini – Recentering Democracy around 
Citizens Conference at Cantigny Conference Center, Wheaton IL .................... 18 

M-3  Letters of Appreciation: 18 

(a) Letter of Thanks to Chief Mayer from Sandy Burgess Commending Troy 
Police Officers for the Excellent Response and Assistance Received during 
Traffic Accident ................................................................................................... 18 

(b) Letter of Thanks to Chief Mayer from Laura Covintree Regarding the Positive 
Ride-A-Long Experience with Officer Clark ........................................................ 18 

(c) Letter of Thanks to Chief Mayer from Ben Gonek Regarding the Excellent 
Service and Professionalism Received from Officers Satterfield and Bordo ...... 18 

M-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: 18 

(a) City of Clawson Resolution Supporting House Bill 5325 .................................... 18 

M-5  Communication from City Engineer Steven Vandette and Acting Planning Director 
Brent Savidant Regarding Rochester Road Access Management Plan 18 

N. STUDY ITEMS 19 

N-1  Restructuring City of Troy Government 19 

O. CLOSED SESSION: 19 

O-1 Closed Session 19 

P. ADJOURNMENT 19 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 19 

Monday, March 15, 2010 ......................................................................................... 19 
1. Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 239) – Amendment 

to Articles 4, 28 and 40, Used Automobile Sales Facility, Automobile Auction 
and Commercial Vehicle Sales Facility in M-1 .................................................... 19 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 19 

Monday, March 15, 2010 Regular City Council ..................................................... 19 
Monday, April 5, 2010 Regular City Council .......................................................... 19 
Monday, April 19, 2010 Regular City Council ........................................................ 19 
Monday, April 26, 2010 Special Study Session – Budget ...................................... 19 
Monday, May 3, 2010 Special Study Session – Budget ........................................ 19 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Reverend Judi McMillan Christensen - First Presbyterian Church 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
(a)  Mayor Louise E. Schilling 

Robin Beltramini 
Mayor Pro Tem Wade Fleming 
Martin Howrylak 
Mary Kerwin 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
 

(b) Absent Council Members: 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
Moved by  
Seconded by   
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of _______________  
at the Regular City Council Meeting of Monday, March 1, 2010 and the Closed Session of 
Monday, March 1, 2010 due to____________. 
 
Yes:    
No:    

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

C-1 Presentations: 
(a)  Legislative Update from State Representative Marty Knollenberg 
  
D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 
 
E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 Michigan Next Energy Exemptions 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AFFIRMS the Michigan NextEnergy Exemption of 
Alternative Energy Personal Property located at 1100 W. Maple, and 1857 Technology Drive, 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 2 - 

Troy, MI, as certified by the City Assessor, in an amount not to exceed $3,929,241.00, a copy 
of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to 
forward a copy of this resolution and attachments to the Michigan NextEnergy Authority at 300 
N. Washington Square, Lansing, MI 48913. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
E-2 Liquor Violation Hearings 
 
a) Marriott International, Inc./WHP Hotel, LLC (dba: Troy Marriott) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has scheduled a hearing, based on a charge of a violation 
of the liquor control codes and regulations and/or ordinances of the State of Michigan and/or 
the City of Troy respectively, namely: 
 
 -SALE TO MINOR (DPU) (Compliance Test)- May 7, 2009;  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has given public notice that it will hold a hearing on March 1, 
2010, where the City Administration is charged with presenting proof of the alleged violation, 
and the licensee has the opportunity to challenge the alleged violation, and to confront the 
City’s witnesses in a due process hearing before City Council;  
 
WHEREAS, Notice of this hearing has also been sent, certified mail, to the following licensed 
establishment:   

   
 Name:  Marriott International, Inc./WHP Hotel, LLC 
   (dba: Troy Marriott) 

  Address: 200 West Big Beaver Road, 48084 
  License No.: B-Hotel (138655-2009); 

   
WHEREAS, If City Council determines that a liquor license violation did occur, then City 
Council is empowered to take adverse action against the licensee; 
 
WHEREAS, Under state law, City Council has the ability to pass a resolution objecting to the 
automatic renewal of the annual on-premises B-Hotel license held by licensee, which could 
then be forwarded to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission for the licensed establishment, 
and would result in the expiration of the liquor license; and 
 
WHEREAS, This licensee had prior violations dated: July 28, 2000 - SALE TO MINOR 
(Compliance Test), January 1, 2000 - SELL UNLIMITED QUANTITY OF ALCOHOL AT ONE 
PRICE; ALLOW UNLAWFUL GAMBLING (Raffle Tickets); ALLOW UNLAWFUL GAMBLING 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 3 - 

(Raffle Tickets); ALLOW CONTEST WITH PRIZE GREATER THAN $250.00, December 18, 
1997 - SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test), October 2, 1995 – FAIL TO MAINTAIN 
RECORDS; SELL AN INTEREST WITHOUT APPROVAL; OBTAIN LICENSE IN IT’S NAME 
TO BENEFIT ANOTHER; ALLOW CORPORATION WHOSE NAME DOES NOT APPEAR ON 
THE LICENSE TO DERIVE BENEFIT FROM LICENSE, November 22, 1993 - SALE TO 
MINOR (Compliance Test), December 20, 1992 – 3 COUNTS: ALLOW FIGHTS, BRAWLS, 
ETC.; ALLOW INTOXICATED PERSON TO LOITER; ALLOW ANNOYING AND MOLESTING 
OF CUSTOMERS, June 17, 1992 - SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test), and October 17, 
1990 - SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test); 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing 
and deliberations, HAS DETERMINED that WHP Hotel, LLC/ Marriott International, Inc., B-
Hotel licensee, Number 138655-2009, did violate the liquor license laws of the State of 
Michigan and the City of Troy, since there was an unlawful sale of alcohol to a minor at the 
licensed establishment on May 7, 2009; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REQUIRES all employees 
serving alcohol for the licensee be TIPS or TAMS trained or trained in another program of 
similar caliber, as determined by the designated representatives of the Troy Police Department, 
and that proof of this training be submitted to the Troy Police Department within ninety (90) 
days.  
 
Or Alternative Resolution     
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has scheduled a hearing, based on a charge of a violation 
of the liquor control codes and regulations and/or ordinances of the State of Michigan and/or 
the City of Troy respectively, namely: 
 
 -SALE TO MINOR (DPU) (Compliance Test) - May 7, 2009;  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has given public notice that it will hold a hearing on March 1, 
2010, where the City Administration is charged with presenting proof of the alleged violation, 
and the licensee has the opportunity to challenge the alleged violation, and to confront the 
City’s witnesses in a due process hearing before City Council;  
 
WHEREAS, Notice of this hearing has also been sent, certified mail, to the following licensed 
establishment:   

  
 Name:  Marriott International, Inc./WHP Hotel, LLC 
   (dba: Troy Marriott) 

  Address: 200 West Big Beaver Road, 48084 
  License No.: B-Hotel (138655-2009);  

  
WHEREAS, If City Council determines that a liquor license violation did occur, then City 
Council is empowered to take adverse action against the licensee; 
 
WHEREAS, Under state law, City Council has the ability to pass a resolution objecting to the 
automatic renewal of the annual on-premises B-Hotel license held by licensee, which could 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 4 - 

then be forwarded to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission for the licensed establishment, 
and would result in the expiration of the liquor license; and 
 
WHEREAS, This licensee had prior violations dated: July 28, 2000 - SALE TO MINOR 
(Compliance Test), January 1, 2000 – SELL UNLIMITED QUANTITY OF ALCOHOL AT ONE 
PRICE; ALLOW UNLAWFUL GAMBLING (Raffle Tickets); ALLOW UNLAWFUL GAMBLING 
(Raffle Tickets); ALLOW CONTEST WITH PRIZE GREATER THAN $250.00, December 18, 
1997 - SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test), October 2, 1995 – FAIL TO MAINTAIN 
RECORDS; SELL AN INTEREST WITHOUT APPROVAL; OBTAIN LICENSE IN IT’S NAME 
TO BENEFIT ANOTHER.; ALLOW CORPORATION WHOSE NAME DOES NOT APPEAR ON 
THE LICENSE TO DERIVE BENEFIT FROM LICENSE, November 22, 1993 - SALE TO 
MINOR (Compliance Test), December 20, 1992 – 3 COUNTS: ALLOW FIGHTS, BRAWLS, 
ETC.; ALLOW INTOXICATED PERSON TO LOITER; ALLOW ANNOYING AND MOLESTING 
OF CUSTOMERS, June 17, 1992 - SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test), and October 17, 
1990 - SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test); 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing 
and deliberations, HAS DETERMINED that the licensee, WHP Hotel, LLC/ Marriott 
International, Inc., B- Hotel license number 138655-2009, did violate the liquor license laws of 
the State of Michigan and the City of Troy, since there was an unlawful sale of alcohol to a 
minor at the licensed establishment on May 7, 2009; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby OBJECTS TO THE AUTOMATIC 
RENEWAL of the B-Hotel liquor license, Number 138655-2009, held by WHP Hotel, LLC/ 
Marriott International, Inc., and DIRECTS that this resolution be SENT to the Michigan Liquor 
Control Commission prior to March 31, 2010, so that the licensee will not be licensed to sell 
liquor starting May 1, 2010.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
b) Charles Edward Post 14, The American Legion  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has scheduled a hearing, based on a charge of a violation 
of the liquor control codes and regulations and/or ordinances of the State of Michigan and/or 
the City of Troy respectively, namely: 
 
 -SALE TO MINOR (DPU) (Compliance Test)- May 7, 2009;  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has given public notice that it will hold a hearing on March 1, 
2010, where the City Administration is charged with presenting proof of the alleged violation, 
and the licensee has the opportunity to challenge the alleged violation, and to confront the 
City’s witnesses in a due process hearing before City Council;  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 5 - 

WHEREAS, Notice of this hearing has also been sent, certified mail, to the following licensed 
establishment:   

 
 Name:  Charles Edward Post 14, The American Legion 

  Address: 1340 West Maple, 48084 
  License No.: Club (20523-2009 SS);  

  
WHEREAS, If City Council determines that a liquor license violation did occur, then City 
Council is empowered to take adverse action against the licensee;  
 
WHEREAS, Under state law, City Council has the ability to pass a resolution objecting to the 
automatic renewal of the annual on-premises club license held by licensee, which could then 
be forwarded to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission for the licensed establishment, and 
would result in the expiration of the liquor license; 
 
WHEREAS, This licensee had prior violations dated: July 1, 2008 – GAMBLING VIOLATION 
(CIU), February 4, 1988 – GAMBLING/GAMBLING DEVICES ON PREMISES, and April 25, 
1986 – SALE TO NON-MEMBER; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing 
and deliberations, HAS DETERMINED that the American Legion, Charles Edward Post 14, 
club license 20523-2009 SS, did violate the liquor license laws of the State of Michigan and the 
City of Troy, since there was an unlawful sale of alcohol to a minor at the licensed 
establishment on May 7, 2009; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REQUIRES all employees 
serving alcohol for the licensee be TIPS or TAMS trained or trained in another program of 
similar caliber, as determined by the designated representatives of the Troy Police Department, 
and that proof of this training be submitted to the Troy Police Department within ninety (90) 
days.  
 
Or Alternative Resolution     
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has scheduled a hearing, based on a charge of a violation 
of the liquor control codes and regulations and/or ordinances of the State of Michigan and/or 
the City of Troy respectively, namely: 
 
 -SALE TO MINOR (DPU) (Compliance Test) - May 7, 2009;  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has given public notice that it will hold a hearing on March 1, 
2010, where the City Administration is charged with presenting proof of the alleged violation, 
and the licensee has the opportunity to challenge the alleged violation, and to confront the 
City’s witnesses in a due process hearing before City Council;  
 
WHEREAS, Notice of this hearing has also been sent, certified mail, to the following licensed 
establishment; 

 
 Name:  Charles Edward Post 14, The American Legion 

  Address: 1340 West Maple, 48084 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 6 - 

  License No.: Club (20523-2009 SS);  
  
WHEREAS, If City Council determines that a liquor license violation did occur, then City 
Council is empowered to take adverse action against the licensee;   
 
WHEREAS, Under state law, City Council has the ability to pass a resolution objecting to the 
automatic renewal of the annual on-premises Class C license held by licensee, which could 
then be forwarded to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission for the licensed establishment, 
and would result in the expiration of the liquor license; and 
 
WHEREAS, This licensee had prior violations dated: July 1, 2008 – GAMBLING VIOLATION 
(CIU), February 4, 1988 – GAMBLING/GAMBLING DEVICES ON PREMISES, and April 25, 
1986 – SALE TO NON-MEMBER; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing 
and deliberations, HAS DETERMINED that the American Legion, Charles Edward Post 14, a 
club licensee, did violate the liquor license laws of the State of Michigan and the City of Troy, 
since there was an unlawful sale of alcohol to a minor at the licensed establishment on May 7, 
2009; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby OBJECTS TO THE AUTOMATIC 
RENEWAL of the club liquor license for the American Legion, Charles Edward Post 14, club 
license number 20523-2009 SS, and DIRECTS that this resolution be SENT to the Michigan 
Liquor Control Commission prior to March 31, 2010, so that the licensee will not be licensed to 
sell liquor starting May 1, 2010.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
c) Joseph Koolisky’s, LLC (dba: Joe Kool’s)  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has scheduled a hearing, based on a charge of a violation 
of the liquor control codes and regulations and/or ordinances of the State of Michigan and/or 
the City of Troy respectively, namely: 
 
 -SALE TO MINOR (DPU) (Compliance Test)- May 7, 2009;  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has given public notice that it will hold a hearing on March 1, 
2010, where the City Administration is charged with presenting proof of the alleged violation, 
and the licensee has the opportunity to challenge the alleged violation, and to confront the 
City’s witnesses in a due process hearing before City Council;  
 
WHEREAS, Notice of this hearing has also been sent, certified mail, to the following licensed 
establishment:   



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 7 - 

 
 Name:  Joseph Koolisky’s, LLC (dba: Joe Kool’s) 

  Address: 1835 East Big Beaver, Troy 48083 
  License No.: Class C (71344-2009 SS);  

  
 WHEREAS, If City Council determines that a liquor license violation did occur, then City 
Council is empowered to take adverse action against the licensee;   
 
WHEREAS, Under state law, City Council has the ability to pass a resolution objecting to the 
automatic renewal of the annual on-premises Class C license held by licensee, which could 
then be forwarded to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission for the licensed establishment, 
and would result in the expiration of the liquor license; and 
 
WHEREAS, This licensee had prior violations dated: May 17, 2001 - SALE TO MINOR (2) 
(Compliance Test) and November 16, 1999 - SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) x 2;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing 
and deliberations, HAS DETERMINED that Joseph Koolisky’s LLC, Class C licensee, Number 
71344-2009 SS, did violate the liquor license laws of the State of Michigan and the City of Troy, 
since there was an unlawful sale of alcohol to a minor at the licensed establishment on May 7, 
2009; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REQUIRES all employees 
serving alcohol for the licensee be TIPS or TAMS trained or trained in another program of 
similar caliber, as determined by the designated representatives of the Troy Police Department, 
and that proof of this training be submitted to the Troy Police Department within ninety (90) 
days.  
 
Or Alternative Resolution     
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has scheduled a hearing, based on a charge of a violation 
of the liquor control codes and regulations and/or ordinances of the State of Michigan and/or 
the City of Troy respectively, namely: 
 
 -SALE TO MINOR (DPU) (Compliance Test) - May 7, 2009;  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has given public notice that it will hold a hearing on March 1, 
2010, where the City Administration is charged with presenting proof of the alleged violation, 
and the licensee has the opportunity to challenge the alleged violation, and to confront the 
City’s witnesses in a due process hearing before City Council;  
 
WHEREAS, Notice of this hearing has also been sent, certified mail, to the following licensed 
establishment:   

 
 Name:  Joseph Koolisky’s, LLC (dba: Joe Kool’s) 

  Address: 1835 East Big Beaver, Troy 48083 
  License No.: Class C (71344-2009 SS);  

  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 8 - 

WHEREAS, If City Council determines that a liquor license violation did occur, then City 
Council is empowered to take adverse action against the licensee; 
 
WHEREAS, Under state law, City Council has the ability to pass a resolution objecting to the 
automatic renewal of the annual on-premises Class C license held by licensee, which could 
then be forwarded to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission for the licensed establishment, 
and would result in the expiration of the liquor license; and 
 
WHEREAS, This licensee had prior violations dated: May 17, 2001 - SALE TO MINOR (2) 
(Compliance Test) and November 16, 1999 - SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) x 2;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing 
and deliberations, HAS DETERMINED that the licensee did violate the liquor license laws of 
the State of Michigan and the City of Troy, since there was an unlawful sale of alcohol to a 
minor at the licensed establishment on May 7, 2009; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby OBJECTS TO THE AUTOMATIC 
RENEWAL of the Class C liquor license, Number 71344-2009 SS, held by Joseph Koolisky’s, 
LLC (dba Joe Kool’s), and DIRECTS that this resolution be SENT to the Michigan Liquor 
Control Commission prior to March 31, 2010, so that the licensee will not be licensed to sell 
liquor starting May 1, 2010.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
d) San Marino Club, Inc. (dba: San Marino Catering Hall/Tremonti Restaurant) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has scheduled a hearing, based on a charge of a violation 
of the liquor control codes and regulations and/or ordinances of the State of Michigan and/or 
the City of Troy respectively, namely: 
 
 -SALE TO MINOR (DPU) (Compliance Test)- May 7, 2009;  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has given public notice that it will hold a hearing on March 1, 
2010, where the City Administration is charged with presenting proofs of the alleged violation, 
and the licensee has the opportunity to challenge the alleged violation, and to confront the 
City’s witnesses in a due process hearing before City Council;  
 
WHEREAS, Notice of this hearing has also been sent, certified mail, to the following licensed 
establishment:   

 
 Name:  San Marino Club, Inc. 
   (dba: San Marino Catering Hall /Tre Monti Restaurant) 

  Address: 1685 East Big Beaver Road, Troy 48083 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 9 - 

  License No.: Class C (4874-2009 SS);  
  

WHEREAS, If City Council determines that a liquor license violation did occur, then City 
Council is empowered to take adverse action against the licensee; 
 
WHEREAS, Under state law, City Council has the ability to pass a resolution objecting to the 
automatic renewal of the annual on-premises Class C license held by licensee, which could 
then be forwarded to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission for the licensed establishment, 
and would result in the expiration of the liquor license; and 
 
WHEREAS, This licensee had a prior violation dated: December 31, 1991 – FURNISHING TO 
MINORS, PERMIT MINORS TO CONSUME, ALLOW THE SALE OF UNLIMITED QUANTITY 
OF ALCOHOL FOR FIXED PRICE (24 HR. PERMIT);  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing 
and deliberations, HAS DETERMINED that San Marino Club, Inc., dba San Marino Catering 
Hall/ Tre Monti Restaurant), Class C licensee, Number 4874-2009 SS, did violate the liquor 
license laws of the State of Michigan and the City of Troy, since there was an unlawful sale of 
alcohol to a minor at the licensed establishment on May 7, 2009; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REQUIRES all employees 
serving alcohol for the licensee be TIPS or TAMS trained or trained in another program of 
similar caliber, as determined by the designated representatives of the Troy Police Department, 
and that proof of this training be submitted to the Troy Police Department within ninety (90) 
days.  
 
Or Alternative Resolution     
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has scheduled a hearing, based on a charge of a violation 
of the liquor control codes and regulations and/or ordinances of the State of Michigan and/or 
the City of Troy respectively, namely: 
 
 -SALE TO MINOR (DPU) (Compliance Test) - May 7, 2009;  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has given public notice that it will hold a hearing on March 1, 
2010, where the City Administration is charged with presenting proof of the alleged violation, 
and the licensee has the opportunity to challenge the alleged violation, and to confront the 
City’s witnesses in a due process hearing before City Council;  
 
WHEREAS, Notice of this hearing has also been sent, certified mail, to the following licensed 
establishment:   

 
 Name:  San Marino Club, Inc. 
   (dba: San Marino Catering Hall /Tre Monti Restaurant) 

  Address: 1685 East Big Beaver Road, Troy 48083 
  License No.: Class C (4874-2009 SS);  

   
WHEREAS, If City Council determines that a liquor license violation did occur, then City 
Council is empowered to take adverse action against the licensee; 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 10 - 

 
WHEREAS, Under state law, City Council has the ability to pass a resolution objecting to the 
automatic renewal of the annual on-premises Class C license held by licensee, which could 
then be forwarded to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission for the licensed establishment, 
and would result in the expiration of the liquor license; and 
 
WHEREAS, This licensee had a prior violation dated: December 31, 1991 – FURNISHING TO 
MINORS, PERMIT MINORS TO CONSUME, ALLOW THE SALE OF UNLIMITED QUANTITY 
OF ALCOHOL FOR FIXED PRICE (24 HR. PERMIT); 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing 
and deliberations, HAS DETERMINED that the licensee, San Marino Club, Inc., dba San 
Marino Catering Hall/ Tre Monti Restaurant, Class C license number 4874-2009 SS, did violate 
the liquor license laws of the State of Michigan and the City of Troy, since there was an 
unlawful sale of alcohol to a minor at the licensed establishment on May 7, 2009; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby OBJECTS TO THE AUTOMATIC 
RENEWAL of the Class C liquor license, Number 4874-2009 SS, held by San Marino Club, Inc. 
(dba San Marino Catering Hall/ Tre Monti Restaurant), and DIRECTS that this resolution be 
SENT to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission prior to March 31, 2010, so that the licensee 
will not be licensed to sell liquor starting May 1, 2010.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
e) Mar-Bill, Inc. (dba: Parrot Cove Yacht Club) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has scheduled a hearing, based on a charge of a violation 
of the liquor control codes and regulations and/or ordinances of the State of Michigan and/or 
the City of Troy respectively, namely: 
 
 -SALE TO MINOR (DPU) (Compliance Test)- May 7, 2009  
 -SALE TO MINOR (DPU) (Compliance Test)- October 28, 2009; 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has given public notice that it will hold a hearing on March 1, 
2010, where the City Administration is charged with presenting proof of the alleged violations, 
and the licensee has the opportunity to challenge the alleged violations, and to confront the 
City’s witnesses in a due process hearing before City Council;  
 
WHEREAS, Notice of this hearing has also been sent, certified mail, to the following licensed 
establishment:   

 
 Name:  Mar-Bill Inc. (dba: Parrot Cove Yacht Club) 

  Address: 33475 Dequindre, Troy 48084 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 11 - 

  License No.: Class C (2592-2009 SS) SDM (10346-2009); 
  

WHEREAS, If City Council determines that a liquor license violation did occur, then City 
Council is empowered to take adverse action against the licensee; 
 
WHEREAS, Under state law, City Council has the ability to pass a resolution objecting to the 
automatic renewal of the annual on-premises Class C license held by licensee, which could 
then be forwarded to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission for the licensed establishment, 
and would result in the expiration of the liquor license; and 
 
WHEREAS, This licensee had a prior violations dated: October 17, 2000 - SALE TO MINOR 
(Compliance Test), July 26, 2000 - SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test), September 28, 
1999 – GAMBLING DEVICES ON PREMISES, October 29, 1998 - SALE TO MINOR 
(Compliance Test), August 25, 1994 - SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test), and February 
27, 1992 SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test);  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing 
and deliberations, HAS DETERMINED that Mar-Bill, Inc., dba Parrot Cove Yacht Club), Class 
C licensee, Number 2592-2009 SS, did violate the liquor license laws of the State of Michigan 
and the City of Troy, since there was an unlawful sale of alcohol to a minor at the licensed 
establishment on May 7, 2009 and on October 28, 2009; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REQUIRES all employees 
serving alcohol for the licensee be TIPS or TAMS trained or trained in another program of 
similar caliber, as determined by the designated representatives of the Troy Police Department, 
and that proof of this training be submitted to the Troy Police Department within ninety (90) 
days.  
 
Or Alternative Resolution     
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has scheduled a hearing, based on a charge of a violation 
of the liquor control codes and regulations and/or ordinances of the State of Michigan and/or 
the City of Troy respectively, namely: 
 
 -SALE TO MINOR (DPU) (Compliance Test) - May 7, 2009 
 -SALE TO MINOR (DPU) (Compliance Test)- October 28, 2009;  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has given public notice that it will hold a hearing on March 1, 
2010, where the City Administration is charged with presenting proof of the alleged violations, 
and the licensee has the opportunity to challenge the alleged violations, and to confront the 
City’s witnesses in a due process hearing before City Council;  
 
WHEREAS, Notice of this hearing has also been sent, certified mail, to the following licensed 
establishment:   

 
 Name:  Mar-Bill Inc. (dba: Parrot Cove Yacht Club) 

  Address: 33475 Dequindre, Troy 48084 
  License No.: Class C (2592-2009 SS) SDM (10346-2009); 

  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 12 - 

 WHEREAS, If City Council determines that a liquor license violation did occur, then City 
Council is empowered to take adverse action against the licensee; 
 
WHEREAS, Under state law, City Council has the ability to pass a resolution objecting to the 
automatic renewal of the annual on-premises Class C license held by licensee, which could 
then be forwarded to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission for the licensed establishment, 
and would result in the expiration of the liquor license; and 
 
WHEREAS, This licensee had prior violations dated: October 17, 2000 - SALE TO MINOR 
(Compliance Test), July 26, 2000 - SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test), September 28, 
1999 - GAMBLING DEVICES ON PREMISES, October 29, 1998 - SALE TO MINOR 
(Compliance Test), August 25, 1994 - SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test), and February 
27, 1992 - SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test); 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing 
and deliberations, HAS DETERMINED that the licensee, Mar-Bill, Inc., dba Parrot Cove Yacht 
Club, Class C license number 2592-2009 SS, did violate the liquor license laws of the State of 
Michigan and the City of Troy, since there was an unlawful sale of alcohol to a minor at the 
licensed establishment on May 7, 2009 and October 28, 2009; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby OBJECTS TO THE AUTOMATIC 
RENEWAL of the Class C liquor license, Number 2592-2009 SS, held by Mar-Bill, Inc. (dba 
Parrot Cove Yacht Club), and DIRECTS that this resolution be SENT to the Michigan Liquor 
Control Commission prior to March 31, 2010, so that the licensee will not be licensed to sell 
liquor starting May 1, 2010.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F. PUBLIC COMMENT:                                                                                    

In accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16 – 
Members of the Public and Visitors 
 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of 
the Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council 
requests that if you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the 
appropriate department(s) whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been 
resolved satisfactorily, you are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, 
and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended 

with the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up 

to five (5) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up 

to five minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business or Consent Agenda items or 
any other item as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment 
portion of the agenda. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority of the City 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 13 - 

Council members. 
• City Council may wish to schedule a Special Meeting for Agenda items that are related 

to topics where there is significant public input anticipated. 
• Through a request of the Chair and a majority vote of City Council, public Comment 

may be limited when there are fifteen (15) or more people signed up to speak either on 
a Public Hearing item or for the Public Comment period of the agenda. 

G. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
G-1 No Postponed Items 

H. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

H-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: None Scheduled 

H-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees:  
 
The following Boards and Committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold black lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 
 
The nomination of applicants to the following listed Board and Committee vacancies will be 
moved forward to the next Regular City Council Meeting for consideration of appointment. 
 
(a) Mayoral Nominations: None Scheduled 
 
(b) City Council Nominations:  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 
Building Code Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council  (5-Regular)  5-Year Term for 3 Residents: with background, training or experience 
in construction or similar trades; at least one shall be a professional structural or civil engineer of architectural 
engineering experience.*   
2 by Ordinance: City Manager and Oakland County Health Department Representative 
 

*Resident Term Expires 01/01/2015 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
H-3 2009-10 Budget Amendment No. 1 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 14 - 

Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES 2009-10 Budget Amendment No. 1 as 
submitted, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
Yes: 
No: 

I. CONSENT AGENDA: 
  
I-1a Approval of “I” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) _____________, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED 
after Consent Agenda (I) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
I-1b  Address of “I” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
I-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03-  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular 
City Council Meeting of February 15, 2010 as submitted. 
 
I-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted 
 
I-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend 

Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – National League of Cities 2010 
Congressional City Conference            

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 15 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES Council Members to attend the 
National League of Cities 2010 Congressional City Conference from March 13 -17, 2010 in 
Washington, DC, in accordance with accounting procedures of the City of Troy. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend 

Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – Michigan Municipal League 2010 
Capital Conference            

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES Council Members to attend the 
Michigan Municipal League 2010 Capital Conference from April 13 - 14, 2010 in Lansing, 
Michigan, in accordance with accounting procedures of the City of Troy. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Award – Macomb County Cooperative 

Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles            
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase two (2) 2010 
Ford Expedition 4X4’s and five (5) 2010 Ford Crown Victorias from Signature Ford of Owosso, 
MI, through a Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement for an estimated total cost 
of $156,190.00. 
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Tax Bill Printing 

Services            
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
 
WHEREAS, On March 30, 2009, a one-year contract to provide printing and mailing services 
for the 2009 summer and winter tax bills with options to renew for two additional one (1) year 
tax periods was awarded to the lowest acceptable bidder, DivDat of Ferndale, Michigan 
(Resolution #2009-03-105-F-4d) as amended; and 
 
WHEREAS, DivDat has agreed to exercise the option to renew the contract for one additional 
tax year under the same pricing, terms and conditions; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the first one-year 
option to renew the contract to provide tax bill printing and first class mailing services for the 
2010 summer and winter tax bills with DivDat at prices contained in the bid tabulation opened 
February 25, 2009, with over-runs not to exceed 5% to expire December 31, 2010. 
 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Pavement Marking            
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 16 - 

 
WHEREAS, On August 11, 2008, a two (2) year contract with an option to renew for one (1) 
additional year to furnish major street pavement marking was awarded to the low total bidder, 
R.S. Contracting Inc of Casco Twp, MI (Resolution #2008-08-254-F-4d); and  
 
WHEREAS, R.S. Contracting Inc has agreed to exercise the one-year option to renew the 
contract under the same pricing, terms and conditions; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the option to 
renew the contract with R.S. Contracting Inc to furnish major street pavement marking under the 
same prices, terms and conditions for one year at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation 
opened July 11, 2008, not to exceed amounts budgeted estimated at $60,000.00 to expire June 
30, 2011.    
 
f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 09-10 

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) System Improvements            
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS Contract No. 09-10, SCADA System 
Improvements to Motor City Electric Technologies, Inc., 9440 Grinnell, Detroit, MI 48213 at an 
estimated total cost of $541,808.00; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required, Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES such 
additional work in an amount not to exceed 25% of the total project cost. 
 
g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Parking Lot 

Maintenance           
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to complete the Parking Lot 
Maintenance Program for 2009/10 to the low total bidder, Hutch Paving Inc. of Warren, MI for 
an estimated total cost of $13,919.60 at unit prices for Tasks 1-4 as contained in the bid 
tabulation opened February 2, 2010, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting based on the scope of work and ability to add additional locations up 
to, but not exceeding amounts budgeted; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of properly 
executed bid and contract documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements.  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 17 - 

 
I-5 Request from Manzo-Helton, LLC to Transfer Ownership of 2009 Class C Licensed 

Business located at 3614 Rochester Road, from GBD, Inc., and for a New Official 
Permit (Food) and SDM License to be held in Conjunction – MLCC Request 
#533046 

 
(a) New License 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL the request from 
Manzo-Helton, LLC to transfer ownership of 2009 Class C Licensed Business located at 3614 
Rochester Road, Troy, MI 48083, Oakland County, from GBD, Inc., and for a new Official 
Permit (Food) and SDM License to be held in conjunction {MLCC Request #533046} “above all 
others”; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That it is the consensus of this legislative body that the 
application BE RECOMMENDED “above all others” for issuance. 
 
(b) Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter agreements with applicants for 
liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the request from 
Manzo-Helton, LLC to transfer ownership of 2009 Class C Licensed Business located at 3614 
Rochester Road, Troy, MI 48083, Oakland County, from GBD, Inc., and for a new Official 
Permit (Food) and SDM License to be held in conjunction {MLCC Request #533046} “above all 
others” and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the document, a copy 
of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 

J. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
J-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 239) – Amendment to Articles 

4, 28 and 40, Used Automobile Sales Facility, Automobile Auction and Commercial 
Vehicle Sales Facility in M-1 – March 15, 2010       

            
J-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

some future point in time): None Submitted 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 18 - 

K. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

K-1   No Council Referrals Advanced 

L. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
L-1   No Council Comments Advanced 

M. REPORTS  
M-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 
(a) Historic Commission/Final – November 30, 2009 
(b) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – January 13, 2010 
(c) Library Advisory Board/Final – January 21, 2010  
(d) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – January 26, 2010 
(e) Library Advisory Board/Final – February 4, 2010  
(f) Planning Commission/Draft – February 9, 2010 
(g) Library Advisory Board/Draft – February 11, 2010  

M-2 Department Reports: 
(a) Purchasing Department – Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction Services – January 

2010  
(b) Standard & Poor’s Global Credit Portal Ratings Direct Summary Report – Troy, 

Michigan; General Obligation; General Obligation Equivalent Security  
(c) Report from Council Member Beltramini – Recentering Democracy around Citizens 

Conference at Cantigny Conference Center, Wheaton IL  
    
M-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
(a) Letter of Thanks to Chief Mayer from Sandy Burgess Commending Troy Police Officers 

for the Excellent Response and Assistance Received during Traffic Accident 
(b) Letter of Thanks to Chief Mayer from Laura Covintree Regarding the Positive Ride-A-

Long Experience with Officer Clark  
(c) Letter of Thanks to Chief Mayer from Ben Gonek Regarding the Excellent Service and 

Professionalism Received from Officers Satterfield and Bordo 
 
M-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  
(a)  City of Clawson Resolution Supporting House Bill 5325  
 
M-5  Communication from City Engineer Steven Vandette and Acting Planning Director 

Brent Savidant Regarding Rochester Road Access Management Plan 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 1, 2010 
 

- 19 - 

N. STUDY ITEMS 
N-1  Restructuring City of Troy Government 

O. CLOSED SESSION: 
O-1 Closed Session 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 
MCL15.268 (e) Pending Litigation – Troy v Lukich Realty, LLC.  
 
Yes: 
No: 

P. ADJOURNMENT 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 
 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 

Monday, March 15, 2010 
1.  Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 239) – Amendment to 

Articles 4, 28 and 40, Used Automobile Sales Facility, Automobile Auction and 
Commercial Vehicle Sales Facility in M-1 

 
 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, March 15, 2010 .......................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, April 5, 2010 ............................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, April 19, 2010 ............................................................. Regular City Council 
Monday, April 26, 2010 ........................................... Special Study Session – Budget 
Monday, May 3, 2010.............................................. Special Study Session – Budget 

 



Troy City Council Meeting - March 1st, 2010 
 

• The Governor presented a Fiscal Year 2011 budget based on revenue estimates that 
show a $1.5 billion deficit.  

• The Governor plans to resolve this deficit with the following changes: 
 

1. $728 Million in new taxes 
2. $514 Million in Federal money/Stimulus money 
3. $566 Million in budget cuts 
4. $170 Million in MBT surcharge reduction/phase out relief 

 
• This budget, as presented, would mean no additional cuts to revenue sharing and 

school districts. However it is predicated on $728 million in new taxes that may or 
may not get through the legislative process. 

• The taxes that are being proposed are: 
 

1. Expansion of the Sales Tax to include certain services at 5.5%, reducing the 
Sales Tax on non services from 6% to 5.5% 

2. Increase the gas and diesel taxes over a period of time by 19 cents an gallon. 
3. An Entertainment Tax on ticketed events, etc. 
4. A surcharge on most medical services that would go towards the Department 

of Human Services budget.  
 

• An alternative reform proposal has been introduced by Senate leadership that, if 
approved by voters as part of a constitutional amendment, would:  

 
1. Require public employees to pay 20 percent of their health care premiums 

unless they establish a Health Savings Account and/or participate in wellness 
programs, which would reduce their health care premium to 15 percent. 
Public employees include all levels of government, schools, universities and 
elected officials. 

2. Amend the Urban Cooperation Act and the Intergovernmental Transfer of 
Functions Act to specify that nothing in either act requires job providers to 
pay employees the highest wages and benefits previously paid to any 
employees or their pre-existing bargaining units who are either 1) transferred 
from one political subdivision to another or 2) employed under an inter-local 
agreement. 

3. Amend Public Act 312 to strengthen the training and quality of arbitrators, 
reduce timelines, and change the last best offer process to promote good faith 
negotiating.  These changes will significantly improve the process leading to 
more efficient and timely decisions. 

4. Reduce five percent pay reduction for all public servants (including all 
government, schools, universities and elected officials), and freeze it at that 
level for three years. Employee costs make-up 75 – 80 percent of 
government costs. Credit will be given for those who’ve implemented a 
wage reduction.  

 

campbellld
Text Box
C-01a



 

 
 
March 1, 2010  
 
TO:     John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:   John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager-Finance/Administration 
    Nino Licari, City Assessor 
 
SUBJECT:   Agenda Item – Public Hearing – Michigan NextEnergy Exemptions 
 
 
 
Background: 
 
 The Michigan Next Energy Authority (MNEA) was created by Public Act 549 of 2002.  The 

Authority is charged with certifying alternative energy businesses, and alternative energy Personal 
Property. 

 
Under provisions of the Act, alternative energy Personal Property (as certified by the local 
Assessor) purchased between 2002 and 2011 (since amended to extend to 2013) may be exempt 
from taxation through the process of eliminating all, or some, of the millages levied against its 
Taxable Value. 
 
The Act provides that the local taxing authorities may ‘opt out’ of the exemption process by failure 
to pass a resolution approving the exemption at a public hearing, within sixty (60) days of receipt 
of the MNEA certifying resolution.  (Local taxing authorities include:  Transportation Authority, 
County, Zoo, Intermediate Schools, Community College, City {township, village}, and Local 
Schools). 
 
Compact Power and United Solar Ovonic Corp. have received certification from MNEA as 
alternative energy companies.  They have current Next Energy exemptions in Troy.  They have 
applied for further exemptions of 2010 Personal Property totaling $3,929,241 in Market Value. 
 
United Solar Ovonic Corp. is at 1100 W. Maple.  Compact Power is at 1857 Technology Drive. 

 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
 As shown on the attached chart, the City of Troy’s total exempted taxes for the four (4) years 

available to the companies is estimated at $60,321.36, including administration fees.  This 
amounts to $15,080.34 per year. 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
E-01



These companies have exemptions dating back to the 2005 assessment year.  All exempted 
taxes for the City of Troy, through 2013 now total $161,811.65.  ($60,321.36 in 2010; $19,529.60 
in 2009; $21,573.34 in 2008;  $13,018.96 in 2007;  $35,368.39 in 2006;  and $12,000.00 in 2005).  

 
Legal Considerations: 
 
 There are no legal considerations attached to this item. 
 
Policy Considerations: 
 
 This item is in keeping with City Council Outputs: 

R.  Continue to develop active partnerships with other public agencies. 
U.  Utilize available economic development tools and partnerships in order to compete for quality 
businesses. 

     HH.  Develop active partnerships with Troy business community. 
Options: 
 
 City Council may continue to participate in the MNEA program by passing the suggested 

resolution, or City Council may ‘opt out’ of this exemption process by its failure to pass the 
suggested resolution. 

 
 
NL/nl  H:\Next Energy\2010\CouncilPakPH03.01.10 



Taxing Authority Mills

NO 
Exempt 
Taxes 
2009

Estimated 
Exempt 
Taxes 
2010

Estimated 
Exempt 
Taxes 
2011

Estimated 
Exempt 
Taxes 
2012

Estimated 
Exempt 
Taxes 
2013

Totals

City of TROY 9.2800 0.00 16,955.46 15,259.91 13,733.92 12,360.53 58,309.83
Admin Fee Troy 0.1906 0.00 97.22 87.50 78.75 70.87 334.33

Admin Fee Warren 0.3703 0.00 487.70 438.93 395.04 355.53 1,677.20
Transportation 0.5900 0.00 1,077.99 970.19 873.17 785.85 3,707.20

Oakland County 4.6461 0.00 8,488.88 7,639.99 6,875.99 6,188.39 29,193.24
County Zoo Tax 0.1000 0.00 182.71 164.44 147.99 133.20 628.34

Oakland Intermediate 3.3690 0.00 1,718.39 1,546.55 1,391.89 1,252.70 5,909.53
Macomb Intermediate 2.9430 0.00 3,876.05 3,488.44 3,139.60 2,825.64 13,329.72
Community College 1.5844 0.00 2,894.85 2,605.37 2,344.83 2,110.35 9,955.40
Troy School Debt 4.1000 0.00 2,091.24 1,882.11 1,693.90 1,524.51 7,191.77

Troy Hold Harmless 4.6686 0.00 2,381.26 2,143.13 1,928.82 1,735.94 8,189.14
Warren School Debt 3.1464 0.00 4,143.93 3,729.54 3,356.58 3,020.93 14,250.98

Warren Hold Harmless 5.7814 0.00 7,614.33 6,852.90 6,167.61 5,550.85 26,185.68
Warren Sinking Fund 0.9964 0.00 1,312.30 1,181.07 1,062.96 956.67 4,512.99

School Operating Troy 0.0000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Operating Warren 0.0000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Education 0.0000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Totals by Year 0.00 53,322.29 47,990.06 43,191.05 38,871.95 183,375.35

Est'd Taxable Value Troy SD 548,450 0 510,058 459,052 413,147 371,832
Est'd Taxable Value Warren SD 1,416,171 0 1,317,039 1,185,335 1,066,802 960,121

Total Est'd Taxable Value 1,964,621 0 1,827,097 1,644,387 1,479,949 1,331,954

Market Value Exempted Troy 1,096,899 0 1,020,116 918,104 826,294 743,665
Market Value Exempted Warren 2,832,342 0 2,634,078 2,370,670 2,133,603 1,920,243
Total Market Value Exempted 3,929,241 0 3,654,194 3,288,775 2,959,897 2,663,908

Total Troy Exempted Taxes 4 Years 60,321.36

City of Troy - Assessing Department
Estimated NextEnergy Exempted Tax Calculation - 2010

01/30/10



300 N. WASHINGTON sa 
LANSING, MI 48913 

CUSTOMER 

ASSISTANCE CENTER 

517 373 9808 

Wv.rW,THEMEOC.ORG 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

1\II'~T1HEW P CULLEN 


Chail 


Rock Ventures 


PHILIP H, POV'(ER 


Vice-Ctlair 


The Ceilicr for Michigan 


D. 	snESOP.Y MAIN 


Presidenl and CEO 


RICHAP.D L OLOU5E -1R CCE 

Oelmil Regional Chambsr 

.JOHN w. snOWN 


Stryker Corporatioil 


GP., DAVID ECOLE 


Center for 


AutDmoli~c Rcsoar~1l 

.JOANN CRARY 


Saginaw rlJtur~ Inc 


DR. HAIFA FAKrlOUP.I 


Arab AllIrorican and 


CllaJdeall Cuuncil 


S'!'EVEN K. HAMP 


Hamp AdVisors, LLC 


PAUL HILL'O:SOI.... DS 


OTE Ellergy COlTIpany 


GFORGE 'N. -1ACKSON JR 

Oenoil Economic 

Growth Corpora! ian 

The Right PI<:!CE, II)~ 

F. 	THOMAS LE.VVANO 

Bodman LLP 

STANLEY "SKIP-- pnU5S 

Mic-higiln O,:pilrtmcil t af [ncrgy 

Labor & Economic Growlh 

DH. IRVIN D. REIO 

Wayne Stare Unh'CI'sify 

Hinu Motors 

ManufacrtJring U.S,A., Inc 

MICHAEL B Sl'AE8LEn 

Pepper HHlTIiltol1llF' 

PETER 5. VI/ALTERS 

Guardian lnduslfies C()I'P 

fOOP A, WYFTT 

Versa Dove lop men I, LLC 

MICHIGAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

January 15, 2010 

Mr. Leger A. Licari, Assessor 
City of Troy 
500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

Dear Mr. Licari: 

The Michigan NextEnergy Authority (MNEA) is charged by law, Public Act 593 of 
2002, with the certification of alternative energy technology businesses and 
alternative energy personal property, Public Act 549 of 2002. The MNEA is also 
charged with notifying the assessors and treasurers of the local tax collecting unit and 
the secretary of the school district, in which the property is located, of the annual 
certification. 

The enclosed resolution, certifying the attached list of personal property of United 
Solar Ovonic, LLC as Alternative Energy Personal Property exernpt frorn certain 
property taxes, was adopted at a rneeting of the MNEA held on Decernber 15, 2008. 
As indicated in the enclosed resolution, the rnaxirnurn value of the exernpted property 
located in City of Troy is $1,096,899 and is subject to the assessor's concurrence. 

City of Troy has sixty days from receipt of this letter in which to adopt a resolution to 
opt-out of the exemption of the alternative energy personal property from local 
personal property taxes. 

The Troy Public Schools also have sixty days from receipt of this letter in which to 
adopt a resolution to opt out of specific school-related taxes levied against the 
personal property. 

Personal property acquired by United Solar Ovonic, LLC prior to January 1, 2013 may 
be eligible for certification as Alternative Energy Personal Property by the MNEA in 
future years. City of Troy and the Troy Public Schools will be notified of any future 
certification and will have sixty days in which to adopt a resolution to opt-out of the 
exemption on that personal property. 

If you have questions, please contact Eric Hanna at 517.241.8440. 

Sincerely,
,"\ I 

// /).. ;I//? r, it
#/ /\. lJI

/;/ I l./ [A.A./~J 	 FiECEIVED 
Peter C. Anastor 
Secretary to the M N EA Boa rd JAN l!l 2010 

CITY OF TROYEnclosures 
ASSESSING DEPT. 

http:Wv.rW,THEMEOC.ORG


MICHIGAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

:JOO N ......ASHINGTON so.. 
LANSING, MI 46913 

CUSTOMER 

ASSISTANCE CENTER 

5(7373 980a 

..........W.THEMEDC.ORG 


EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

MATTHEV,,' P. CULL~:N 

Chaff 

R<lckVnnwms 


PHILlP H PQWER 

Vice"Chair 
The Cel'l1erfor Michigan 

O. GREGORY MAIN 

PresitienfandCEO 

RICHARO E. IlILOU5E .JR., CCE 

Octroi! Regional Chamber 

.JOHN W. SROWN 

Stryker CurporatiQ!1 


OR. DAVID E. COLe: 


Cenler for 

Aulornotive Research 


.JO,".NN CRARY 


Stlglnaw FUfure!nc. 


OR. HAIFA FAKHOURI 


Arab American and 


Chaldean CQuncil 


STEVEN K. HAM'" 


Hamp Ad'llStlrs, ttc 


PAUL HILLECONOS 

aTE Energy Company 

GEORCE W. JACKSON .JR. 

DeetHII! Economic 

GrO"'th Corporatlon 


RjRGIT M. KLOHS 

The RighI prace, !nc. 

F. THOMAS LEWANO 

Bodman llP 

STANLEY 'SKIP' PRUSS 

Michigan Department of Energy, 
Labor&. EeonumkGrowfh 

OR IRVIN O. REID 

Wayne State Universily 

SANFORD "SANOY' FUNGo 

HinD MotOfS 
Mallufacruringll.S,A,.lne, 

MICIiAEL a STAEBLER 

Pepper Hamilloll UP 

PETEA 5. WALTERS 

Guardian Industries Corp. 

TOOD A. WY£TT 

Versa OevclllpllIcnt, LlC 

Michigan Next Energy Authority (MNEA) 

Certificate 

Resolution 2009-007 

United Solar Ovonic, LLC 
Alternative Energy Technology Business Certification - 2009 

I, Peter C. Anastor, Secretary to the MNEA Board, do hereby certify 
that the attached is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the 
MNEA board at a meeting on December 15, 2009 and that public notice of 
said meeting was given pursuant to Act No. 24, Public Acts of Michigan, 
1995, including the case of a special or rescheduled regular meeting, or a 
meeting recessed for more than 36 hours, notice by posting at least 18 hours 
prior to the time set for the meeting . 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereto affixed my signature this 18th 

day of December, A.D. 2009. 

IrA i flyj1
t'f.ter C. Anastor 
Secretary to the MNEA Board 

Board Relations Liaison 

http:W.THEMEDC.ORG


Michigan NextEnergy AutilOrity 

Resolution 2009-007 


U niled Solar Ovonic LLC 


At the meeting of the Michigan NextEnergy Authority (MNEA) held on December IS, 2009 in 
Lansing, Michigan. 

WHEREAS, United Solar Ovonic LLC (the "Company"), is a business entity located at 3800 
Lapeer Road, Auburn Hills, Michigan 48326, that also bas property located at 2705 Commerce Parkway, 
Auburn Hills, Michigan 48326; 1100 West Maple Road, Troy, Michigan 48084, and 2956 Waterview Dr., 
Rochester Hills, Michigan 48309; 

WHEREAS, on December 16, 2003, the Company was certified as an Alternative Energy 
Technology Business under the Michigan NextEnergy Authority Act, 2002 PA 593; 

WHEREAS, an officer ofthe Company has certified in writing that the Company continues to be 
engaged solely in the research, development or manufacturing of the alternative energy technology 
described as the process of generating and putting into usable form the energy generated by an alternative 
energy system; 

WHEREAS, the alternative energy technology is related to the alternative energy system known 
as a photovoltaic energy system; 

WHEREAS, all personal property of an Altemative Energy Technology Business that has not 
previously been subject to collection of taxes, and has not previously been exempted from taxes, under 
the general property tax act is eligible for certification; 

WHEREAS, the Company has provided a list of such property acquired, or to be acquired, in 
calendar year 2009 valued at $1 1,968,692 that is attached to this resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Michigan Economic Development Corporation provides administrative services 
to the MNEA, and has reviewed the application and recommends approval the certification by the MNEA 
Board. 

NOW, TIIERE}'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the MNEA certifies that United Solar Ovonic 
Ll.C's personal property as listed on the attached schedule is Alternative Energy Personal Property and is 
exempt from taxes levied before January 1,2013, provided that the local Assessor determines that the 
property listed: 

I) is properly classified as personal rather than real property; 

2) has not been previously subject to taxation under the general property tax act; and 

3) has not previously been exempted from taxes under the general property tax act. 



BE IT FURTIIER RESOLVED, that notices of these certifications will be forwarded to the 
Company, the secretary of the local school district, and the treasurer and assesSOr of the local tax 
collecting unit in which the Company and the Alternative Energy Personal Property are located. 

Adopted. 

Ayes: 	 Douglas Buckler; Liesl Clark (acting on behalf of Stanley "Skip" Pruss, authorization 
attached); Deb Dansby (acting on behalf of Greg Main, authorization attached); 
Baldomero Garcia; Tim Herman; Andrew Lockwood (acting on behalf of Robert Kleine, 
authorization attached); Jackie Shinn (acting on behalf of Kirk Steudle, authorization 
attached) 

Nays: 

Recused: 

December 15, 2009 
Lansing, Michigan 



Property Only Company Identification Informaiton 
Name of Company making application I United Solar Dvonic LlC 
Address of facility 
City, State, Zip Code 
Primary NAICS code 

EIN ---------------------> 
Describe the type of business or principle product at this 
facility. 

i Multiple - Auburn Hills, Troy, Rochester Hills 

334413 

38-3529885 

I.. Manufacture of photovoltaic cells 

Name of employee completing this application 
Title of emplyee completing this application 
Phone number of employee completing this application 
Email address of employee completing this application 

Name of officer authorized to approve this applicalion 
Title of officer authorized to approve this application 
Phone number at officer approving this application 
Email address of offic .... approving this application 

Enter the tax year for this Listing 

Please Enter the Name and Address where you would like the MEDC to return your Tax Certificate 

Name of Company/Consulting Firmi Accounting Finm 

To the Attention of 


Address 

Address 


City 

State 


Zip Code 


Harry Zike 
Chief Financial Officer 

. . 248-299-6057 
hzike@qvonic.com . 

Diversified Proeprty Solutions LLC 
Frank L. Giglio . 

26400 Lahser Rd 
Ste 109 

Soutlhfield 
MI 

48033 



Michigan Next Energy Authority 

CllncumfiC8 with the decisiol'! of the Michigan NruEr.ef{JY Authurity 80&(d by ;ocal laxing auttH.:rilie$ and scliool rflSlrids 
is re>:!vNed. As part ol:he ALltI',ofll!e:s "IOSpiJnlSibil:ty. it seeds bi!:rlified \)ulices to the Treasurer, Asses$lX, iilnd $ecrelilry 
of the School BOllro fur i:acl1l::Jcalion where m-operly isSued 31) exemption by \he ~oar.j is :Ocawd. 

Below please supply the requested intoeTialiofl abQul your Ioc:al jurisdlctlooS for eadl location.!!yoo have more than 
three loc:Jlions, please contact Cle Authority admll1-"'~FllIOl' for assistance wlC'! the form. 

I'='~W 

Tre"",,, 

A,~"" 

,SChoo! Board 

Location of 
Propertylt2 

AOO~ 

Address 2 
CltyNiliagefTownS1!ip 
bF Code 

N=. 
Address 1 
Acldress .2 
Cily{Vi~ageiTcwoship 
Zip Code 

N;;'Jne 

Address 1 
Address 2 
C+lyNi1lagelTownship 
ZipCooe 

~~ame 
AddreS$1 
Addm,s;;Z 

"", 
ZO Coo, 

Address 1 
Ad¢e~li2 

CiiyMlIaoeITowns.'"up 

Zip Coce 

Name 
Add~1 

Addrv:ss 2 
Gily'';Il!;;ge!TCWO$l'\Ip 
Zip CGde 

Nome 
AddressJ 
Audre£s 2 
CltyN!j(,jgeJTowns.lJip 
ZIp COde 

Address 1 
Admess 2: 
Cit)'NillagefTowns.1Jip 
Zi Code 

it' 

The Sdlool DrS-:rh;:t or !hI! C'. of Pontiac 
Odefl Nruls At.hnli'lisitatk>l'{Suildb 
47200 .....'Oodwaycf'Alfe 
Pontlao. 



Address 2 
CttyNJllagetTownship 
Zip Gcge 

Name 
Mdress 1 
Address 1 
CilyMltllgelTo:i\lll"$.'lip 
Zip Code 

Name 
Address 1 
AddJ'uSs2 
CityNil\:agefrO\l.nship 
lip COde 

N",,,, 
Addres.'11 
Address 2 

4.ddress 2 
CtyNmaserruwnship 
ZIp Code 

Name 
Address 1 
Addre:;s 2 
CilyMllage;Town$hlp 
Zip Code 

",,""Addresa1 
Address 2 
CHyNJlillgeiTownship 
Zip Code 

Name 
Address 1 
Address 2 



Mfchlgan N¢xt EO<lfgy Authority 
A._"""'\I1r......,~"I'e.""'=."'..~~r""" 



Michigan Next Energy Authority 

All.emalive Energy Technology Business (AETB) 

NO CHANGE IN STATUS CERTIFICATION 

Complete {his certificati:::>n if the business has re:;ei"ed the ~Alt€rnatfve Energy Technology 8usi)"l('):$$" designalion by 
!he BUmen!), in any previous year. 

Name of Firm L'==:::..:::.==:::CUi.Tniii"1ie~d}S;So~I.'Ir:f01iv,£o!ii";£c,JLJL'fC======J
Name of 
Authorized c=... Harry'Zik.e 

! Harry Zi,<e hearby tertily lhat 
Un1!ed Solar Ovonic;-. LLC was cerliiied as an Ailero2tiVe Energy Technotogy Business by the Michigan 

NexfEnergy Au!hu;i:y in December of (select yearM » 2003 , and Ihat Ii continues 10 be engaged 
solely In lhe business of the re.";earch, deveiopment, and maJ"lufacturing of at) Attema!ive Energy Tedlno1ogy. 

t>ignaiure 01 

Aulhorized 
Representative 

{Please sign lhls. page finer the entire workbook is orinted.) 



Michigan Next Energy Authority 
SiQnature and Authorization Section 

I am authorized by the company to complete and transmit this Personal Property Tax Exemption Request. 

I certify that to the best of my knowledge information contained in this transmission is complete and accurate. 

I agree that this electronic transmission may be used in lieu of a paper transmission. 

The company acknowledges that any material misrepresentation of company information on this listing may 

render the company ineligible for a tax credit or exemption or result in the revocation of any credit or exemption 

agreement executed in reliance on the infonnation contaned herein. 
I understand that the MEDC and MNEA may audit this listing and its supporting data under the terms ofthe MNEA 
Certification and Authorization process. 

Signature of employee or paid tax serv~:;'r;:tOVider who completed this application I};i;,v/li£;;; 
Date of Signature Above ~{~{~'1 

Signature of officer authorized by the company to apply for MEGA Tax Credit 

Certificates. 
 la~~ 

Date of Signature Above 



300 N. WASHINGT'ON So. 

LANSING. M! 4StH'S 

CUSTOr""U:R 

ASSIST'AI>.ICE CENTER 

WWW.THEMEOC.ORG 

EXEcu'r IVE COMMITTEE 


MATTHEW P CULLEN 


Rock Ventures 

PHIL~P H PQWFn 

VicrA;hai,

The Cenl~r fur Michigan 

D CnEGGRY i~iAtN 

Pi Golde;;1 "IHi CEO 

F<ICHAHD [,. E!-I.,ellSE .Jf~ • co:·: 
[lon'olt ne~iol1a! Chami:t!r 

.J 04 I'.;- W. PROWN 

St~'ilkzr CtlrrwratlOn 

JOANI'>: eH:''''''' 

Sagi'Ili'.NfuUre h)e. 

Arnb Americll:J Jnt! 

Ch!l):ean Cnuncii 


STEvE" K kAM!" 


HamllAd.isOrb HC 


P,t.UL HLLEGO"lDS 

DfE Erlefl(y CiJlflpaf\Y 

[lcrr&lt £tUICllliC 


&rawrtl CnrpOfJ1Hln 


rHn~1:T "'"' YLONS 

The Highl PitH::!'" IfHL 

Baom"n llP 

STANLEY 'SKIP' PRv2S 

Mk!JI?,an Dep3r1mem G1Lnergy. 
bl,ba& Ew:)o1!!C Gmwl11 

DR ,ny,,,, 0 AEID 

WaYIlf ;:';'it!i) UnjvsrsH¥ 

SANFORD SA!.,IDY" RING 

liiOOf,iotilfS 

ManuiactllringU,S.A., Inc. 

MICHAEL s_ STAEBLEq 

Pepper Har:nltJl1llP 

"'["TER S \NftLTEPS 

lODD A VVYeTT 

MICHIGAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

January 15, 2010 

Mr. Leger A. Licari, Assessor 
City of Troy 
500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

Dear Mr. Licari: 

The Michigan NextEnergy Authority (MNEA) is charged by law, Public Act 593 of 
2002, with the certification of alternative energy technology businesses and 
alternative energy personal property, Public Act 549 of 2002. The MNEA is also 
charged with notifying the assessors and treasurers of the local tax collecting unit and 
the secretary of the school district, in which the property is located, of the annual 
certification, 

The enclosed resolution, certifying the attached list of personal property of Compact 
Power, Inc, as Alternative Energy Personal Property exempt from certain property 
taxes, was adopted at a meeting of the MNEA held on December 15, 2008, As 
indicated in the enclosed resolution, the maximum value of the exempted property 
Ipcated in City of Troy is $f!82,338 and is subject to the assessor's concurrence. 

Z8 :J./SI./Z 
City of Troy has sixty days from receipt of this letter in which to adopt a resolution to 
opt-out of the exemption of the alternative energy personal property from local 
personal property taxes, 

The Troy Public Schools also have sixty days from receipt of this letter in which to 
adopt a resolution to opt out of specific school-related taxes levied against the 
personal property. 

Personal property acquired by Compact Power, Inc, prior to January 1, 2013 may be 
eligible for certification as Alternative Energy Personal Property by the MNEA in 
future years, City of Troy and the Troy Public Schools will be notified of any future 
certification and will have sixty days in which to adopt a resolution to opt-out of the 
exemption on that personal property, 

If you have questions, please contact Eric Hanna at 517,241,8440, 

Sincerely, 
iJ j 


lin!!' f" 

~.r· L... 
I' RECEIVED
Peter C, Anastor 
Secretary to the MNEA Board JAN f 9 2010 
Enclosures CITY OF TROY 

ASSESSING DEpt 

http:WWW.THEMEOC.ORG


MICHIGAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

300 N. WASHINGTON SQ_ 

LANSING. MI 49913 

CUSTQMER 

ASSISTANCe: CENTER 

517 :1173 9aOa 

EXECUTIVE COMMrTTI::E 


MATTI-lEW 1"', CVLLEN 


ChaIr 

Rock Ventures 

PHILIP H POWER 

The GelllerfQrMlchigan 

D. GFu;;;GOAY MAIN 

President and CEO 

RICHARO L OLOUSE JR.. CCIIi: 

Oelroit Regil)nal Chamber 

JOHN 'W. BRO'WN 

Stryker CaFpc!llrhm 

DR. CAVID E_ COLE 

Cen1cr fin 
AUlllntOI\VO Research 

.JOANN Cn:A4Y 


SaginaWFtthJW Inc. 


OR. HAIFA FAKHOUR! 

Arab Americall and 

ChaldeaJl COllllcil 


S,EVEN K. HAMP 


Hamp Advisors, llC 


PAUL HILLEGONOS 

OTE Energy Company 

GEORGE W, .JACKSON JR 

Delrojl Economic 
Growth Corporation 

BIRGIT M_ KLOHS 

The Righi Place. Inc. 

F. THOMAS LEWANO 

BodmanllP 

STANLE y ~SKIP" PRUSS 

Mlcl1jgaTIOepartrtloorofEllo,"gy. 
labor & EctllIGmmGmw!h 

CA. IRVIN 0, REID 

Wayne SlaW University 

SANFORD "SANOY" RING 

Hilla Motors 
Manufacluring U.S.A., Jne. 

MICHAEL o. STAEBLER 

Peppe:r Hamif1!m LLP 

PETER s. WALTERS 

Guardian hll"usuiesCUf;:l, 

TODD A. WYCTT 

Versa Develupmenl, LtC 

Michigan Next Energy Authority (MNEA) 

Certificate 

Resolution 2009-005 

Compact Power, Inc. 
Alternative Energy Technology Business Certification - 2009 

I, Peter C, Anastor, Secretary to the MNEA Board, do hereby certify 
that the attached is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the 
MNEA board at a meeting on December 15, 2009 and that public notice of 
said meeting was given pursuant to Act No, 24, Public Acts of Michigan, 
1995, including the case of a special or rescheduled regular meeting, or a 
meeting recessed for more than 36 hours, notice by posting at least 18 hours 
prior to the time set for the meeting. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereto affixed my signature this 18th 

day of December, AD, 2009, 

;Jf~C,Anastor~< tu~ 
Secretary to the MNEA Board 

Board Relations Liaison 



Michigan NextEnergy Authority 

Resolution 2009-005 


Compact Power Inc. 


At the meeting of the Michigan NextEnergy Authority (MNEA) held on December 15, 2009 in 
Lansing, Michigan. 

WHEREAS, Compact Power, Inc. (the "Company"), IS a business entity located at 1857 
Technology Drive, Troy, Michigan 48083; 

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2005, the Company was certified as an Alternative Energy 
Technology Business under the Michigan NextEnergy Authority Act, 2002 PA 593; 

WHEREAS, an officer of the Company has certified in writing that the Company continues to be 
engaged solely in the research, development or manufacturing of the alternative energy technology 
described as the process of generating and putting into usable form the energy generated by an alternative 
energy system; 

WHEREAS, the alternative energy technology is related to the alternative energy system known 
as a battery eel! energy system; 

WHEREAS, all personal property of an Alternative Energy Technology Business that has not 
previously been subject to collection of taxes, and has not previously been exempted fTOm taxes, under 
the general property tax act is eligible for certification; 

WHEREAS, the Company has provided a list of such property acquired, or to be acquired, in 
calendar year 2009 valued at $2,832,342 that is altached to this resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Michigan Economic Development Corporation provides administrative services 
to the MNEA and has reviewed the application and recommends approval the certification by the MNEA 
Board. 

NOW, mEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the MNEA certifies that Compact Power, Inc, 
is an Alternative Energy Technology Business and that the property listed on the attached schedule is 
certified as Alternative Energy Personal Property and is exempt from taxes levied before January 1,2013, 
provided that the local Assessor determines that the property listed: 

I) is properly classified as personal rather than real property; 

2) has not becn previously subject to taxation under the general property tax act; and 

J) has not previously been exempted from taxes under the general property tax act. 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that notice of these certifications will be forwarded to the 
Company, the secretary of the local school district, and the treasurer and assessor of the loeal tax 
collecting unit in which the Company and the Alternative Energy Personal Property are located. 

Adopted. 

Ayes: 	 Douglas Buckler; Liesl Clark (acting on behalf of Stanley "Skip" Pruss, authori7.ation 
attached); Deb Dansby (acting on behalfof Greg Main, authorization attached); 
Baldomero Garcia; Tim Hennan; Andrew Lockwood (acting on behalf of Robert Kleine, 
authorization attached); Jackie Shinn (acting on behalf ofKirk Steudle, authorization 
attached) 

Nays: 

Recused: 

December 15,2009 
Lansing, Michigan 



Only 

Address of facility 
City, State, Zip Code 
Primary N,AICS code 

EIN -----------------------> 

facility. 

Name of employee completing this application 
Title of emplyee completing this application 
Phone number of employee completing this application 
Email address of employee completing this application 

Describe the type of business or principle product at this 

Name of officer aulhorized to approve Ihis application 
nile of officer authorized to approve this application 
Phone number of officer 8pp;ovln.g this application 
Email address of officer approving this application 

Enter the tax year for this listing 

Please Enter the Name and Address where you would like the MEDC to relum your Tax Cerlificale 

Name of Company/Consulting Flaml Accounting 
To the Attention of 



Michigan Next Energy Authority 

Alternative Energy Technology 8usiness (AETB) 

NO CHANGE IN STATUS CERTIFICATION 

Complete this certification if the business has received the "Alternative E;nergy Technology B:Jsiness" cesignation oy 
the authority In any previous year. 

Name of Firm 
Name of 
Authorized 

Kevin Graziani hearby certify lhat 
Compact Power, Inc. was ceJ1jfied as an Aiternatlve Energy Technology Business by the Michigan 

Nex':Energy AUfhority in December of (sefect year....::» Ij!!k~~~~4:~;r~. and I~at it continues to be engaged 
solely in !he business of the research, development. and manufacturing of an Altemative Energy Technology 

!;)Ignature ot 
Aul:hol'iled 
Representative 

(Please sign this page after the entire workbook is plinted.) 



Michigan Next Energy Authority 
Signature and Authorization Section 

I am authorized by the company to complete and transmit this Personal Property Tax Exemption Request. 

I certify that to the best of my knowledge infonnation contained in this transmission is complete and accurate. 

I agree that this electronic transmission may be used in lieu of a paper transmission. 

The company acknowledges that any material misrepresentation of company infonnation on this listing may 

render the company ineligible for a tax credit or exemption or result in the revocation of any credit or exemption 

agreement executed in reliance on the information contaned herein. 

I understand that the MEDC and MNEA may audit this listing and its supporting data under the terms of the MNEA 

Certification and Authorization process, 


Signature of employee or paid tax servi~~;:troVjder who COmple(~d this application ~~f~fF~,~~~~t~j~:;~~~::i,~;r~')~~}:,;;··:·~.:.~~~,_,~,-:~:,~..~·~8;~·7:~bt:,~:S_A~:!,::J:'I...~ 

Date of Signa lure Above 

Signature of officer authorized by the company to apply for MEGA Tax Credit 

Certificates. 


Date of Signature Above 



Michigan Next Energy Authority 

COhcurance wilh lhe deci!lion of the Michigan Next Energy AulhOrily Board by local ta:ting authorities and school districts 
is required. AS part of the Aulhorities responsibility, it sends certified notices to Ihe Treasurer, Assessor, and Secretary 
of Ihe School Board for each location where property Issued an exemption by the board is located. 

BeloVi please supply the requested information about your IOGaI jUrisdictions for each localiOfl. If you ttave more than 
Ihree loca1ions, please cont.?ct the Acthmity administrator for aSSistance with the form. 

Address 2 

CilyNillagerrownship 

Zip Code 


Name 

Address 1 

Address 2 

CilyNillagerrownship 

Zip Code 

Name 

Address 1 

Address 2 

ClIyNlllagelTownship 

Zip Code 


Name 

Address i 

Address 2 


Address 2 
CilyNillagefTo~'VIlship 

Zip Code 

Name 
Address 1 
Address 2 
CiLyNfI1agefTawnship 
Zip Code 

Name 
Address 1 
Address 2 
CityNiUagefTowflship 
Zip Code 

Name 
Address 1 
Address 2 

Address. 2 
CftyNillage{foWf1ship 
Zip Code 

Name 
Address 1 
Address 2 
CityNillagefTOWTIship 
Zip Code 

Name 
Address 1 
Address 2 
CilyNillage/TOWflship 
Zip Code 

Name 
Address 1 
Address 2 
CilyNiliagefl'owaship 



,:..... 
~ 
-.Q 

~ 
6' 

(ji 

~~ " 

Ii 
qI,.,!
h 
lj
19, 

'.!I 

i! 
~1 
~ i 

IpI 

!'
, i 

!
Ii
•i 

~~ 
~ g. 
~ _. 
!l'~ 

~~ jR
,!l' 
!'*,~ 
!~ 
, 0 

!~ 



Michigan Next Energy Authority 
AllllmalioB En~rgyTcchnology 8usine"" Property I..JS~ng Form 

" 

, , 
NOTE: Inseo1 addirional levis if ~., of proparty i. longer. Plea5e il)5ura lira. !he SUM IbIJ1"lllIa is 3=.Jr:lle 
NOTE: "If a "ui rnenlls'Used"';rrr<! rtl1asedinlheslall> lease 'derhe-ioea!munici ali andsctro<>!dislriCiiov.trich!he 

85{g,15~ 




Michigan Next Energy Authority 
AUermHife Energy Tectn>k>gr !lwintts f'rcSlIlo'Ir liliting Form 

JI,IrJ9 




Michigan Next Energy Authority 
Al~EM1TttT~6u_I'IO)l'!I"litb7lM9f"oon 

" " 

rtOT12 insm.OIdd ......Imw'5.i.sI ... propertyl!<kI!!qer, Fw,,~;,-.sure tM!;ClC SUM krm1lll:l is ~ 


NOTe "II mrr!l!.lUipn'l!lfll r,; ~!!!~~inthe~te. f!k':3M"trro</iOO Ib3 bc3I~;rml'U±wAdW,m:1",>thid! tm!iWfl!!<ty_I~prmrn'?lt_________..., 


31,I(j9 


http:Imw'5.i.sI


 

 
 
February 15, 2010 
 
 
TO:     John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:   John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager-Finance/Administration 
    Nino Licari, City Assessor 
 
SUBJECT:   Announcement of Public Hearing – Michigan Next Energy Exemptions 
  
 
 
Background: 
 
 The Michigan Next Energy Authority (MNEA) has certified the two (2) subject companies as 

Alternative Energy Technology Businesses.  MNEA has approved Personal Property Exemptions 
for these companies, subject to verification of the Personal Property by the local Assessor, and 
subject to City Council approval.  Staff requests this Public Hearing be held on March 1, 2010. 

 
Financial Considerations: 
 
 The financial considerations cannot be determined at this time. 
 
Legal Considerations: 
 
 A Public Hearing must occur within sixty (60) days of receipt of the MNEA resolution(s).  Receipt 

occurred on January 19, 2010. 
 
Policy Considerations: 
 
 There are no policy considerations at this time. 
 
Options: 
 
 A Public Hearing must occur within sixty (60) days of receipt of the MNEA resolution(s).   
 
 
NL/nl H:\NextEnergy\2010\MemoSetPH02.15.10 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AANNNNOOUUNNCCEEMMEENNTT  
OOFF  PPUUBBLLIICC  HHEEAARRIINNGG  



CITY OF TROY 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 
A Public Hearing will be held by and before the City Council of the City of Troy at City 

Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, Michigan on Monday, March 1, 2010 at 7:30 P.M. to 

consider Alternative Energy Personal Property Exemptions approved by the Michigan 

NextEnergy Authority for the following two (2) locations in the City of Troy: 

  

T2N, R11E, of Section 28    United Solar Ovonic Corp. 
1100 W Maple, Troy, Michigan 

 

T2N, R11E, of Section 35    Compact Power, Inc. 
1857 Technology, Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
You may express your comments regarding this matter by writing to this office, or by 
attending the Public Hearing. 
 
 
                                                                            _____________________________ 
       Tonni Bartholomew, MMC 
       City Clerk 
 
NOTICE:  People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this 
meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail at clerk@ci.troy.mi.us or by calling (248) 524-
3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make 
reasonable accommodations. 
 
 
 
 



MACOMB INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS 
44001 GARFIELD 
CLINTON TWP MI 48038-1100 

 
UNITED SOLAR OVONIC CORP 
1100 W MAPLE 
TROY MI 48084-5352 

COMPACT POWER INC 
1857 TECHNOLOGY DRIVE 
TROY MI  48083 

DAVE HEIBER 
OAKLAND COUNTY EQUALIZATION 
250 ELIZABETH LAKE #1000W 
PONTIAC MI 48231 

 

PATRICK DOHANY 
OAKLAND CO PUBL TRANSPORT’N 
1200 N TELEGRAPH 49W 
PONTIAC MI 48231-0049 

OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS 
2111 PONTIAC LAKE RD 
WATERFORD MI 48328 

OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
GEORGE A BEE ADMIN CNTR 
2480 OPDYKE 
BLOOMFIELD HILLS MI 48304-2266 

 

MICHAEL ADAMCZYK 
TROY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
4400 LIVERNOIS 
TROY MI 48098-4799 

WARREN CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS 
31300 ANITA 
WARREN MI 48093-1697 

    

Formatted for Avery 5160 Labels    

    

    

    

    

    



 

 
TO:   Members of the Troy City Council  
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
DATE:  February 24, 2010 
SUBJECT: Liquor Violation Hearing- Troy Marriott/ Shula’s   
 
 On May 7, 2009, the Troy Police Department conducted underage decoy inspections for liquor 
licensed establishments in the City of Troy.  The team went to Shula’s (Troy Marriott), at 200 W. Big 
Beaver Rd., where the underage minor decoy was served a bottle of beer.  The person who served 
the beer to the minor has pled responsible to the charge of selling alcohol to a person under 21 years 
of age, and was fined $100 on June 19, 2009.   
 

WHP Hotel LLC, formerly Marriott International, Inc., (the licensee) did not contest the violation 
before the Michigan Liquor Control Commission (MLCC), and on August 10, 2009, the licensee was 
required to pay a fine of $500 or have a 25 day suspension of sales of liquor, and also paid an 
additional $72.00 in fees.  

 
 WHP Hotel, LLC. has an “on-premises” (B Hotel) liquor license, since alcohol is served to 
patrons for consumption on the premises.   The licensee also has an SDM license, which allows 
them to sell beer and wine to persons for consumption in another location.  The liquor license rules 
for a SDM license are different than the rules for an on-premises license, and the MLCC allows a 
revocation of a SDM license only when there are three or more violations in a calendar year. 
However, since this licensee also possesses an on-premises license, City Council has the ability to 
take action on the on-premises license.  Under MCL 436.1501, on premises liquor licenses are 
automatically renewed on a yearly basis unless the local legislative body (City Council) objects on or 
before March 31 of each year.  A liquor license violation, such as the sale of alcohol to a minor, could 
serve as a basis for objecting to the automatic renewal of the liquor license, as the possession of an 
on-premises Class C license is a privilege.  However, since the restaurant has made an investment 
upon the initial grant of the liquor license, each licensee is entitled to a due process hearing, to 
provide the licensee with the opportunity to challenge the violation.  In the due process hearing, the 
City has the obligation to prove that there was a violation.  The liquor violation hearing is scheduled in 
advance, with notice sent by certified mail to the restaurant and John Carlin, the attorney of record.     
 
 Pursuant to a phone call with John Carlin, on behalf of WHP Hotel, LLC, it is my 
understanding that the licensee is not contesting that the violation occurred, and will waive the due 
process hearing.    This fact should be confirmed by the Mayor prior to opening the hearing.  If the 
hearing is officially waived, then I will make a brief recitation of the facts of the violation, and will also 
rely on the redacted police incident report and the licensee’s record, which are attached to this memo 
and will be part of the record. After that time, City Council may have questions for the licensee or City 
Administration.       
 
 A resolution confirming the liquor license violation, and requiring additional training for all of 
the licensee employees that serve alcohol is proposed for your consideration.  If City Council is 
concerned about the past record of the licensee, or is concerned that the licensee has not taken 

MMEEMMOORRAANNDDUUMM  

campbellld
Text Box
E-02a



sufficient precautionary measures to protect against future sales of liquor to minors, then City Council 
can also pass a resolution objecting to the automatic renewal of the on-premises liquor license, which 
would be effective as of May 1 (the start of the new license year).      
  

Please let me know if you have any questions.                   
  

                   

























 

 
TO:   Members of the Troy City Council  
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
DATE:  February 24, 2010 
SUBJECT: Liquor Violation Hearing- The American Legion Charles Edward Post 14   
 
 On May 7, 2009, the Troy Police Department conducted underage decoy inspections for liquor 
licensed establishments in the City of Troy.  The team went to the American Legion, at 1340 W. 
Maple Road, where the underage minor decoy was served a bottle of beer.  The person who served 
the beer to the minor has pled responsible to the charge of selling alcohol to a person under 21 years 
of age, and was fined $100 on May 13, 2009.   
 

The American Legion did not contest the violation before the Michigan Liquor Control 
Commission (MLCC), and on June 25, 2009, the licensee was required to pay a fine of $800 or have 
a 40 day suspension of sales of liquor.  

 
 The American Legion has an “on-premises” (club) liquor license, since alcohol is served to 
patrons for consumption on the premises.   Under MCL 436.1501, on premises liquor licenses are 
automatically renewed on a yearly basis unless the local legislative body (City Council) objects on or 
before March 31 of each year.  A liquor license violation, such as the sale of alcohol to a minor, could 
serve as a basis for objecting to the automatic renewal of the liquor license, as the possession of an 
on-premises club license is a privilege.  However, since the club has made an investment upon the 
initial grant of the liquor license, each licensee is entitled to a due process hearing, to provide the 
licensee an opportunity to challenge the violation. In the due process hearing, the City has the 
obligation to prove that there was a violation.  The liquor violation hearing is scheduled in advance, 
with notice sent by certified mail to the licensee.    
 
 Pursuant to a phone call with Bob Lehman on behalf of The American Legion, it is my 
understanding that the American Legion is not contesting the violation occurred, and will waive the 
due process hearing.  This fact should be confirmed by the Mayor prior to opening the hearing.  If the 
hearing is officially waived by the licensee, then I will make a brief recitation of the facts of the 
violation, and will also rely on the redacted police incident report and the licensee’s record, which are 
attached to this memo and will be part of the record.  After that time, City Council may have 
questions for the licensee or City Administration.       
 
 A resolution confirming the liquor license violation, and requiring additional training for all of 
the licensee employees that serve alcohol is proposed for your consideration.  If City Council is 
concerned about the past record of the licensee, or is concerned that the licensee has not taken 
sufficient precautionary measures to protect against future sales of liquor to minors, then City Council 
can also pass a resolution objecting to the automatic renewal of the on-premises liquor license, which 
would be effective as of May 1 (the start of the new license year).      
  

Please let me know if you have any questions.                   

MMEEMMOORRAANNDDUUMM  

campbellld
Text Box
E-02b





























 

 
TO:   Members of the Troy City Council  
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
DATE:  February 24, 2010 
SUBJECT: Liquor Violation Hearing- Joseph Koolisky’s LLC.   
 
 On May 7, 2009, the Troy Police Department conducted underage decoy inspections for liquor 
licensed establishments in the City of Troy.  The team went to Joe Kool’s, at 1835 E. Big Beaver Rd., 
where the underage minor decoy was served a 16 oz. draft beer.  The person who served the beer to 
the minor has pled responsible to the charge of selling alcohol to a person under 21 years of age, 
and was fined $100 on June 16, 2009.   
 

Joseph Koolisky’s LLC. (the licensee) did not contest the violation before the Michigan Liquor 
Control Commission (MLCC), and on September 16, 2009, the licensee was required to pay a fine of 
$300 or have a 15 day suspension of sales of liquor.  

 
 Joseph Koolisky’s LLC. has an “on-premises” (Class C) liquor license, since alcohol is served 
to patrons for consumption on the premises.   Under MCL 436.1501, on premises liquor licenses are 
automatically renewed on a yearly basis unless the local legislative body (City Council) objects on or 
before March 31 of each year.  A liquor license violation, such as the sale of alcohol to a minor, could 
serve as a basis for objecting to the automatic renewal of the liquor license, as the possession of an 
on-premises Class C license is a privilege.  However, since the restaurant has made an investment 
upon the initial grant of the liquor license, each licensee is entitled to a due process hearing, to 
provide the licensee with the opportunity to challenge the violation.  In the due process hearing, the 
City has the obligation to prove that there was a violation.  The liquor violation hearing is scheduled in 
advance, with notice sent by certified mail to the restaurant.     
 
 Pursuant to a phone call with David Steinke on behalf of Joseph Koolisky’s, LLC, it is my 
understanding that the licensee is not contesting that the violation occurred, and will waive the due 
process hearing.  This fact should be confirmed by the Mayor prior to opening the hearing.  If the 
hearing is officially waived, then I will make a brief recitation of the facts of the violation, and will also 
rely on the redacted police incident report and the licensee’s record, which are attached to this memo 
and will be part of the record.  After that time, City Council may have questions for the licensee or 
City Administration.       
 
 A resolution confirming the liquor license violation, and requiring additional training for all of 
the licensee employees that serve alcohol is proposed for your consideration.  If City Council is 
concerned about the past record of the licensee, or is concerned that the licensee has not taken 
sufficient precautionary measures to protect against future sales of liquor to minors, then City Council 
can also pass a resolution objecting to the automatic renewal of the on-premises liquor license, which 
would be effective as of May 1 (the start of the new license year).      
  

Please let me know if you have any questions.                   

MMEEMMOORRAANNDDUUMM  

campbellld
Text Box
E-02c























 

 
TO:   Members of the Troy City Council  
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
DATE:  February 24, 2010 
SUBJECT: Liquor Violation Hearing- San Marino Catering Hall- Tre Monti Restaurant   
 
 On May 7, 2009, the Troy Police Department conducted underage decoy inspections for liquor 
licensed establishments in the City of Troy.  The team went to Tre Monti Restaurant, at 1695 E. Big 
Beaver Rd., where the underage minor decoy was served a bottle of beer.  The person who served 
the beer to the minor has pled responsible to the charge of selling alcohol to a person under 21 years 
of age, and was fined $100 on July 2, 2009.   
 

San Marino Catering Hall (the licensee) did not contest the violation before the Michigan 
Liquor Control Commission (MLCC), and on July 21, 2009, the licensee was required to pay a fine of 
$600 or have a 30 day suspension of sales of liquor.  

 
 San Marino Catering Hall has an “on-premises” (Class C) liquor license, since alcohol is 
served to patrons for consumption on the premises.   Under MCL 436.1501, on premises liquor 
licenses are automatically renewed on a yearly basis unless the local legislative body (City Council) 
objects on or before March 31 of each year.  A liquor license violation, such as the sale of alcohol to 
a minor, could serve as a basis for objecting to the automatic renewal of the liquor license, as the 
possession of an on-premises Class C license is a privilege.  However, since the restaurant has 
made an investment upon the initial grant of the liquor license, each licensee is entitled to a due 
process hearing, to provide the licensee with the opportunity to challenge the violation.  In the due 
process hearing, the City has the obligation to prove that there was a violation.  The liquor violation 
hearing is scheduled in advance, with notice sent by certified mail to the restaurant.     
 
 Pursuant to a phone call with Zharko Palushaj, on behalf of San Marino Catering Hall, it is my 
understanding that the licensee is not contesting that the violation occurred, and will waive the due 
process hearing.  This fact should be confirmed by the Mayor prior to opening the hearing.  If the 
hearing is officially waived, then I will make a brief recitation of the facts of the violation, and will also 
rely on the redacted police incident report and the licensee’s record, which are attached to this memo 
and will be part of the record. After that time, City Council may have questions for the licensee or City 
Administration.       
 
 A resolution confirming the liquor license violation, and requiring additional training for all of 
the licensee employees that serve alcohol is proposed for your consideration.  If City Council is 
concerned about the past record of the licensee, or is concerned that the licensee has not taken 
sufficient precautionary measures to protect against future sales of liquor to minors, then City Council 
can also pass a resolution objecting to the automatic renewal of the on-premises liquor license, which 
would be effective as of May 1 (the start of the new license year).      
  

Please let me know if you have any questions.                   

MMEEMMOORRAANNDDUUMM  

campbellld
Text Box
E-02d





























 

 
TO:   Members of the Troy City Council  
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
DATE:  February 24, 2010 
SUBJECT: Liquor Violation Hearing- Parrot Cove Yacht Club   
 
 On May 7, 2009, the Troy Police Department conducted underage decoy inspections for liquor 
licensed establishments in the City of Troy.  The team went to Parrot Cove Yacht Club, at 33475 
Dequindre Rd., where the underage minor decoy was served a bottle of beer.  The co-owner, Bill 
Craig, was the person who served the beer to the minor, and he has pled responsible to the charge 
of selling alcohol to a person under 21 years of age, and was fined $165 on July 13, 2009.   
 

On October 28, 2009, another team went to Parrot Cove Yacht Club, where co-owner Maria 
Craig sold a bottle of beer to the underage decoy.  She pled responsible to the charge of selling 
alcohol to a person under 21 years of age, and she was fined $100 on November 16, 2009. 

  
Mar-Bill, Inc. (the licensee) did not contest the May violation before the Michigan Liquor 

Control Commission (MLCC), and on August 19, 2009, the licensee was required to pay a fine of 
$800 or have a 40 day suspension of sales of liquor. Similarly, the October violation was also 
admitted, and the licensee was required to pay a fine of $900 or have a 45 day suspension.   

 
 Mar-Bill, Inc. has an “on-premises” (Class C) liquor license, since alcohol is served to patrons 
for consumption on the premises.  They also have a SDM license, which allows for beer and wine to 
be sold to persons for consumption in another location.  The liquor license rules for a SDM license 
are different than the rules for an on-premises license, and the MLCC allows a revocation of a SDM 
license only when there are three or more violations in a calendar year. However, since this licensee 
also possesses an on-premises license, City Council has the ability to take action on the on-premises 
license.  Under MCL 436.1501, on premises liquor licenses are automatically renewed on a yearly 
basis unless the local legislative body (City Council) objects on or before March 31 of each year.  A 
liquor license violation, such as the sale of alcohol to a minor, could serve as a basis for objecting to 
the automatic renewal of the liquor license, as the possession of an on-premises Class C license is a 
privilege.  However, since the restaurant has made an investment upon the initial grant of the liquor 
license, each licensee is entitled to a due process hearing, to provide the licensee with the 
opportunity to challenge the violation.  In the due process hearing, the City has the obligation to 
prove that there was a violation.  The liquor violation hearing is scheduled in advance, with notice 
sent by certified mail to the restaurant.  There are two separate hearings scheduled for this licensee, 
since there are two liquor license violations.      
 
 Pursuant to a phone call with Bill Craig, on behalf of Mar-Bill, Inc., it is my understanding that 
the licensee is not contesting that the violations occurred, and will waive the due process hearings.  
This fact should be confirmed by the Mayor prior to opening the hearings.  If the hearings are 
officially waived, then I will make a brief recitation of the facts of the violation, and will also rely on the 
redacted police incident report and the licensee’s record, which are attached to this memo and will be 

MMEEMMOORRAANNDDUUMM  

campbellld
Text Box
E-02e



part of the record. After that time, City Council may have questions for the licensee or City 
Administration.       
 
 A resolution confirming the liquor license violation, and requiring additional training for all of 
the licensee employees that serve alcohol is proposed for your consideration.  If City Council is 
concerned about the past record of the licensee, or is concerned that the licensee has not taken 
sufficient precautionary measures to protect against future sales of liquor to minors, then City Council 
can also pass a resolution objecting to the automatic renewal of the on-premises liquor license, which 
would be effective as of May 1 (the start of the new license year).      
  

Please let me know if you have any questions.                   















































 

 
 

February 23, 2010 
 
 
TO:     John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:   John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager-Finance & Admin. 
 
SUBJECT:   2009-10 Budget Amendment No. 1 
 
 
Background: 
 
 Upon completion of the audit, we review all on going capital projects and outstanding purchase 

orders at year end, to determine if a budget amendment is necessary. Capital projects are 
individually reviewed and compared to the projected completed status contained in the 2009-10 
Budget. Amendments are then made to reconcile any differences. 

 
Financial Considerations: 
 
 The amendments will provide the necessary funding in the 2009-10 Budget to complete various 

capital projects and open purchase orders. 
 
Legal Considerations: 
 
 The budget amendments will keep us in compliance with P.A. 621 of 1978 Uniform Budgeting Act, 

which calls for budgets to be amended when necessary. 
 
Policy Considerations: 
 
 The budget amendment conforms to Goal II, “Minimize the cost and increase the efficiency and 

effectiveness of City government”, by upholding fiscal integrity.  
 
Options: 
 
 It is requested that City Council approve Budget Amendment No. 1 as recommended by City 

Management.  
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
H-03



2009-10 BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 1

CURRENT AMENDED
BUDGET AMENDMENT BUDGET

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

REVENUE:

FUND BALANCE
     UNRESERVED/UNDESIGNATED 8,021,146$       3,433,000$     4,588,146$         

TOTAL AMENDMENT TO REVENUES 3,433,000$     

EXPENDITURES:

ENGINEERING

BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS -$                  34,000$          34,000$              

FIRE

BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS 36,000$            85,000$          121,000$            

APPARATUS REPLACEMENT 500,000            700,000          1,200,000           
785,000$        

PUBLIC WORKS

BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS 295,000$          200,000$        495,000$            

MAJOR ROADS 13,275,200       1,766,000       15,041,200         

LOCAL ROADS 3,000,000         436,000          3,436,000           

DRAINS 1,090,000         56,000            1,146,000           
2,458,000$     

PARKS AND RECREATION

MUNICIPAL GROUNDS
     LAND IMPROVEMENTS 885,000            156,000          1,041,000           

TOTAL AMENDMENT TO EXPENDITURES 3,433,000$     

Amendment requested to provide funds to reconcile capital projects in various stages of completion at
June 30, 2009.



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft February 15, 2010 
 

- 1 - 

Jeff Totten, Troy Police Department Chaplain gave the Invocation. The Pledge of Allegiance to 
the Flag was given.  
 
A. CALL TO ORDER: 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, February 15, 2010, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:30 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
(a)  Mayor Louise E. Schilling 

Robin Beltramini 
Mayor Pro Tem Wade Fleming 
Martin Howrylak 
Mary Kerwin 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  
C-1 Presentations: 
a) On behalf of the City of Troy, Mayor Louise Schilling presented a proclamation to Ann 

Comiskey recognizing February 15-22, 2010 as National Children of Alcoholics Week.  
b) On behalf of the City of Troy, Mayor Louise Schilling presented a proclamation to Sue 

Gregorius, Pam Brady and Nancy Wheeler recognizing February 14, 2010 as the 
League of Women Voters 90th Anniversary and February as the League of Women 
Voters Making Democracy Work Month. 

c) On behalf of the City of Troy’s Parks and Recreation Department, Carol Anderson, 
Parks and Recreation Director, accepted the Michigan Recreation and Park Association 
Fellowship Award presented to her by Linda Walter, MRPA President. 

d) Cathleen Russ, Library Director, presented the 2009 Hennen’s American Public Library 
Ratings. 

e) Nino Licaro, City Assessor provided a brief overview of the “Property Tax Estimator” 
made available to residents on the City’s website to calculate the impact the millage 
proposal has on their personal property taxes. 

 
D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 
 
E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 
 
Vote on Resolution to Suspend Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #16, 
Members of the Public and Visitors 
 
Resolution #2010-02-035 
Moved by Schilling   
Seconded by  Kerwin  
 

pallottaba
Text Box
I-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft February 15, 2010 
 

- 2 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SUSPENDS Rules of Procedures for the City 
Council, Rule #16 Members of the Public and Visitors. 
 
Yes: Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater  
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
Vote on Resolution to Reduce Time Allotted for Public Comment  
 
Resolution #2010-02-036 
Moved by Schilling   
Seconded by  Kerwin  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REDUCES the time allotted under Public Comment 
from five (5) minutes to three (3) minutes due to the number of people requesting to speak. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling  
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
F. PUBLIC COMMENT:                      

 
Zach Kilgore: Student; Supports millage proposal. 
Jack Witt: Opposes millage proposal. 
Janice Daniels: Opposes millage proposal. 
Gordon Schepke: Opposes millage proposal. 
Michael Nowosatko: Supports millage proposal. 
Harry Philo: Supports millage proposal. 
Cathy Fucianari: Supports millage proposal. 
Marvin Reinhardt: Discussed various topics. 
Gerard Staeger: Opposes millage proposal. 
Dane Nowosatko: Student; supports millage proposal. 
Tom Johnson: Supports millage proposal. 
Mike Imirie: Supports millage proposal. 
Tom Hill: Supports millage proposal. 
Paul Beck: Discussed various topics; opposes millage proposal. 
Richard Peters: Discussed various topics; undecided about millage proposal. 
Sandy Macknis: Supports millage proposal. 
Roger Kaniarz: Supports millage proposal. 
Don Barnes: Supports millage proposal. 
Lucy Vail: Troy resident/Beaumont Hospital employee; supports millage proposal. 
Jeanne Stine: Supports millage proposal. 
Mike Kerr: Supports millage proposal. 
Kathleen Martin: Supports millage proposal. 
Nancy Wheeler: Supports millage proposal. 
James Savage: Discussed and opposes Transit Center; opposes millage proposal. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft February 15, 2010 
 

- 3 - 

Sandra Burgess: Supports millage proposal. 
Dave Gorcyca: Supports millage proposal. 
Tony Cruz: Opposes millage proposal. 
Donald Schenk: Supports millage proposal. 
Christine Hill: Supports millage proposal. 
Ed Spillers: Discussed and supports Transit Center; supports millage proposal. 
Tom Krent: Supports millage proposal. 
Linda Kajma: Supports millage proposal. 
John Witt: Opposes millage proposal. 
Bill Cowger: Supports millage proposal. 
Bob Redmond: TCOA President; TCOA membership supports millage proposal. 

Unknown: Discussed comments made by those who support and oppose the 
millage proposal. 

Audre Zembrzuski: Discussed various topics. 

The meeting RECESSED at 9:31 PM. 

The meeting RECONVENED at 9:43 PM. 

Council Members requested clarification from the City Manager and City Administration 
regarding statements made during Public Comment. 

G. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
G-1 No Postponed Items 

H. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

H-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees:  
 
a) Mayoral Appointments: None Scheduled 
 
b) City Council Appointment: Building Code Board of Appeals  
 
Resolution #2010-02-037 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following person to serve on the 
Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Building Code Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council (5-Regular) 5-Year Term for 3 Residents: Background, training or  
experience in construction or similar trades; at least one shall be a professional structural or  
civil engineer of architectural engineering experience.*  
2 by Ordinance: City Manager and Oakland County Health Department Representative 
 
Michael Carolan *Resident Term Expires 01/01/2015 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft February 15, 2010 
 

- 4 - 

Yes: All-7  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 

H-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees:  
 
a) Mayoral Nominations: None Scheduled 
 
b) City Council Nominations: Building Code Board of Appeals – No nominations 

brought forward. 
 
H-3 Bid Waiver: Police Department Computer Room Environmental Controls 
 
Resolution #2010-02-038 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City staff to replace the cooling 
system in the server room of the Police Department for an estimated cost of $35,062.00, in 
accordance with Attachment II - Detailed Pricing, utilizing in-house personnel, approved 
contracts, standard purchasing procedures and allowing the purchase of the cooling system 
through the sole Southeast Michigan distributor, Computer Support Technology of Troy, MI. 
 
Yes: All-7  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
H-4 Preliminary Site Condominium Approval – Hidden Parc Site Condominium, South 

of Long Lake Road, West Side of John R Road, Section 14 – R-1C 
 
Resolution #2010-02-039 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Preliminary Plan as submitted 
under Section 34.30.00 of the Zoning Ordinance (Unplatted One-Family Residential 
Development) for the development of a One-Family Residential Site Condominium known as 
Hidden Parc Site Condominium, located south of Long Lake Road, west of John R Road, 
including 30 home sites, within the R-1C zoning district, being 13.3 acres in size, subject to the 
following condition(s): 
 

1. The applicant shall provide a turnaround at the northern terminus of Luisa Drive. 
The turnaround shall be designed to accommodate emergency vehicle turning 
movements, as determined by the Engineering Department prior to Final Site 
Condominium Approval. 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft February 15, 2010 
 

- 5 - 

Yes: All-7  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
H-5 Ratification of Contract Extension – American Federation of State, County and 

Municipal Employees (AFSCME) 2006-2011 
 
Resolution  
Moved by Schilling  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RATIFIES a one-year extension of the 2006-2010 
collective bargaining agreement between the City of Troy and AFSCME for the period July 1, 
2010 through June 30, 2011 as presented, and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk 
to execute the final agreement. 
  
Vote on Resolution to Postpone H-5 Ratification of Contract Extension – American 
Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME) 2006-2011 
 
Resolution #2010-02-040 
Moved by Howrylak 
Seconded by Fleming 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby POSTPONES agenda item H-5 Ratification of 
Contract Extension – AmericanFederation of State,County and Municipal Employees 
(AFSCME) 2006-2011 until the March 1, 2010 Regular City Council Meeting. 
 
Yes: Fleming, Howrylak  
No: McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Kerwin  
 
MOTION FAILED 
 
Vote on Resolution to Ratify Ratification of Contract Extension – American Federation of 
State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME) 2006-2011 
 
Resolution #2010-02-041 
Moved by Schilling  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RATIFIES a one-year extension of the 2006-2010 
collective bargaining agreement between the City of Troy and AFSCME for the period July 1, 
2010 through June 30, 2011 as presented, and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk 
to execute the final agreement. 
 
Yes: Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Kerwin, McGinnis 
No: Fleming, Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft February 15, 2010 
 

- 6 - 

H-6 Amendment of Local Site Remediation Revolving Fund Policy (LSRRF) and 
Authorization to Return 80% of the Money in the LSRRF to Taxing Jurisdictions 

 
a) Amendment of Local Site Remediation Revolving Fund Policy (LSRRF) 
 
Resolution  
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
WHEREAS, On February 2, 2010 the Troy Brownfield Redevelopment Authority adopted a 
resolution approving the attached Amended Local Site Remediation Revolving Fund (LSRRF) 
Policy; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has the authority to approve an amendment to the Local 
Site Remediation Revolving Fund (LSRRF) Policy;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Amended 
Local Site Remediation Revolving Fund (LSRRF) Policy a copy of which shall be ATTACHED 
to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
b) Authorization to Return 80% of the Money in the LSRRF to Taxing Jurisdictions 
 
Resolution  
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
WHEREAS, On February 2, 2010 the Troy Brownfield Redevelopment Authority adopted a 
resolution recommending that the Troy City Council return 80% of the funds from the Local Site 
Remediation Revolving Fund (LSRRF) proportionally to the taxing jurisdictions that contributed 
to the LSRRF; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has the authority, if City Council determines it is in the best 
interest of the City, to divest the captured tax dollars held in the LSRRF; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES divesting 80% of 
the funds currently held in the LSRRF and returning it to the taxing jurisdictions as follows: 
  

   
City 

 
County 

Community 
College 

 
Total 

80% Disbursement  $1,369,789.18 $685,695.91 $233,983.71 $2,289,468.80 
 
Vote on Res0lution to Separate the Vote on Agenda Item H-6 Amendment of Local Site 
Remediation Revolving Fund Policy (LSRRF) and Authorization to Return 80% of the 
Money in the LSRRF to Taxing Jurisdictions; a)Amendment of Local Site Remediation 
Revolving Fund Policy (LSRRF) and b)Authorization to Return 80% of the Money in the 
LSRRF to Taxing Jurisdictions: a) Amendment of Local Site Remediation Revolving 
Fund Policy (LSRRF) and b) Authorization to Return 80% of the Money in the LSRRF to 
Taxing Jurisdictions 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft February 15, 2010 
 

- 7 - 

Resolution #2010-02-042 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SEPARATES the vote on Agenda Item H-6 
Amendment of Local Site Remediation Revolving Fund Policy (LSRRF) and Authorization to 
Return 80% of the Money in the LSRRF to Taxing Jurisdictions; a)Amendment of Local Site 
Remediation Revolving Fund Policy (LSRRF) and b)Authorization to Return 80% of the Money 
in the LSRRF to Taxing Jurisdictions. 
 
Yes:  All-7  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
a) Amendment of Local Site Remediation Revolving Fund Policy (LSRRF) 
 
Resolution #2010-02-043 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
WHEREAS, On February 2, 2010 the Troy Brownfield Redevelopment Authority adopted a 
resolution approving the attached Amended Local Site Remediation Revolving Fund (LSRRF) 
Policy; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has the authority to approve an amendment to the Local 
Site Remediation Revolving Fund (LSRRF) Policy;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Amended 
Local Site Remediation Revolving Fund (LSRRF) Policy a copy of which shall be ATTACHED 
to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling 
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
b) Authorization to Return 80% of the Money in the LSRRF to Taxing Jurisdictions 
 
Resolution #2010-02-044 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
WHEREAS, On February 2, 2010 the Troy Brownfield Redevelopment Authority adopted a 
resolution recommending that the Troy City Council return 80% of the funds from the Local Site 
Remediation Revolving Fund (LSRRF) proportionally to the taxing jurisdictions that contributed 
to the LSRRF; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft February 15, 2010 
 

- 8 - 

WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has the authority, if City Council determines it is in the best 
interest of the City, to divest the captured tax dollars held in the LSRRF; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES divesting 80% of 
the funds currently held in the LSRRF and returning it to the taxing jurisdictions as follows: 
  

   
City 

 
County 

Community 
College 

 
Total 

80% Disbursement  $1,369,789.18 $685,695.91 $233,983.71 $2,289,468.80 
 
Yes: All-7  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

I. CONSENT AGENDA: 
  
I-1a Approval of “I” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2010-02-045 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented. 
 
Yes: All-7  
No: None  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
I-1b  Address of “I” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
I-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2010-02-045-I-2  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular 
City Council Meeting of February 1, 2010 as submitted. 
 
I-3 City of Troy Proclamations:  
 
Resolution #2010-02-045-I-3 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following City of Troy 
Proclamations: 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft February 15, 2010 
 

- 9 - 

a) National Children of Alcoholics Week – February 15-22, 2010  
b) League of Women Voters 90th Anniversary – February 14, 2010 and February as 

League of Women Voters Making Democracy Work Month  
 
I-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 
 
Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Printing/Distribution of Water 
and Sewer Bills    
 
Resolution #2010-02-045-I-4 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a one (1) year contract to provide Laser 
Printing and Distribution of the City of Troy Water and Sewer Bills, with an option to renew for 
three (3) additional years to low total bidder, DataMail Services of Madison Heights, MI for an 
estimated total cost of $9,614.00 per year, plus the actual cost of first class postage, at unit 
prices contained in the bid tabulation opened December 16, 2009, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting to commence May 1, 2010 and expire April 
30, 2011. 
 
I-5 Approval of Request from Marriott International, Inc. to drop WHP Hotel Owner-2A, 

LLC as Co-License and add Sunstone Big Beaver Lessee, Inc. as Co-License in 
2009 B-Hotel and SDM Licensed Business with Dance-Entertainment Permit, 
Official Permit (Food), 8 Bars, and 350 Rooms, located at 200 West Big Beaver and 
change Official Permit (Food) hours – MLCC Request #519011 

 
a) Name Change in Business Ownership and Change Start Time of Food Service on 

Sunday 
 
Resolution #2010-02-045-I-5a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL the request of 
Marriott International, Inc. (A Delaware Corporation) to drop WHP Hotel Owner-2A, LLC (A 
Delaware Limited Liability Company) as Co-License and add Sunstone Big Beaver Lessee, Inc. 
(A Delaware Corporation) as Co-License in 2009 B-Hotel and SDM Licensed Business with 
Dance-Entertainment Permit, Official Permit (Food), 8 Bars, and 350 Rooms, located at 200 W. 
Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County; and change Official Permit (Food) hours from 
weekdays, 6:00 AM to 7:00 AM and Sundays, 7:00 AM to 12:00 PM to weekdays, 6:00 AM to 
7:00 AM and Sundays, 6:00 AM to 12:00 PM {MLCC #519011}. “above all others”; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That it is the consensus of this legislative body that the 
application BE RECOMMENDED “above all others” for issuance. 
 
b) Agreement 
 
Resolution #2010-02-045-I-5b 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft February 15, 2010 
 

- 10 - 

WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter agreements with applicants for 
liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the request of 
Marriott International, Inc. (A Delaware Corporation) to drop WHP Hotel Owner-2A, LLC (A 
Delaware Limited Liability Company) as Co-License and add Sunstone Big Beaver Lessee, Inc. 
(A Delaware Corporation) as Co-License in 2009 B-Hotel and SDM Licensed Business with 
Dance-Entertainment Permit, Official Permit (Food), 8 Bars, and 350 Rooms, located at 200 W. 
Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County; and change Official Permit (Food) hours from 
weekdays, 6:00 AM to 7:00 AM and Sundays, 7:00 AM to 12:00 PM to weekdays, 6:00 AM to 
7:00 AM and Sundays, 6:00 AM to 12:00 PM {MLCC #519011} and hereby AUTHORIZES the 
Mayor and City Clerk to execute the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
I-6 City of Troy v. MNAD Property, LLC 
 
Resolution #2010-02-045-I-6 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the proposed Consent Judgment in 
the condemnation case of City of Troy v MNAD Property, LLC, et al., (Oakland County Circuit 
Court Case No. 09-097984-CC), and hereby AUTHORIZES payment in the amounts stated 
therein; and 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Attorney’s 
Office to execute the document on behalf of the City of Troy, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
I-7 City of Troy v. Picano Land Limited Partnership 
 
Resolution #2010-02-045-I-7 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the proposed Consent Judgment in 
the condemnation case of City of Troy v Picano Limited Land Partnership (Oakland County 
Circuit Court Case No. 09-097975-CC), and hereby AUTHORIZES payment in the amounts 
stated therein; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Attorney’s 
Office to execute the document on behalf of the City of Troy, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
I-8 City of Troy v. Rochester Square Associates 
 
Resolution #2010-02-045-I-8 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the proposed Consent Judgment in 
the condemnation case of City of Troy v Rochester Square Associates, et al., (Oakland County 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft February 15, 2010 
 

- 11 - 

Circuit Court Case No. 09-097971-CC), and hereby AUTHORIZES payment in the amounts 
stated therein; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Attorney’s 
Office to execute the document on behalf of the City of Troy, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
I-9 Acceptance of the 2009 Assistance to Firefighters Grant 
 
Resolution #2010-02-045-I-9 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Troy Fire Department to receive 
a FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant and expend $41,600.00 for the purchase of 
equipment in accordance with the award; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS the Fire Department 
budget to receive the grant funding of $166,400.00. 
 
I-10 Traffic Committee Recommendations – January 20, 2010 
 
Establishment of an Additional NO STOPPING, STANDING, PARKING Zone on the West 
Side of Anvil from Forge to approximately 100 Feet North of the Intersection 
 
Resolution #2010-02-045-I-10 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES Traffic Control Order No. 10-01-P 
be issued for the establishment of an additional NO STOPPING, STANDING, PARKING zone 
on the west side of Anvil from Forge to approximately 100 feet north of the intersection during 
the hours of 7:45 AM to 8:45 AM and 2:45 PM to 3:45 PM, school days only. 

J. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
J-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  
a) Michigan Next Energy Exemptions – March 1, 2010   

Noted and Filed 
    
J-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

some future point in time): None Submitted 
Noted and Filed 

 
K. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
K-1   No Council Referrals Advanced 

L. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
L-1   Council Comments Advanced: 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft February 15, 2010 
 

- 12 - 

Council Member Kerwin addressed the recent fraud incident, Police Department’s budget 
cutbacks and specialized training for border crossings. 
 
Council Member Kerwin commented on the efficiency of the snow removal during the most 
recent snow event. 
 
Council Member Howrylak discussed the Police Department’s budget.  
 
Mayor Schilling made comments in support of the millage proposal. 
 
Council Member Howrylak complimented his collegues for their professionalism during the the 
election. 
 
Council Members McGinnis, Slater and Beltramini made comments in support of the millage 
proposal. 
 
Council Member Fleming indicated he serves at the will of the people and whatever the voters 
decide upon is what City Council will do. 

M. REPORTS  
M-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 
a) Joint Local Development Finance Authority/Final – April 27, 2009 
b) Historic District Commission/Final – September 15, 2009 
c) Historic District Commission/Final – October 20, 2009  
d) Historic District Study Committee/Final – November 3, 2009  
e) Library Advisory Board/Final – November 12, 2009 
f) Historic District Commission/Final – November 17, 2009 
g) Traffic Committee/Final – November 18, 2009  
h) Historic Commission/Final – November 30, 2009  
i) Historic District Study Committee/Final – December 1, 2009  
j) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority/Final – December 8, 2009 
k) Library Advisory Board/Final – December 10, 2009  
l) Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – December 14, 2009 
m) Historic District Commission/Final – December 15, 2009  
n) Youth Council/Final – December 16, 2009  
o) Historic District Study Committee/Final – January 5, 2010 
p) Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – January 6, 2010  
q) Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens/Final – January 7, 2010  
r) Liquor Advisory Committee/ Final – January 11, 2010 
s) Planning Commission/Final – January 12, 2010  
t) Youth Council/Draft – January 27, 2010  
u) Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – February 3, 2010  
v) Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens/Draft – February 4, 2010  
w) Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – February 8, 2010 

Noted and Filed 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft February 15, 2010 
 

- 13 - 

M-2 Department Reports: 
a) Police Department – 2009 Year End Calls for Police Service Report  
b) Building Department – Permits Issued during the Month of January 2010  
c) Finance Department – City Council Expense Report for February 2010  

Noted and Filed 
 
M-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Thanks to City Manager John Szerlag from Michael Bolger Recognizing the 

Excellent Service the Building Department has provided to Synergy Group  
b) Letter of Thanks to Parks and Recreation Director Carol Anderson from Walsh College 

Presidency Stephanie Bergeron Regarding the Use of Traffic Cones  
c) Letter of Thanks to Troy Police Department from Keith and Gail Dressell Regarding the 

Assistance Received from Officer Villerot and PSA Vaillancourt  
d) Letter from Steve Madden Commending the Professionalism and Kindness of Officer 

Shuler  
e) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Nelson from Royal Oak Police Chief Jahnke Regarding 

the Set-up and Use of Camera System 
Noted and Filed 

 
M-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  
a) Oakland County Board of Commissioners Resolution #10006 – Support of the Final 

Report of the Legislative Commission on Statutory Mandates, December 2009 (Report 
available on City of Troy Current City Council Agenda Web Page)  

Noted and Filed 
 

M-5  Troy Youth Assistance Board Meeting – November 19, 2009 
Noted and Filed 

N. STUDY ITEMS 
N-1  No Study Items Submitted 

O. CLOSED SESSION: 
O-1 No Closed Session Requested 

P. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting ADJOURNED at 11:20 PM. 
 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
 
Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

 
February 23, 2010 
 
TO:    John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Mary Redden, Administrative Assistant to the City Manager   
 
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution #10: Travel Authorization and  
 Approval to Expend Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses –  
 National League of Cities 2010 Congressional City Conference 
 
 
The National League of Cities 2010 Congressional City Conference is scheduled to take place  March 
13 – 17, 2010 in Washington, DC. 
 
A resolution has been provided so that City Council may authorize and approve the expenditure of 
funds on travel expenses for any Council members interested in attending this conference. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR/mr\AGENDA ITEMS\2010\03.01.10 – Standard Purchasing Resolution #10 – NLC 2010 Congressional City Conference 

AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-04a









 

 
February 23, 2010 
 
TO:    John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Mary Redden, Administrative Assistant to the City Manager   
 
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution #10: Travel Authorization and  
 Approval to Expend Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses –  
 Michigan Municipal League 2010 Capital Conference 
 
 
The Michigan Municipal League 2010 Capital Conference is scheduled to take place April 13-14, 
2010 in Lansing, Michigan. 
 
A resolution has been provided so that City Council may authorize and approve the expenditure of 
funds on travel expenses for any Council members interested in attending this conference. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR/mr\AGENDA ITEMS\2010\03.01.10 – Standard Purchasing Resolution #10 – MML 2010 Capital Conference 

AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-04b



















 
  February 11, 2010 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 

 
SUBJECT:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Award – Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing 

Agreement – Fleet Vehicles 
  
Background 

• Signature Ford is the low total bidder in the Macomb County cooperative bid process. 
• The vehicles being purchased are replacement vehicles for those sold at auction. 

 
Financial Considerations 

• Funds are available in the Public Works Fleet Division capital account # 5657981. 
 

ESTIMATED 
     BUDGET           UNIT COST      TOTAL 

 
      
    (2) Ford Expedition 4X4 (Police)  $  52,500.00  $26,215.00            $  52,430.00 
    (5) Ford Crown Victoria (solid color)  $122,500.00     $20,752.00  $103,760.00 
           $175,000.00     $156,190.00  
 

 

Legal Considerations 
• There are no legal considerations associated with this item.  

 
Policy Considerations 

• The vehicles are used on a daily basis to assure proper and proactive Police protection and 
service. 

• The purchase of the Police vehicles would assure the safety and welfare of citizens and 
businesses and also reduce the liability for the City.  

 

Recommendation 
• City management and the Public Works Fleet Division request authorization to purchase from 

the low total bidder, Signature Ford of Owosso, MI as a result of the Macomb County 
cooperative bid for the Police Department at an estimated total cost of $156,190.00.   

 
 
 S:\Miller Review/Agenda 3.1.10 – SR4 – Vehicles Macomb County Letter 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-04c



Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
February 18, 2010 
 
TO:     John Szerlag, City Manager   
 

FROM:    John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 
    Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
    James A. Nash, Financial Services Director 
    Sandra Kasperek, City Treasurer 
 

SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Tax Bill Printing 
Services 

    
Background 
 On March 30, 2009, Troy City Council approved a one-year contract to provide printing and mailing services for 

the 2009 summer and winter tax bills to the lowest acceptable bidder, DivDat of Ferndale, MI, with options to 
renew for two additional one (1) year tax periods.  CC Resolution #2009-03-105-F-4d – As amended 

 Vendor is required to provide laser printed tax bills inserted in envelopes, presorted and delivered to the post 
office by a specified date.   

 DivDat of Ferndale agreed to renew the current contract under the same prices, terms and conditions until 
December 31, 2010. 

 The Purchasing Department performed a market survey and based on the results concluded that it is in the 
City’s best interest to exercise the option to renew with DivDat.  

 DivDat proved to be reliable by meeting required deadlines. 
 
Financial Considerations 
 Funds for these services are available in the operating budget of the Treasurer’s Office 

 Accounts 101.191.253.7901 and 101.191.253.7730 
 

Legal Considerations 
 ITB-COT 09-03, to provide tax printing and mailing services for summer and winter tax bills for one year with 

options to renew for two additional (1) year tax periods was competitively bid, in accordance with the City 
Charter and Code. 

 
Recommendation 
 City management and the Finance Division recommend exercising the first, one (1) year option to renew tax bill 

printing and mailing services with DivDat of Ferndale, MI, under the same prices, terms and conditions to expire 
December 31, 2010. 

 
 
 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 - Tax Bill Printing Services 03.10.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-04d



 
 
January 27, 2010 

 
TO:      Susan Leirstein 
      Purchasing Director 
 
FROM:     Linda N. Bockstanz 
      Associate Buyer 
 
 
RE: MARKET SURVEY – PRINTING OF SUMMER/WINTER TAX BILLS 
 
TGI DIRECT – Betsy Christianson                                                       _   (810) 237-5252 
Betsy has indicated that prices for the printing of Tax bills would stay the same.  Base on 
competition that is out there. 
  
DATAMATX, INC – Robert Grant________                                               (770) 936-5600 
Mr. Grant told me that his company’s material prices would stay the same; even if the 
paper prices would increase. (Per the Paper Mills - they will increase from 1% to 5%.) 
Because of competition that is out there – he needs to keep his prices the same. 
 
LASERCOM LLC – David Grudzinski_______________________           (248) 585-2800 
David received information from the Paper Mills that paper will increase 1% or better. He 
does think at this time he will keep his prices the same on materials. But with Postage 
cost going to increase – he will have to increase his prices in that area.  
 
CENTRON DATA SERVICES, INC. - Michael Andrus                                (800-732-8787 
Per Mr. Andrus, there will be an increase in paper costs – about 2% or better – which will 
affect paper and envelope costs.  He will have to increase his costs on some of these 
items. 
 
OAKLAND COUNTY – Vickie Smith & Tom Papandrea                            (248) 975-9735 
Vickie has indicated that with postage increasing – they would have to pass that cost on 
to the consumer.  Tom has indicated that they buy in bulk (paper and envelopes) and 
can storage them on site. They have also been working with vendors on the cost of 
envelopes to keep them down.  They were told by the paper mills there would be an 
increase in paper prices.  But since they buy paper in bulk and can store it, their costs 
would stay the same; unless the paper used is not in their stock and they have to order it 
from the paper mills. 
 
 
Based upon the above comments, I respectfully recommend that the City accept the 
offer to renew the contract for the Printing of Summer/Winter Tax Bills with the current 
vendor based on the costs of paper will increase in the coming year. 
  
 
CC: File 

 
G:/Bid Award 10‐11 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 ‐ MARKETSURVEY ‐ Printing of Tax Bills 1‐10.doc 



Ul/L~/2015 13~49 2483983218 DIVDAT PAGE mien 

January 1 2q1 0 

ATIN: Stephanie Warren 
DJVDAT 
10811 Northend 
Ferndale, MI 4822Cl 

Dear Ms. Warren: 

On AprU 1. 200g, theDitylJ!'Tr-oventeraainto contracl-#2009..oDOOO95BwjttJDJVDAT 10 
provide 'One-year requirement of taserprinted·taxo bills.' 'fhi& contract·~ an option 
to renew for 1'itv1J atlditionaf ~ year tax periods U1'i~ ·the 'Seirr1'f:' ~" ¥7rrr:~, ..aM i 

conditions as the original contr8Ct. 

?lease-feldt'lis. 'Iettet ~,I~ "·DIVDAT wishes to renew this. contract for one 
addrttonat f"8X year untit December a1, 2010. ~r f~·.num.ber.js (248/ 5.24-332.8.. A 
request ·tr1' City staft·ta deterrnfn'ec the-~ut'biOG&r's~i~terest ill renewing. the. 
contract. in nil wa)C otriigates the City. Tneoptton C8ftnOt be exer~ withoot TfGy~ 
CoundJ·appr.(Wal·~·1!tblaokatpurs:n.ase l)uJer: ~d. 

, 

DWDAT is iHtei'ested' in ra.iewtAg·theeoniract.under .tbesarne 
prices;terms~and'condittoii'S':- ~ 

D!YOA"'f is' rrctinter..ted .in r"en!'Nintt the- contfaeb 
~ 

f.... ~. 

~~~v~resentative 
Date :__......I--l2.~.;;;..0_-......1..;;;;0;;."""."._____ 

i 

Thank· ~o.u.. 
Sa'1dra Kasperek 
Treas!.J re r's· Office 
City of Troy 

G:ll.etters Memo - Optlon.-il.1r - OptlonLa.lterSamplel2..09.doe 

http:OptlonLa.lterSamplel2..09
http:Optlon.-il.1r
http:f~�.num.ber.js


CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Final  March 30, 2009 
 

- 8 - 

F-5 Private Agreement for 1401 Crooks – Phase I – Project No. 08.928.3  
 
Resolution #2009-03-115-F-5 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and 1401 Troy 
Associates Limited Partnership, for the installation of water main and storm sewer on the site 
and in the adjacent right of way, and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute 
the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
F-7 Correction to City Council Minutes for Regular Meeting of June 5, 2006  
 
Resolution #2009-03-115-F-7 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the typographical correction made to 
agenda item D-1 Adoption of City Ordinance, Chapter 28 – Tree Ordinance and the Landscape 
Design & Tree Preservation Standards-Resolution #2006-06-234 by STRIKING “Broomfield” 
and INSERTING “Beltramini” in the Regular City Council meeting minutes of June 5, 2006. 
 
F-8 Approval to Temporarily Waive Parking Restrictions – Smith Middle School 
 
Resolution #2009-03-115-F-8 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES the no parking restrictions on Donaldson 
from Square Lake to Cotswald on May 15, 2009, between the hours of 5:30 PM to 9:30 PM. 
 
F-9 Reconsideration of Resolution #2009-03-105-F-4d–Tax Bill Printing Services 
 
a. Vote on Resolution to Reconsider Resolution #2009-03-105-F-4d – Tax Bill Printing 

Services 
 
Resolution #2009-03-115-F-9a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RECONSIDERS Resolution #2009-03-105-F-4d, 
Moved by Beltramini and Seconded by Eisenbacher as it appears below: 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to provide 
printing services for the 2009 Summer and Winter Tax Bills with options to renew 
for two (2) additional one-year tax periods to the lowest acceptable bidder, DivDat, 
of Ferndale, MI, at prices contained in the bid tabulation opened February 25, 
2009, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, 
with a contract expiration of December 31, 2009. 
 
Yes:   Fleming, Kerwin, Schilling, Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher  
No:  None  
Absent: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Final  March 30, 2009 
 

- 9 - 

 
b. Vote on Resolution to Amend Reconsidered Resolution #2009-03-105-F-4d 

Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Lowest Bidder Meeting 
Specifications – Tax Bill Printing Services 

 
Resolution #2009-03-115-F-9b 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS Resolution #2009-03-105-F-4d, Standard 
Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Lowest Bidder Meeting Specifications – Tax Bill Printing 
Services by INSERTING “plus the actual cost for first class postage and overruns not to exceed 
5%,” AFTER “meeting”. 
 
c. Vote on Resolution for Reconsidered Resolution #2009-03-105-F-4d Standard 

Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Lowest Bidder Meeting Specifications – Tax 
Bill Printing Services as Amended  

 
Resolution #2009-01-105-F-4d 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Eisenbacher  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to provide printing services for 
the 2009 Summer and Winter Tax Bills with options to renew for two (2) additional one-year tax 
periods to the lowest acceptable bidder, DivDat, of Ferndale, MI, at prices contained in the bid 
tabulation opened February 25, 2009, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting, plus the actual cost for first class postage and overruns not to exceed 
5%, with a contract expiration of December 31, 2009. 
 
F-1b  Address of “F” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 
F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Low Bidder Meeting 

Specifications – Asphalt Patching Material - Cold         
 
Resolution #2009-03-116a           Rescinded August 31, 2009 (Resolution #2009-08-267-F-9) 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to provide one-year 
requirements of Asphalt Patching Material - Cold to the lowest bidder meeting specifications, 
Ultimate Epoxy d/a C&D Holdings Limited of Lake Orion, MI, at unit prices contained in the bid 
tabulation opened March 3, 2009, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes 
of this meeting, to commence May 1, 2009 and expire February 28, 2010; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed bid and proposal documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 
Yes: All-7 
 



2009.03.30 Reconsideration of Resolution #2009-03-105-F-4d.doc 

 
 
 March 25, 2009 

 
TO: Philip L. Nelson, City Manager 

 
FROM: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Susan Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
James A. Nash, Financial Services Director 
Sandra Kasparek, City Treasurer 
 

SUBJECT: Reconsideration of Resolution #2009-03-105-F-4d – Tax Bill Printing 
Services 

  
Background 
 
  City Council approved Resolution #2009-03-105-F-4d – Tax Bill Printing Services at 

their Regular City Council meeting held on Monday, March 23, 2009. 
  An omission in the resolution was discovered subsequent to the approval - Postage will 

be paid for by the City via escrow account.  In addition, overruns are limited to 5%. 
 

Financial Consideration 
 
  Funds for postage are available in the operating budget of the Treasurer’s Office, 

Account #101.191.253.7730 
 
Legal Consideration 
 
  There are no additional legal considerations associated with this item. 
 
Policy Consideration 
 
  There are no additional policy considerations associated with this item. 
 
Options 
 
  City management recommends the use of an escrow account to manage the postal 

charges associated with the mailing of the City’s tax bills. 
 
Attachment 
 
  There are no attachments associated with this item. 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  IITTEEMM  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-09



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Final  March 23, 2009 
 

- 22 - 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Lowest Bidder Meeting 
Specifications – Tax Bill Printing Services  

 
Resolution #2009-03-105-F-4d Reconsidered:  March 30, 2009 Res #2009-03-115-F-9a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to provide printing services for 
the 2009 Summer and Winter Tax Bills with options to renew for two (2) additional one-year tax 
periods to the lowest acceptable bidder, DivDat, of Ferndale, MI, at prices contained in the bid 
tabulation opened February 25, 2009, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting, with a contract expiration of December 31, 2009. 
 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Options – Municipal 

Testing Services  
 
Resolution #2009-03-105-F-4e 
 
WHEREAS, On March 20, 2006, two (2) three-year contracts to provide professional municipal 
testing services effective April 1, 2006 through March 31, 2009, with the option to renew for an 
additional three (3) year period were awarded to Professional Service Industries, Inc. (PSI) and 
Testing Engineers and Consultants, Inc. (TEC), as a result of a best value process, at prices 
contained in the bid tabulation opened February 22, 2006 (Resolution #2006-03-143-E4d); and 
 
WHEREAS, Professional Service Industries, Inc. (PSI) and Testing Engineers and 
Consultants, Inc. (TEC) have offered to renew their contracts for three (3) additional years 
under the same pricing schedule, terms and conditions as the 2006 contract;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the three-year 
option to renew the contracts for municipal testing services with Professional Service 
Industries, Inc. (PSI) of Auburn Hills and Testing Engineers and Consultants, Inc. (TEC) of 
Troy, MI, under the same pricing schedule, terms and conditions as the 2006 contract with 
additional services as outlined in their respective rate schedules, effective April 1, 2009 
through March 31, 2012, with a provision for an increase based on the consumer price index 
inflation calculator or the (CPI) computation for the published Urban-Detroit/Ann Arbor Area 
between the base year of April 2009 and the current contract year, whichever is lower. 
 
f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Lowest Bidder Meeting 

Specifications – Vehicle Graphics  
 
Resolution #2009-03-105-F-4f 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a two-year contract to provide Police, 
Fire and Fleet departments with vehicle graphic material and/or installation, with an option to 
renew for two additional years, to the lowest acceptable total bidder, Majik Graphics, Inc. of 
Clinton Township, MI, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened February 11, 2009, 
a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with a contract 
expiration of March 31, 2011; and 

 



 

 
 
March 6, 2009 
 
TO:     Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:    John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
    Susan Leirstein, Purchasing Director  
    James A. Nash, Financial Services Director 
        Sandra Kasperek, Treasurer 
 
SUBJECT:   Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award-  
    Lowest Bidder Meeting Specifications -Tax Bill Printing Services  
 
Background 
 On February 25, 2009, bids were received and opened for IBT-COT 09-03 to provide printing services for 

the 2009 summer and winter tax bills with options to renew for two additional (1) year tax periods. 
 147 vendors were notified via the MITN system. 
 Nine (9) bid proposals were received from eight (8) vendors.  International Security Products, the apparent 

low bidder, did not meet specifications by failing to include a sample document demonstrating completion 
of a similar project. 

 Vendors are required to provide laser printed tax bills inserted in envelopes, presorted and delivered to the 
post office by a specified date. 

 The lowest acceptable bidder meeting specifications was DivDat of Ferndale, MI. 
 
Financial Considerations 
 Funds for these services are available in the operating budget of the Treasurer’s Office, Account 

#101.191.253.7901.  
 
Legal Considerations 
 ITB-COT 09-03 was competitively bid and vendors were given the opportunity to respond with their level of 

interest in supplying summer and winter tax bill printing services for 2009.   
 
Policy Considerations 
 A contract award saves labor costs in personal service, and is a more efficient means of creating and 

distributing approximately 35,000 tax bills per billing season in a timely manner with little or no disruption to 
staff or our customers.  (Outputs for Priority Funding M,T) 

 
Options 
 City management and the Finance division recommend awarding a contract for printing services for the 

2009 summer and winter tax bills to the lowest bidder meeting specifications, DivDat of Ferndale, MI, at 
prices contained in the bid tabulation dated 2/25/09 with a contract expiration of December 31, 2009.    

 
G:/Bid Award 08-09 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 2-Tax Bills 03.09.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-03
Opening Date -- 2/25/09 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 4
Date Prepared -- 2/25/09 PRINTING OF TAX BILLS
sl

VENDOR NAME: DIVDAT Centron Data Lasercom LLC Datamatx, Inc.
Services, Inc.

CHECK # - 697669728 ON FILE 9117600985 1202182450
CHECK AMOUNT - $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

PROPOSAL:   FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, AND EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE PRINTING SERVICES FOR THE
                  2009 SUMMER/WINTER TAX BILLS WITH OPTIONS TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE-YEAR

TAX PERIODS
EST QTY                  DESCRIPTION $ PER BILLING $ PER BILLING $ PER BILLING $ PER BILLING

LASER PRINTED TAX BILLS
10,000 INFORMATION STATEMENT

8.5" x 11" 70# White offset stock
COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 226.00$         485.00$          500.00$          140.00$         

29,000 TAX STATEMENT
8.5" x 11" 70# White offset stock

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 655.00$         875.00$          1,450.00$        406.00$         

35,000 LASER IMPRINT FACE OF STATEMENT
 COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 913.00$          875.00$           1,050.00$        1,225.00$        

ENVELOPES
35,000 #10 STANDARD WINDOW ENVELOPE

24# White wove stock
COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 737.00$         1,010.00$       805.00$          1,085.00$       

25,000 #9 REPLY ENVELOPE
24# White wove stock

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 537.00$          870.00$           625.00$          625.00$          
FULFILLMENTS

10,000 INFORMATION STATEMENT
Fold form, Insert form into window envelope etc

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 242.00$          200.00$           250.00$          240.00$          

25,000 TAX STATEMENT
Fold form, Insert form and return envelope into window envelope etc

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 634.00$          500.00$           625.00$          600.00$          
SET UP & PROGRAMMING CHARGE

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: -$                100.00$           250.00$          750.00$          

PRESORT & DELIVER TO POST OFFICE  (Do NOT Include Postage)
35,000 PRESORT

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 525.00$          175.00$           -$                630.00$          
35,000 DELIVERY TO POST OFFICE

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: -$                -$                -$                -$                

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTALS: 8,938.00$       10,180.00$     11,110.00$      11,402.00$     

COMPLETION SCHEDULE:
Can meet XX XX XX XX
Cannot meet

SERVICE FACILITY:
Location 10811 Northend 1175 Devin Dr. 2230 Elliot 0430 Lakeridge Pkwy

Ferndale, MI Norton Shores, MI Troy, MI Ashland, VA
Hours of Operations 8 AM to 6 PM M-F  24/7 M-F  7AM to 7PM 7am-12am M-F

24HR Phone Number 248-721-2787 800-732-8787 248-670-1120 800-943-5240



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-03
Opening Date -- 2/25/09 BID TABULATION Page 2 of 4
Date Prepared -- 2/25/09 PRINTING OF TAX BILLS

VENDOR NAME: DIVDAT Centron Data Lasercom LLC Datamatx, Inc.
Services, Inc.

SAMPLE DOCUMENT Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

PAYMENT TERMS Net 30 Net 30 N-30 Net 30

DELIVERY

EXCEPTIONS: None None Blank None

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes
COST BREAKDOWN Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

DMS:
International Security Products - Paso Robles, CA ($8580) Reason: No sample document included with bid as specified.

HIGHLIGHTED AREA DENOTES LOWEST ACCEPTABLE BIDDER
ATTEST:  
Debra Painter
Sandra Kasperek
Linda Bockstanz _________________________________

Susan Leirstein CPPB
Purchasing Director

G:\ITB-COT 09-03 Printing of  Tax Bills

10 Calendar Days - As Specified



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-03
Opening Date -- 2/25/09 BID TABULATION Page 3 of 4
Date Prepared -- 2/25/09 PRINTING OF TAX BILLS

VENDOR NAME: TGI Direct, Inc American University University 

Mailers, Inc Lithoprinters, Inc Lithoprinters, Inc

CHECK # - 9110701232 714305286 134106 134106
CHECK AMOUNT - $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

PROPOSAL:   FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, AND EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE PRINTING SERVICES FOR THE
                  2009 SUMMER/WINTER TAX BILLS WITH OPTIONS TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE-YEAR

TAX PERIODS
EST QTY                  DESCRIPTION $ PER BILLING $ PER BILLING $ PER BILLING $ PER BILLING

LASER PRINTED TAX BILLS ALTERNATE
10,000 INFORMATION STATEMENT RE-USEABLE ENVELOPE

8.5" x 11" 70# White offset stock
COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 430.00$            972.50$           760.00$           760.00$          

29,000 TAX STATEMENT
8.5" x 11" 70# White offset stock

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 986.00$            1,581.25$        960.00$           960.00$          

35,000 LASER IMPRINT FACE OF STATEMENT
 COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 1,050.00$          1,225.00$         1,590.00$        1,590.00$        

ENVELOPES
35,000 #10 STANDARD WINDOW ENVELOPE

24# White wove stock
COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 980.00$            1,045.80$        1,460.00$        1,560.00$       

25,000 #9 REPLY ENVELOPE
24# White wove stock

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 650.00$             765.75$            1,030.00$        -$                 
FULFILLMENTS

10,000 INFORMATION STATEMENT
Fold form, Insert form into window envelope etc

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 225.00$             250.00$            1,040.00$        1,040.00$        

25,000 TAX STATEMENT
Fold form, Insert form and return envelope into window envelope etc

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 485.00$             600.00$            1,975.00$        1,975.00$        
SET UP & PROGRAMMING CHARGE

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 775.00$             400.00$            -$                 -$                 

PRESORT & DELIVER TO POST OFFICE  (Do NOT Include Postage)
35,000 PRESORT

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 90.00$               250.00$            -$                 -$                 
35,000 DELIVERY TO POST OFFICE

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 40.00$               80.00$              -$                 -$                 

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTALS: 11,422.00$       14,340.60$      17,630.00$      15,770.00$     

COMPLETION SCHEDULE:
Can meet XX XX XX XX
Cannot meet

SERVICE FACILITY:
Location 5365 Hill 23 Dr 100 American Way 4150 Varsity Dr 4150 Varsity Dr

Flint, MI Detroit, MI Ann Arbor, MI Ann Arbor, MI
Hours of Operations 6 AM to 11 PM M-F 7 AM to 5 PM 24/6  M-S 24/6  M-S
24HR Phone Number 800-337-2237 248-252-4675 734-973-9414 734-973-9414



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-03
Opening Date -- 2/25/09 BID TABULATION Page 4 of 4
Date Prepared -- 2/25/09 PRINTING OF TAX BILLS

VENDOR NAME: TGI Direct, Inc. American University University 

Mailers, Inc. Lithoprinters, Inc. Lithoprinters, Inc.

SAMPLE DOCUMENT Y or N No Yes No No

PAYMENT TERMS Net 30 N-30 Net 30 Net 30

DELIVERY
Accepting our alternate

EXCEPTIONS: None No Exceptions Attached proposal - we will

Postage must be To Bid need 5 to 7 extra days 

paid in advance of to print re-usable

delivery to PO envelope only

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes
COST BREAKDOWN Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

G:\ITB-COT 09-03 Printing of  Tax Bills

10 Calendar Days - As Specified



 
  February 11, 2010 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 

 
SUBJECT:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Pavement Marking  
 
Background: 
• On August 11, 2008, Troy City Council approved a two-year contract to furnish Major Street Pavement 

Marking with an option to renew for one additional year.  CC Res#2008-08-254-F-4d 
• R.S. Contracting Inc, the awarded low total bidder has agreed to renew the current contract under the 

same prices, terms and conditions until June 30, 2011.  
• The Purchasing department conducted a market survey and determined no benefit would be derived from 

soliciting additional sealed bids at this time due to an anticipated 4% - 5% increase in overall operating 
expenses in the industry.  With the anticipated increase and the limited number of vendors providing these 
services, the possibility of obtaining a better price is highly doubtful.  To clarify this point, in September 
2009 the City of Auburn Hills awarded a new contract for pavement marking services at unit prices for 
striping higher than those under Troy’s current contract.     

• R.S.  Contracting Inc has performed the City’s street pavement marking work for the past couple years 
producing a quality product for the City. 

 
Financial Considerations:  
• Funds for this project are budgeted in the 2010/11 Streets Budget for Major Road Markings, account # 

101.447.22.477.7802.070. 
• Funds budgeted for the current fiscal year 2009/10 total $60,000.00.  To date, the City has spent 

$4,100.00, with the balance to be spent this spring. 
 
Legal Considerations:  
• ITB-COT 08-22, to furnish two-year requirements of major street pavement marking with an option to 

renew for one additional year was competitively bid, in accordance with City Charter and Code.   
 
Recommendations: 
• City management and the Public Works Department recommend exercising the one-year option to renew 

for major street pavement marking with R. S. Contracting Inc of Casco Twp, MI, under the same prices, 
terms, and conditions not to exceed budgetary amounts estimated at $60,000.00, to expire June 30, 2011. 

 
 
 
 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 – PavementMarking 01.10doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-04e



DATE: January 12, 2010 

TO: Susan Leirstein CPPO CPPB 
Purchasing Director 

FROM: Linda N. Bockstanz 
Associate Buyer 

RE: MAHKET SURVEY - STREET PAVEMENT MAHKINGS 

PK CONTRACTING INC - Lawrence Schlaflev (248) 392.::.2130 
Larry indicated that there has been an increase of about 4% to 5% in overall operating 
costs since July 2008. There has been no technology improvement in the materials used by 
the City. 

On September 14, 2009, PK CONTRACTING INC was awarded the 2009 Street 
Markings contract for the City of Auburn Hills - Unit Prices for striping were higher than 
the contract we have with KS. Contracting, Inc. (KS. Contracbng $.083 vs. PK 
Contracting $.094) 

Based on market research completed for the street pavement marking contract, I 
respectfully recommend that the City accept the offer to renew the contract with the 
current vendor based on anticipated overall increases in operating expenses. 

cc: File 

G!l3id Award 10/11 New Format/Award Standurd Purchasing Resolution.3 MarketSurvey Pavement IVTal'kings 



/I 	 [ru[]§[] 
@g)WlJ"Woom~@J D~~[] 


PAVEMENT MARKING 

SPECIALIST 


December 15,2009 

Cit'j of: 	CITY OF TROY 
4693 ROCHESTER RD 
TROY, MI 48080 

Attention: SUSAN LEIRSTEIN 

Re: 2010 Pavement Marking Proposal 

Dear Mrs. Leirstein 

This letter is to inform you that R.S. Contracting, Inc., upon consent from City of Troy, is willing to ext~lId 
the contract prices for pavement marking from the year2009 through the year 20 10. 

Very truly yours, 

Treasurer 

_..... _-----_ .................. _.. _.. _.. ---- ... -------------------------------------_ ..... _..... --------------------_ .... _-----_ .. -------------_ .. __ ...... __ .._-

WE ACCEPT THE ABOVE PROPOSAL 

WE DO NOT ACCEPT Hm ABOVE PROPOSAL 

Representative signature for City of Troy 	 Date 

**Please make a copy for your files. Please return original to R.S. Contracting, Inc. in the enclosed self 
addressed stamped envelope. 

(586) 716-1503 • FAX (586) 716-1603 • 9276 MARINE CITY HWY. • CASCO, MI48064 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Final  August 11, 2008 
 

- 9 - 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Sidewalk 
 Replacement and Installation Program   
 
Resolution #2008-08-254-F-4c 
 
WHEREAS, On August 20, 2007, a contract to complete the Sidewalk Replacement and 
Installation Program for 2007/08 with an option to renew for two additional one-year periods 
was awarded to the low total bidder, Viking Construction, Inc. of Warren, Michigan (Resolution 
#2007-08-250-E-4e); and 
 
WHEREAS, Viking Construction has agreed to exercise first of two one-year options to renew 
the contract under the same pricing, terms and conditions; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the first one-year 
option to renew the contract with Viking Construction to provide sidewalk replacement and 
installation for the 2008/09 construction season under the same prices, terms, and conditions as 
contained in the bid tabulation opened July 19, 2007, to expire June 30, 2009. 
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Major Street Pavement 

Marking Program   
 
Resolution #2008-08-254-F-4d 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a two-year contract to furnish major 
street pavement markings with an option to renew for one (1) additional year to the low total 
bidder, RS Contracting, Inc. of Casco Twp, MI, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation 
opened July 11, 2008, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting to expire June 30, 2010; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including bonds, insurance certificate(s) and all 
other specified requirements.  
 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Lowest Bidder Meeting 

Specifications – Initial Issue Police Uniforms and Equipment   
 
Resolution #2008-08-254-F-4e 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to supply two-year 
requirements of initial issue police uniforms and equipment for newly hired Police Department 
employees, with an option to renew for two one-year periods, to the lowest bidder meeting 
specifications, Metropolitan Uniform Company, 3065 Orchard Lake Road, Keego Harbor, MI 
48320, at an estimated cost of $1,638.98 per employee, plus tailoring charges of $8.00 per 
flashlight pocket, shirt or pants, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened on July 16, 
2008, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting to expire 
August 11, 2010.  
 



 
  July 30, 2008 
 
TO:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 

Susan A Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 

 
SUBJECT:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award To Low Bidder – Major Street Pavement 

Marking Program 
 
Background 

• On July 11, 2008, bids were received to furnish two-year requirements of Major Street 
Pavement Marking with an option to renew for one additional year with mutual consent of both 
parties. 

• (32) Vendors were notified of the bid opportunity via the MITN system and two (2) bid 
responses were received.  

• RS Contracting Inc of Casco Twp, MI, was the low total bidder.   The project is being awarded 
on a low total basis due to bonding and insurance requirements. 

 
Financial Considerations 

• Funds for this project are available in the 2008/09 Streets Budget for Major Road Markings, 
account # 101.447.22.477.7802.070. 

 
Legal Considerations 

• The pavement-marking program was competitively bid as required by City Charter and Code. 
• All bidders were given the opportunity to respond with their level of interest in the pavement-

marking program for the City of Troy.  
• Contract contingent upon vendor submission of properly executed bid and contract 

documents, including bonds, insurance certificate(s) and all other specified requirements. 
 
Policy Considerations  

• Moving this work forward would improve public safety and also reduce the liability for the City. 
(Goal I) 

 
Options 

• City management and the Public Works department recommend awarding a contract to RS 
Contracting Inc of Casco Twp for an estimated total two-year cost of $136,430.00 at unit 
prices contained in the bid tabulation opened 7/11/08, not to exceed budgetary limitations.  

      
 
 Prepared by: Marina Basta-Farouk, Project Construction Manager 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 08-22
Opening Date -- 7/11/08 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 2
Date Prepared -- 7/30/08            sl STREET PAVEMENT MARKINGS

VENDOR NAME: **

Check Number
Check Amount

ITEM EST QTY Year 1 Year 2 Year 1 Year 2
# Lineal Feet      DESCRIPTION Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price

PROPOSAL A Retrace
1 175,000 Sprayable Thermo Plastic  4"Solid white 0.08 0.083 0.089 0.098
2 57,000 Sparyable Thermo Plastic 4" Skip white 0.08 0.083 0.089 0.098
3 296,000 Sprayable Thermo Plastic 4" Solid Yellow 0.08 0.083 0.089 0.098
4 34,000 Sprayable Thermo Plastic  4"Skip Yellow 0.08 0.083 0.089 0.098
5 1,000 Removal/Pavement Marking 4"Yellow/White 0.50            0.50            0.40              0.40             

ESTIMATED TOTAL OF PROPOSAL A: 45,460.00$  47,146.00$  50,418.00$   55,476.00$    
PROPOSAL A -GRAND TOTAL- 2 YEARS Estimated 92,606.00$   Estimated 105,894.00$   

Year 1 Year 2 Year 1 Year 2
PROPOSAL B New Pavement Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price

1 500 4" Solid White 0.25              0.35              0.25              0.25               
2 500 4" Skip White 0.25              0.35              0.25              0.25               
3 500 4" Solid Yellow 0.25              0.35              0.25              0.25               
4 500 4" Skip Yellow 0.25            0.35            0.25              0.25             

ESTIMATED TOTAL OF PROPOSAL B: $500.00 $700.00 $500.00 $500.00
PROPOSAL B -GRAND TOTAL- 2 YEARS Estimated $1,200.00 Estimated $1,000.00

Year 1 Year 2 Year 1 Year 2
PROPOSAL C Legends - Removal Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price

1 2 ea School Legend 40.00 40.00 33.25 33.25
2 35 ea Only Legend 22.00 22.00 21.85 21.85
3 35 ea Right Arrow & Left Arrow 16.00 16.00 19.95 19.95
4 2 ea Straight Left Turn or Right Turn 29.00 29.00 33.25 33.25
5 200 L.F. Stop bars (Local Rd.) - 12" 1.00 1.00 0.95 0.95
6 330 L.F. Stop bars (Major Rd.) - 24" 2.00 2.00 1.90 1.90
7 450 L.F. Cross walk (Major Rd.) -24" 2.00 2.00 1.90 1.90

ESTIMATED TOTAL OF PROPOSAL C: $3,228.00 $3,228.00 $3,268.00 $3,268.00
PROPOSAL C -GRAND TOTAL- 2 YEARS Estimated $6,456.00 Estimated $6,536.00

Year 1 Year 2 Year 1 Year 2
PROPOSAL D Polyurea Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price

1 2 ea School Legend 90.00 95.00 90.00 95.00
2 48 ea Only Legend 70.00 75.00 70.00 75.00
3 48 ea Right Arrow & Left Arrow 65.00 70.00 65.00 70.00
4 2 ea Straight left turn or right turn 80.00 85.00 80.00 85.00
5 200 L.F. Stop bars (Local Rd.) - 12" 2.65 2.80 2.65 2.80
6 330 L.F. Stop bars (Major Rd.) - 24" 5.25 5.60 5.25 5.60
7 450 L.F. Cross walk (Major Rd.) -24" 5.25 5.60 5.25 5.60

ESTIMATED TOTAL OF PROPOSAL D: $11,445.00 $12,248.00 $11,445.00 $12,248.00
PROPOSAL D -GRAND TOTAL- 2 YEARS Estimated $23,693.00 Estimated $23,693.00

Year 1 Year 2 Year 1 Year 2
PROPOSAL E Tape Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price

1 2 ea School Legend 125.00 140.00 135.00 140.00
2 6 ea Only Legend 75.00 80.00 95.00 99.50
3 3 ea Right Arrow & Left Arrow 70.00 75.00 90.00 95.00
4 2 ea Straight left turn or right turn 140.00 150.00 135.00 141.75
5 100 L.F. Stop bars (Local Rd.) - 12" 4.00 4.00 4.25 4.50
6 100 L.F. Stop bars (Major Rd.) - 24" 8.00 8.00 8.50 9.00
7 100 L.F. Cross walk (Major Rd.) -24" 8.00 8.00 8.50 9.00

ESTIMATED TOTAL OF PROPOSAL E: $3,190.00 $3,285.00 $3,505.00 $3,695.50
PROPOSAL E -GRAND TOTAL- 2 YEARS Estimated $6,475.00 Estimated $7,200.50

P.K. Contracting IncR.S. Contracting Inc

21164581250385450
2,500.00$                              2,500.00$                             



CITY OF TROY
Opening Date -- 7/11/08 BID TABULATION ITB-COT 08-22
Date Prepared -- 7/30/08             sl STREET PAVEMENT MARKINGS Page 2 of 2

VENDOR NAME: **
 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 1 Year 2
PROPOSAL F MDOT Special Provisions Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price

1 1000 Recessing Pavement Marking 1.00 1.00 0.95 0.95
2 1000 Primerless Patterned 4" Tape 2.00 2.00 1.25 1.25

ESTIMATED TOTAL OF PROPOSAL E: $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00
PROPOSAL F -GRAND TOTAL- 2 YEARS Estimated $6,000.00 Estimated $4,400.00

GRAND TOTALS OF ESTIMATED   A  - F 66,823.00$  69,607.00$  71,336.00$   77,387.50$    
PROPOSAL A TO F -GRAND TOTAL- 2 YEARS 136,430.00$ 148,723.50$  

CONTACT INFORMATION Hr of Operations
24 Hr Phone No.

COMPLETION SCHEDULE:
Cannot Meet - but offers
Can Meet XX XX

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE: 25 yrs 29 yrs

INSURANCE:
Cannot Meet
Can Meet XX XX

LIST OF EQUIPMENT Yes or No YES NO

PREQUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS:
MDOT Classification: N3  & N96I N39
Company Numerical Rating:

PROGRESS PAYMENTS: N/30

TERMS: N/30 Net 30

WARRANTY: Blank Per MDOT

EXCEPTIONS: Blank NONE

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y or N Yes Yes

FORMS: Legal Status of Bidder                 Y or N Yes Yes
Non-Collusion Affidavit                 Y or N Yes Yes

ATTEST:
Emily Frontera ** DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDER
Laura Campbell
Linda Bockstanz _______________________________

Susan Leirstein CPPB
G: ITB-COT 08-22 Street Pavement Marking Purchasing Director

30 Days from Invoice

P.K. Contracting Inc

1-248-362-2130
248-640-4948

46,000,000.00

R.S. Contracting Inc

Jim Valente
810-217-1659

8102

By October 1st



H:\Council Memo and Resolution\SCADA Bid Award 1.doc  

 

 
 
February 23, 2010 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:          Mark F. Miller, Acting Asst. City Manager/Economic Development Services 

Tim Richnak, Public Works Director 
Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 

   
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution #1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 09-10 
  Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) System Improvements 
                        
Recommendation: 
 
• It is recommended that City Council award a contract for the SCADA System Improvement  

project to Motor City Electric Technologies, Inc., 9440 Grinnell, Detroit, MI 48213, for their low bid 
amount of $541,808.00.  In addition, we are requesting authorization to approve additional work, if 
needed, not to exceed 25% of the original project cost due to varying site conditions at twenty-two 
(22) remote monitoring water vault and sewer pump station sites.  This project is funded from the 
2009-10 Water and Sewer budgets, which as enterprise funds can only be used for operation, 
maintenance and improvements to the water and sewer systems. 

 
Background: 
 
 Bids were received and publicly read on September 22, 2009.  The low bid of $541,808.00 was 

submitted by Motor City Electric Technologies, Inc., 9440 Grinnell, Detroit, MI 48213, as shown on 
the attached tabulation of bids. 

 The top two bidders were further evaluated on performance and quality criteria set forth in the 
bidding documents.  Motor City Electric scored highest with an average score of 22.1 out of 25 
possible points.    

 The Engineer’s estimate at the time of bidding was $652,085.00.  The low bid is $110,277.00 or 
16.9% below the Engineer’s estimate. 

 The SCADA system is essentially a 24/7 alarm system that alerts DPW staff to various water and 
sewer system malfunctions; allowing for expeditious repairs and avoiding service disruptions or 
property damage.    

 The project includes replacing the current 20 year old obsolete SCADA system with a wireless, 
remote data collection and alarm system.  The current non-expandable system uses AT&T phone 
circuits for monitoring sites at an annual cost of approximately $78,000.  The new expandable 
system will use cell phone technology for 22 sites at an annual estimated cost of approximately 
$12,000.  The new system will monitor 11 water pressure reducing valves (PRV’s), monitor 4 
pressure monitoring points (PMP’s) and monitor 7 sanitary sewer pump stations.  The existing 
systems display board and control computer at DPW will be replaced to allow real-time, remote 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-04f



H:\Council Memo and Resolution\SCADA Bid Award 1.doc  

alarms and collection of operations data on our water and sewer systems using handheld and 
portable computer based devices. 

 Work is scheduled to begin in April 2010 and be complete by November 1, 2010. 
  

Financial Considerations: 
 
 Funds for this work are included in the 2009-10 Sewer Fund account number  

590.527.535.7973.074015 and Water Fund account number 591.537.555.7972.075015.  The 
budgeted amount includes funds for engineering, construction, inspection and contingencies. 

 
Legal Considerations: 
 
 Work was competitively bid and publicly opened with three (3) bidders responding. 
 Award is contingent upon submission of proper proposal and bid documents, including insurance 

certificates, bonds and all specified requirements. 
 
Policy Considerations: 
 
 Troy has enhanced the health and safety of the community (Goal I) 
 Troy adds value to properties through maintenance or upgrades of infrastructure and quality of life 

venues (Goal II). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 









 

 
 
February 16, 2010 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager / Economic Development Services 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 

 
SUBJECT:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award To Low Bidder –Parking Lot Maintenance 

Program 
 
Background 

• On February 2, 2010, bids were received to complete the Parking Lot Maintenance Program 
for 2009/2010. 

• City owned parking lots are evaluated and placed on the program for proper maintenance and 
repair on a rotating schedule. 

• 245 vendors were notified of the bid opportunity via the MITN system with eight (8) bid 
responses received. 

• Hutch Paving Inc of Warren was the low total bidder.   
• Additional pricing was also received for pavement replacement.  The locations being serviced 

under this contract will not need these items, and therefore not included in the award. 
 
Financial Considerations  

• Funds are available in 2009/10 Public Works Administration, Municipal Parking Lots Capital 
Account, #401.464.7974.165. 

 
Legal Considerations 

• ITB-COT 09-37 to complete the Parking Lot Maintenance Program was competitively bid as 
required by City Charter and Code.  

• The award is contingent upon the recommended bidder’s submission of proper contracts and 
bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all other specified requirements.  

 
Recommendation 

• City management and the Public Works department recommend awarding a contract to 
complete the Parking Lot Maintenance Program for 2009/10 to the low total bidder, Hutch 
Paving Inc of Warren, MI for an estimated total cost of $ 13,919.60 at unit prices for Tasks 1-4 
as contained in the bid tabulation with additional work not to exceed budgetary limitations.  
 

Prepared by: Marina Basta-Farouk, Project Construction Manager 
 
 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 - ParkingLotMtnce ITB-COT09-37 02.10.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-04g



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-37
Opening Date -- 2/2/10 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 6
Date Reviewed --  2/17/2010 jh/sl PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE

VENDOR NAME:
 

Ck # 000076622 000004100 000090901
Ck Amt $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

PROPOSAL:  TO COMPLETE THE CITY OF TROY PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE PROGRAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS

TASK (1)  RED WOOD PARK UNIT UNIT UNIT 
ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION

1 4' Butt Joint 40 LFT 4.00 160.00$            12.50 500.00$            7.50 300.00$            
2 1 1/2" Bituminous Mix No. 1100T, 55 Ton 100.00 5,500.00$         93.50 5,142.50$         100.00 5,500.00$         

3 Striping (Yellow / White) 120 LFT 0.20 24.00$              1.60 192.00$            1.60 192.00$            
4 Handicapped Parking Space & Logo 1 EA 32.00 32.00$              12.50 12.50$              20.00 20.00$              
5 Traffic Maintenance Control N/C N/C N/C

Estimated Total Cost – Task (1) $5,716.00 $5,847.00 $6,012.00

TASK (2) FIRE STATION #2 UNIT UNIT UNIT
ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION

1 Cracks & Joint Sealing 1,189 LFT 0.55  $           653.95 0.40  $           475.60 0.64  $           760.96 

2 Double Seal Coat 2,756 SY 0.55  $        1,515.80 0.64  $        1,763.84 0.585  $        1,612.26 

3 Striping (Yellow) 756 LFT 0.20  $           151.20 0.26  $           196.56 0.25  $           189.00 

4 Handicapped Parking Space & Logo 2 EA 32.00  $             64.00 12.50  $             25.00 20.00  $             40.00 

5 Traffic Maintenance Control N/C N/C N/C

Estimated Total Cost – Task (2) $2,384.95 $2,461.00 $2,602.22

TASK (3) FIRE STATION #3 UNIT UNIT UNIT
ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION

1 Cracks & Joint Sealing 1,770 LFT 0.55  $           973.50 0.40  $           708.00 0.64  $        1,132.80 

2 Double Seal Coat 5,592 SY 0.55  $        3,075.60 0.52  $        2,907.84 0.54  $        3,019.68 

3 Striping (Yellow) 971 LFT 0.20  $           194.20 0.28  $           271.88 0.18  $           174.78 

4 Handicapped Parking Space & Logo 2 EA 32.00  $             64.00 12.50  $             25.00 20.00  $             40.00 

5 Traffic Maintenance Control N/C N/C N/C

Estimated Total Cost – Task (3) $4,307.30 $3,912.72 $4,367.26

TASK (4) BEACH PARK UNIT UNIT UNIT
ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION

1 Cracks & Joint Sealing 436 LFT 0.55  $           239.80 0.40  $           174.40 1.25  $           545.00 

2 Double Seal Coat 1,993 SY 0.55  $        1,096.15 0.68  $        1,355.24 0.68  $        1,355.24 

3 Striping (Yellow) 557 LFT 0.20  $           111.40 0.32  $           178.24 0.32  $           178.24 

4 Handicapped Parking Space & Logo 2 EA 32.00  $             64.00 12.50  $             25.00 20.00  $             40.00 

5 Traffic Maintenance Control N/C N/C N/C

Estimated Total Cost – Task (4) $1,511.35 $1,732.88 $2,118.48

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL: $13,919.60 $13,953.60 $15,099.96

ADDITIONAL PRICES SECTION:
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE

1 Remove Asphalt Pavement & Base Materials  $             10.50  $             12.00  $             20.00 

2 Aggregate Base under Bituminous - 21 AA Limestone  $             35.00  $             28.00  $             22.50 

3 Sub-grade Undercutting  $             50.00  $             35.00  $             25.00 

4 Aggregate under Sub-grade (Cubic Yard)  $             40.00  $             24.00  $             25.00 

5 Butt Joint & Cold-Milling Pavement Surface  $               4.00  $             15.00  $              7.50 

6 Bituminous Mix No. 500, 20C  $           150.00  $             68.00  $             60.00 

7 Bituminous Mix No. 1100L, 20AA  $           130.00  $             75.00  $             80.00 

8 Bituminous Mix No. 1100T, 20AA  $           130.00  $             78.00  $             85.00 

Additional Prices Totals $549.50 $335.00 $325.00

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Oper 6am - 6pm 6am - 6pm 8am - 5pm 

24 Hr Phone # (586) 427-7283 (734) 341-7281 (248) 318-6724

30 Days

PROGRESS PAYMENTS:

Hutch Paving Inc Al's Asphalt Paving Co Midwest Pavement 

Upon Completion of Work

Contracting Inc. 

30 Days Upon Completion 

Included

Included

Included

Included

EST QTY

EST QTY

EST QTY

EST QTY

Upon Completion



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-37

Opening Date -- 2/2/10 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 6

Date Reviewed --  2/17/10 PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE

VENDOR NAME:
 

SITE INSPECTION:    Visited Site Y or N Y Y
                                Date Visited 1/28/2010 1/26/2010
                                Did Not Visited N

COMPLETION DATE:     Can Meet Y or N Y Y Y

INSURANCE:             Can Meet XX XX XX
                            Cannot Meet

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30 Days 30 Days 30 Days

WARRANTY: 1 Year 1 Year 1 Year

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank N/A

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:      SIGNED Y or N Y Y Y

BIDDER QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached Y or N Y Y Y

TWO FORMS COMPLETED: Attached

                       Legal Status Y or N Y Y Y
                       Non-Collusion Y or N Y Y Y

NO BIDS:
Nagle Paving (Rescinded)

DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDER

ATTEST:

Diane Fisher

Tom Rosewarne Susan Leirstein CPPO CPPB

Marina Basta-Farouk Purchasing Director

Julie Hamilton

G:ITB-COT 09-37 Parking Lot Maintenance

Al's Asphalt Paving Co Midwest Pavement Hutch Paving Inc

JUNE 30, 2010

Contracting Inc



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-37
Opening Date -- 2/2/10 BID TABULATION Pg 3 of 6
Date Reviewed --  2/17/2010 PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE

VENDOR NAME:
 

Ck # 29556 000098130 000106540
Ck Amt $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

PROPOSAL:  TO COMPLETE THE CITY OF TROY PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE PROGRAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS
TASK (1)  RED WOOD PARK UNIT UNIT UNIT 
ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION

1 4' Butt Joint 40 LFT 18.75 750.00$          10.00 400.00$          25.00 1,000.00$       
2 1 1/2" Bituminous Mix No. 1100T, 55 Ton 145.00 7,975.00$        131.50 7,232.50$        126.00 6,930.00$       
3 Striping (Yellow / White) 120 LFT 1.50 180.00$          2.25 270.00$          0.28 33.60$            
4 Handicapped Parking Space & Logo 1 EA 25.00 25.00$            15.00 15.00$            55.00 55.00$            
5 Traffic Maintenance Control N/C N/C N/C

Estimated Total Cost – Task (1) $8,930.00 $7,917.50 $8,018.60

TASK (2) FIRE STATION #2 UNIT UNIT
ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION EXTENSION

1 Cracks & Joint Sealing 1,189 LFT 0.60  $         713.40 0.80  $         951.20 0.57  $         677.73 

2 Double Seal Coat 2,756 SY 0.495  $       1,364.22 0.54  $       1,488.24 0.60  $      1,653.60 

3 Striping (Yellow) 756 LFT 0.15  $         113.40 0.30  $         226.80 0.28  $         211.68 

4 Handicapped Parking Space & Logo 2 EA 25.00  $           50.00 15.00  $           30.00 55.00  $         110.00 

5 Traffic Maintenance Control N/C N/C N/C

Estimated Total Cost – Task (2) $2,241.02 $2,696.24 $2,653.01

TASK (3) FIRE STATION #3 UNIT UNIT
ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION EXTENSION

1 Cracks & Joint Sealing 1,770 LFT 0.60  $       1,062.00 0.80  $       1,416.00 0.57  $      1,008.90 
2 Double Seal Coat 5,592 SY 0.495  $       2,768.04 0.54  $       3,019.68 0.60  $      3,355.20 
3 Striping (Yellow) 971 LFT 0.15  $         145.65 0.30  $         291.30 0.28  $         271.88 
4 Handicapped Parking Space & Logo 2 EA 25.00  $           50.00 15.00  $           30.00 55.00  $         110.00 
5 Traffic Maintenance Control N/C N/C N/C

Estimated Total Cost – Task (3) $4,025.69 $4,756.98 $4,745.98

TASK (4) BEACH PARK UNIT UNIT UNIT
ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION

1 Cracks & Joint Sealing 436 LFT 0.60  $         261.60 0.80  $         348.80 0.57  $         248.52 
2 Double Seal Coat 1,993 SY 0.495  $         986.54 0.54  $       1,076.22 0.60  $      1,195.80 
3 Striping (Yellow) 557 LFT 0.16  $           89.12 0.30  $         167.10 0.28  $         155.96 
4 Handicapped Parking Space & Logo 2 EA 65.00  $         130.00 15.00  $           30.00 55.00  $         110.00 

5 Traffic Maintenance Control N/C N/C N/C

Estimated Total Cost – Task (4) $1,467.26 $1,622.12 $1,710.28

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL: $16,663.97 $16,992.84 $17,127.87

ADDITIONAL PRICES SECTION:

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE

1 Remove Asphalt Pavement & Base Materials  $           35.00  $           18.00  $           11.25 

2 Aggregate Base under Bituminous - 21 AA Limestone  $           34.00  $           26.00  $           30.60 

3 Sub-grade Undercutting  $           24.00  $           35.00  $           49.50 

4 Aggregate under Sub-grade (Cubic Yard)  $           26.00  $           35.00  $           30.60 

5 Butt Joint & Cold-Milling Pavement Surface  $           15.00  $             2.00  $           25.00 

6 Bituminous Mix No. 500, 20C  $         140.00  $           65.00  $         150.00 

7 Bituminous Mix No. 1100L, 20AA  $         145.00  $           70.00  $         120.00 

8 Bituminous Mix No. 1100T, 20AA  $         145.00  $           75.00  $         126.00 

Additional Prices Totals $564.00 $326.00 $542.95

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Oper 7am - 7pm 6am - 6pm 7am - 7pm 

24 Hr Phone # (248) 396-9167 (248) 719-1687 (248) 765-3109

PROGRESS PAYMENTS:

Included

EST QTY

Net 30 Days30 Days

EST QTY

Included

30 Days Upon Completion 

Included

T & M Sealcoating, Inc. Nagle Paving CompanySpartan Sealcoating, Inc

EST QTY

Included

EST QTY



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-37

Opening Date -- 2/2/10 BID TABULATION Pg 4 of 6

Date Reviewed --  2/17/10 PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE

VENDOR NAME:
 

SITE INSPECTION:    Visited Site Y or N Y Y Y
                                Date Visited 1/26/2010 1/28/2010 2/1/2010
                                Did Not Visited

COMPLETION DATE:     Can Meet Y or N Y Y Y

INSURANCE:             Can Meet XX XX XX
                            Cannot Meet

PAYMENT TERMS: 30 Days Net 30 Days

WARRANTY: 1 Year 1 Year 1 Year

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank Blank

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:      SIGNED Y or N Y Y Y

BIDDER QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached Y or N Y Y Y

TWO FORMS COMPLETED: Attached
                       Legal Status Y or N N Y Y
                       Non-Collusion Y or N Y Y Y

G:ITB-COT 09-37 Parking Lot Maintenance

30 Days from Completion

JUNE 30, 2010

Spartan Sealcoating, Inc T & M Sealcoating, Inc Nagle Paving Company



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-37

Opening Date -- 2/2/10 BID TABULATION Pg 5 of 6

Date Reviewed -- 2/17/10 PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE

VENDOR NAME:
 

Ck # 000023033 0439454
Ck Amt $2,500.00 $2,500.00

PROPOSAL:  TO COMPLETE THE CITY OF TROY PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE PROGRAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS

TASK (1)  RED WOOD PARK UNIT UNIT
ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION

1 4' Butt Joint 40 LFT 10.00 400.00$             18.50 740.00$             

2 1 1/2" Bituminous Mix No. 1100T, 55 Ton 135.00 7,425.00$           145.000 7,975.00$          

3 Striping (Yellow / White) 120 LFT 2.40 288.00$             5.00 600.00$             

4 Handicapped Parking Space & Logo 1 EA 50.00 50.00$               15.00 15.00$               

5 Traffic Maintenance Control N/C N/C

Estimated Total Cost – Task (1) $8,163.00 $9,330.00

TASK (2) FIRE STATION #2 UNIT UNIT
ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION

1 Cracks & Joint Sealing 1,189 LFT 0.65  $            772.85 0.75  $            891.75 

2 Double Seal Coat 2,756 SY 0.62  $          1,708.72 0.675  $         1,860.30 

3 Striping (Yellow) 756 LFT 0.40  $            302.40 0.46  $            347.76 

4 Handicapped Parking Space & Logo 2 EA 50.00  $            100.00 15.00  $              30.00 

5 Traffic Maintenance Control N/C N/C

Estimated Total Cost – Task (2) $2,883.97 $3,129.81

TASK (3) FIRE STATION #3 UNIT UNIT
ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION

1 Cracks & Joint Sealing 1,770 LFT 0.65  $          1,150.50 0.75  $         1,327.50 

2 Double Seal Coat 5,592 SY 0.62  $          3,467.04 0.675  $         3,774.60 

3 Striping (Yellow) 971 LFT 0.35  $            339.85 0.41  $            398.11 

4 Handicapped Parking Space & Logo 2 EA 50.00  $            100.00 15.00  $              30.00 

5 Traffic Maintenance Control N/C N/C

Estimated Total Cost – Task (3) $5,057.39 $5,530.21

TASK (4) BEACH PARK UNIT UNIT
ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE EXTENSION PRICE EXTENSION

1 Cracks & Joint Sealing 436 LFT 0.65  $            283.40 1.00  $            436.00 

2 Double Seal Coat 1,993 SY 0.62  $          1,235.66 0.675  $         1,345.28 

3 Striping (Yellow) 557 LFT 0.40  $            222.80 0.60  $            334.20 

4 Handicapped Parking Space & Logo 2 EA 50.00  $            100.00 15.00  $              30.00 

5 Traffic Maintenance Control N/C N/C

Estimated Total Cost – Task (4) $1,841.86 $2,145.48

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL: $17,946.22 $20,135.50

ADDITIONAL PRICES SECTION:

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE

1 Remove Asphalt Pavement & Base Materials  $              15.00  $                9.00 

2 Aggregate Base under Bituminous - 21 AA Limestone  $              25.00  $              30.00 

3 Sub-grade Undercutting  $              15.00  $              30.00 

4 Aggregate under Sub-grade (Cubic Yard)  $              55.00  $              30.00 

5 Butt Joint & Cold-Milling Pavement Surface  $              10.00  $              40.00 

6 Bituminous Mix No. 500, 20C  $            120.00  $            140.00 

7 Bituminous Mix No. 1100L, 20AA  $            125.00  $            145.00 

8 Bituminous Mix No. 1100T, 20AA  $            130.00  $            145.00 

Additional Prices Totals $495.00 $569.00

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Oper 7:00 to 5:00 6:30am-7pm

24 Hr Phone # (248) 867-0198 (734) 216-9593

PROGRESS PAYMENTS:

EST QTY

Included

30 Days Net 30 Days 

EST QTY

Included

EST QTY

Included

EST QTY

Included

Flynn Paving Company S & J Sealer Co dba
S & J Asphalt Paving Co



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-37

Opening Date -- 2/2/10 BID TABULATION Pg 6 of 6

Date Reviewed -- 2/17/10 PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE

VENDOR NAME:
 

SITE INSPECTION:    Visited Site Y or N Y Y
                                Date Visited 1/25/2010 1/22/2010
                                Did Not Visited

COMPLETION DATE:     Can Meet Y or N Y Y

INSURANCE:             Can Meet XX XX
                            Cannot Meet

PAYMENT TERMS: 60 Days Net 30 Days

WARRANTY: 1 Year 12 Months

EXCEPTIONS: Blank None

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  SIGNED Y or N Y Y

BIDDER QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached Y or N Y Y

TWO FORMS COMPLETED: Attached

                       Legal Status Y or N Y Y
                       Non-Collusion Y or N Y Y

G:ITB-COT 09-37 Parking Lot Maintenance

S & J Asphalt Paving Co

JUNE 30, 2010

Flynn Paving Company S & J Sealer Co dba



 1 

 

 
February 11, 2010 
 
 
TO:     John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Gary Mayer, Chief of Police 
    Captain Gerard Scherlinck, Services Division 
    Lieutenant Michael Lyczkowski 
    Sergeant Russel Harden 
    Officer James Feld  
 
SUBJECT: Application for transfer ownership of Class C License to Manzo-Helton, 

LLC. 
 
Background: 
 
 Manzo-Helton, LLC. requests to transfer ownership of 2009 Class C licensed 

 business located at 3614 Rochester, Troy MI 48083, Oakland County, from GBD, Inc. and 
request new official permit (Food); and SDM License to be held in conjunction. {MLCC Req. 
#533046} 

 On February 8, 2010, applicants, Joyce Helton and Matthew Manzo, and Attorney Kelly Allen. 
answered questions for the Liquor Advisory Committee. 

 Ms. Allen explained to the Committee that Ms. Helton and Mr. Manzo entered into a management 
agreement with the former owners of Franco’s Restaurant in November of 2009. 

 Ms. Helton and Mr. Manzo have experience only in the marketing and financial aspects of the 
restaurant business, and therefore, a general manager and two wait staff have been hired. 

 Ms. Helton and Mr. Manzo have completed interior renovations to the business.  
 The Liquor Advisory Committee unanimously approved this request. 
 
Legal Considerations: 
 
 The request complies with all applicable Troy City ordinances and Michigan Liquor Control 

Commission rules. 
 The Police Department did not find any disqualifying factors for this request. 
 The MLCC requires local government approval for the transfer of Class C licenses.  
 
Policy Considerations: 
 
 City Goal III: “Retain and attract investment while encouraging redevelopment”. 

 
  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-05

















LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             FEBRUARY 8, 2010  

 Page 2 of 4 

Yes:  5 
No:  0   
Absent: Payne, Ukrainec 
 
 
 
Agenda Items 
 
1. Manzo-Helton, LLC requests to transfer ownership of 2009 Class C 

Licensed Business located at 3614 Rochester Road, Troy, MI 48083, 
Oakland County, from GBD, Inc. and request new Official Permit (Food) & 
SDM License to be held in conjunction {MLCC #533046}.   
 

Present to answer questions from the Committee were attorney Kelly Allen, Joyce 
Helton, and Matthew Manzo.   
 
Ms. Allen advised the Committee that Ms. Helton and Mr. Manzo entered into a 
management agreement with the former owners of Franco’s Restaurant in 
November 2009.  The former owner will remain as the executive chef.  Ms. Helton 
and Mr. Manzo have experience in the marketing and financial aspects of the 
restaurant business.  A general manager and two wait staff have been hired and 
TIPS training has been scheduled.  Interior renovations have been completed and 
the final inspections have been requested.   
 
Officer Feld informed the Committee that Franco’s Restaurant received sale to 
minor violations in 1995, 1998, 2004, and 2008.   
 
Resolution #LC2010-02-008 
Moved by Hall 
Seconded by Kaltsounis 
 
RESOLVED, That the Liquor Advisory Committee recommends that the request of 
Manzo-Helton, LLC, to transfer ownership of 2009 Class C Licensed Business 
located at 3614 Rochester Road, Troy, MI 48083, Oakland County, from GBD, Inc. 
and request new Official Permit (Food) & SDM License to be held in conjunction 
be APPROVED. 
 
Yes:  5 
No:  0   
Absent: Payne, Ukrainec 
 
 
 
 
 
 

campbellld
Highlight

campbellld
Highlight

campbellld
Highlight



 
 
DATE: February 23, 2010 
 
TO: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
 R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Announcement of Public Hearing – Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number 

ZOTA 239) – Amendment to Articles 4, 28 and 40, Used Automobile Sales Facility, 
Automobile Auction and Commercial Vehicle Sales Facility in M-1 

 
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on this item at the February 9, 2010 Regular 
meeting and recommended approval of the proposed text amendment. 
 
The Planning Commission initiated this item in an attempt to improve reuse potential and 
marketability for underutilized property in the M-1 Light Industrial Zoning District.   
 
The proposed text amendment introduces three different types of used automobile sales 
establishments to the M-1 district: used automobile sales facilities, automobile auctions and 
commercial vehicle sales facilities.  The uses are permitted subject to special use approval, with 
specific approval standards for each.   
 
A public hearing for this item is scheduled for the March 15, 2010 City Council meeting.   
 
 
 
 
Approved as to form and legality:  _____________________________________ 
  Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
 
Attachments: 

1. ZOTA 239 
2. Minutes from February 9, 2010 Planning Commission Regular meeting (draft). 

 
Prepared by RBS/MFM 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 239 Used Car Sales in M-1\Announce CC Public Hearing 02 01 10.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01a



CITY OF TROY 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 39  

OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF TROY 
CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING DRAFT  

ZOTA 239 
 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 39 of the 
Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2.  Amendment to Article 4 of Chapter 39 
 
Article 4 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy is amended to provide a definition 
for the term “automobile auction”, to read as follows: 
 
04.20.12A AUTOMOBILE AUCTION – A facility where automobiles are offered for sale 

to persons who competitively bid on the vehicles offered for sale. 
 
 
Section 3.  Amendment to Article 28 of Chapter 39 
 
Article 28 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy is amended to permit used 
automobile sales, automobile auctions and commercial vehicle sales in the M-1 District, 
subject to Special Use Approval, to read as follows: 
 
28.30.12 Used automobile sales, subject to the following: 
 

1. The outdoor display of banners, flags, balloons or similar promotional items is not 
permitted.  

2. The sales office shall be located on-site within a permanent building. 
3. The sale of commercial vehicles shall be limited to pick-up trucks and 

passenger/cargo-style vans. 
4. All vehicles sold shall be in operable condition. 
5. The exterior display of vehicles or exterior automobile storage shall not be 

permitted within the required front yard. 
6. To prevent a concentration of similar uses, a used automobile sales facility shall 

not be located within 1,500 feet of another used automobile sales facility, 
automobile auction or commercial vehicle sales facility.  Distance shall be 
measured from lot line to lot line using a straight line.  This shall not preclude 
more than one such use being located on the same site as part of a single 
facility.  



28.30.13 Automobile auctions, subject to the following: 
 

1. Sales of new and used automobiles are permitted. 
2. The outdoor display of banners, flags, balloons or similar promotional items is not 

permitted.  
3. The exterior display of vehicles or exterior automobile storage shall be permitted 

within the side and rear yards only. 
4. The sale of commercial vehicles shall be permitted. 
5. All vehicles sold shall be in operable condition.  
6. Auctioneering and sales activities shall be conducted within the principal building. 
7. To prevent a concentration of similar uses, an automobile auction facility shall not 

be located within 1,500 feet of another automobile auction facility, used 
automobile sales facility or commercial vehicle sales facility.  Distance shall be 
measured from lot line to lot line using a straight line. This shall not preclude 
more than one such use being located on the same site as part of a single 
facility.  

 
28.30.14 Commercial vehicle sales, subject to the following: 
 

1. Sales of new and used commercial vehicles are permitted. 
2. The outdoor display of banners, flags, balloons or similar promotional items is not 

permitted on the property.  
3. No exterior display of vehicles or automobile storage shall be permitted in the 

required front yard. 
4. All vehicles shall be in operable condition. 
5. To prevent a concentration of similar uses, a commercial vehicle sales facility 

shall not be located within 1,500 feet of another commercial vehicle sales facility, 
used automobile sales facility or commercial vehicle sales facility.  Distance shall 
be measured from lot line to lot line using a straight line. This shall not preclude 
more than one such use being located on the same site as part of a single 
facility.  
 

 
Section 4.  Amendment to Article 40 of Chapter 39 
 
Article 40 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy is amended to provide a parking 
standard for “automobile auctions”. 
 
40.21.44.A Automobile Auctions One (1) for each five hundred (500) square  
      feet of auction area plus one (1) per employee  
      on the largest working shift. 
 



Section 5.  Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the 
time this Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such proceedings may be 
consummated under and according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings 
were commenced.  This ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any 
pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance 
specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this ordinance adopting this penal 
regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance; and new 
prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the effective date of this 
ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this 
ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the 
time of the commission of such offense. 
 
Section 6.  Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held invalid 
or unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full force and 
effect. 
 
Section 7.  Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon 
publication, whichever shall later occur. 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, at 
a regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, on the 
_______ day of _____________, 20____. 
 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
 
Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 239 Used Car Sales in M-1\CC Public Hearing Draft ZOTA 239 02 23 10.doc 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL FEBRUARY 9, 2010 
  
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number 
ZOTA 239) – Amendment to Articles 4, 28 and 40, Used Automobile Sales in M-1 
(Light Industrial) District 
 
Chair Hutson recused himself from discussion and vote on this item.  
 
[Chair Hutson exited meeting.  Vice Chair Maxwell chaired the meeting.] 
 
Mr. Savidant briefly reviewed the proposed amendment.  He said the proposed 
text amendment would permit three new types of used automobile sales 
establishments in the M-1 (Light Industrial) zoning district.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2010-02-008 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that Articles 4, 28, and 40 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy, 
be amended as printed on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment. 
 
Yes: All present (5) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
[Chair Hutson returned to chair the meeting.] 

 



1 

TROY HISTORIC COMMISSION MINUTES – FINAL November 30, 2009 
 
The additional meeting of the Troy Historic Commission was held Tuesday, November 
30, 2009 at the Troy Museum & Historic Village. Rosemary Kornacki called the meeting 
to order at 7:35 P.M.  
 
ROLL CALL PRESENT:     Rosemary Kornacki 

Roger Kaniarz 
  Vera Milz 
  Kevin Lindsey 
  Terry Navratil 

Loraine Campbell, Museum Manager      
 

 ABSENT Brian Wattles 
       Padma Kuppa 
 
GUESTS     Ward Randol- Troy Historical Society 
       John Lavender- Troy Historical Society 

         
Resolution #HC-2009-11-001 
Moved by Lindsey 
Seconded by Milz 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the October 27, 2009 meeting be approved  
Yes: 5 , Kornacki, Kaniarz, Milz, Navratil and Lindsey  
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
  
Old Business 

A. Capital Projects 
Loraine is discussing with the city and the scouts the feasibility of having the Print 
Shop stripped and stained as an Eagle Scout project. 
          

B.  Programs  
Staff is currently working on public programs for February-April 2010 for the next 
Troy Today. Candy Cane Christmas is this Saturday. 
 

C. Attendance 
       See attached reports.  

 
D. Collections 
    See attached reports.  
 

E. Interpretive Master Plan (IMP) 

campbellld
Text Box
M-01a



2 

Julie Cutler of 106 Group will meet with staff and the IMP Team on December 1 
and 2 to discuss changes to the draft. 
 

F. Volunteer Orientation and Training 
Loraine is working with a small committee to restructure and formalize our 
volunteer program. The drafted materials will be presented to the Commission in 
early 2010. 
 

G. Fire Book 
500 copies of Fire Calls and Station Stories are now on sale in the Museum 
Gift Shop for $28 including tax. All proceeds will be directed to the Troy Heritage 
Campaign. 
 

H. Barnard Gift Agreement 
Allan Motzny and Tom Sawyer completed an amendment for the Barnard House 
Gift Agreement. The current schedule is to present this to city Council on 
December 7. 
 

I. City Organizational Structure 
City Council has approved the ballot language: 
Shall the City of Troy levy new additional millage of up to 1.9 mills against all 
taxable property for a five-year period of time, 2010 through 2014, for general 
operating purposes, including public safety and quality of life purposes?  1.9 mills 
are equal to $1.90 on each $1,000 of taxable value. If approved, the additional 
millage levied will raise approximately $9,129,000.00 the first year it is levied.   
 
The City Clerk will produce a content-neutral flyer that states the facts 
objectively. It will be distributed through the clerk’s office and provided to those 
voting by absentee ballot. 
 
A team appointed by John Szerlag has written the text for a 10 minute PSA. 
When the language is approved, the PSA will be produced by Community Affairs. 

 
New Business 

  
A. Troy Historical Society 

Troy Historical Society members will work with citizen efforts to support the 
proposed millage.  
 

B. Reports and Communications 
Staff 
No report. 

 
Commission Members 



3 

Commission members asked if it is appropriate or legal for the Commission to take 
a public stand on the millage question. Loraine was asked to contact the City 
Attorney. 
 
Roger Kaniarz asked when the old damaged stove will be removed from the Wagon 
Shop. Loraine will bring this to William Boardman’s attention. 

 
The Troy Historic Commission Meeting was adjourned at 9:45 p.m. The next regular 
meeting will be held Monday, January 26, 2010 at the Troy Museum & Historic Village 
at 7:30 pm. 
 

 
                  
Rosemary Kornacki 
Chairperson 
 
 
Loraine Campbell 
Recording Secretary 



campbellld
Text Box
M-01b







 1 

LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD - FINAL January 21, 2010 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy Library Advisory Board was held on Thursday, January 21, 2010, in the 
Conference Room of the Troy Public Library. Chair Lynne Gregory called the meeting to order at 7:04 P.M.  

ROLL CALL PRESENT: Lynne Gregory 
   Nancy Wheeler 
   Audre Zembrzuski 
   Barbara Schaich, Head, Adult Services Department, Troy Public Library 

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 

Resolution #LB-2010-01-01 
Moved by Zembrzuski 
Seconded by Wheeler 
 
RESOLVED, That Belinda Shelton Duggan, Kul Gauri and Paul Lee be excused from the meeting.  
 
Yes: 3—Gregory, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution #LB-2010-01-02 
Moved by Wheeler 
Seconded by Zembrzuski 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the Library Advisory Board meeting, held on Thursday, December 10, 
2009, be approved as amended.  
 
Yes: 3—Gregory, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution #LB-2010-01-03 
Moved by Zembrzuski 
Seconded by Wheeler  
 
RESOLVED, That the agenda for the Thursday, January 21, 2010, meeting be approved as amended. 
  
Yes: 3—Gregory, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT—None 
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS—A. Zembrzuski stated that the public should be better informed about the 
fines, fees and donations to the Library going to the City’s General Fund. Discussion followed. L. Gregory 
stated that the Library budget comes from the General Fund. A. Zembrzuski stated that the brochures about 
Oakland County dental health coverage should be displayed in the Library when available. 
 
STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE’S COMMENTS—None 
 
OLD BUSINESS—None 

NEW BUSINESS 

campbellld
Text Box
M-01c



 2 

A.  2010/11 Budget 
 
Resolution #LB-2010-01-04 
Moved by Zembrzuski  
Seconded by Wheeler 
 
RESOLVED, That a Special Meeting of the Library Advisory Board  be held at 5:30 pm on Thursday, 
February 4, 2010 for the purposes of reviewing the 2010/11 Library budget.  
 
Yes: 3—Gregory, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

B. Library’s 2nd Quarter Statistics—were discussed, received and filed.  
 
REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Director’s Report—was received and filed.  
B. Friends of the Troy Public Library Report—none 
C. Gifts—   Imogene Jones, Troy               $150.00 

    Emily Fox Wright, Cameron Hamilton Wright, Troy         350.00 
    Paul and AiJa Kwon, Troy      400.00  
    Mark Dixon, Clawson        50.00 
    Troy Garden Club        34.76 
    Cora Ellen DiVinney, New Baltimore    100.00  

D. Informational Items: http://sl.libcoop.net/troy/lib/eventcalendar.asp 
E. Visitors Comments—were discussed 

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
Resolution #LB-2010-01-05 
Moved by Gregory 
Seconded by Wheeler 
 
RESOLVED, To adjourn the meeting.  
 
Yes: 3—Gregory, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
The Library Board meeting adjourned at 8:08 pm.  
 
The next regular meeting of the Library Advisory Board is Thursday, February 11, 2010, at 7 pm.  
 

 
 ___________________________________________________ 
 Lynne Gregory, Chairman 
 
 

 
Barbara Schaich, Recording Secretary 

http://sl.libcoop.net/troy/lib/eventcalendar.asp


PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 26, 2010 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Hutson at 7:30 p.m. on January 26, 2010 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Mark Maxwell (arrived 7:35 p.m.) 
Philip Sanzica 
Robert M. Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
Lon M. Ullmann 
Mark J. Vleck 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
Zachary Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 

 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Resolution # PC-2010-01-004 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as presented. 
 
Yes:  All present (8) 
Absent: Maxwell (arrived 7:35 p.m.) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
3. MINUTES – January 12, 2010 Regular Meeting 

 
Resolution # PC-2010-01-005 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the January 12, 2010 Regular meeting as 
prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Maxwell (arrived 7:35 p.m.) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

campbellld
Text Box
M-01d



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 26, 2010 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 
5. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Ullmann reported that the Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) granted variances, as 
requested, on the following items at their January 19, 2010 meeting. 
 
 1890 E. Square Lake, AT&T Wireless Facility at Troy Lanes (Planning 

Department File Number SP 954). 
 6693 Rochester, “Our” Credit Union (Planning Department File Number SP 956). 
 1400 Rochester, Axle Tech (Planning Department File Number SP 955). 

 
[Mr. Maxwell arrived at 7:35 p.m.] 
 
Mr. Ullmann briefly addressed his experience as a BZA representative. 
 
Mr. Savidant noted the three site plan applications that were granted variances will 
possibly be on the February 9, 2010 Planning Commission Regular meeting 
agenda. 
 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported there was no January meeting.  
 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reminded members that a joint meeting with the City of Birmingham is 
scheduled on January 27 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Messrs. Savidant and Branigan addressed grants that were applied for funding of 
the Transit Center. 
 
Mr. Savidant reported the following items received approval by City Council at their 
January 25, 2010 meeting: 
 
 Oak Forest Site Condominium, Extension of Preliminary Site Condominium 

Approval, South side of Square Lake Road between Willow Grove and John R, 
Section 11 

 Oak Forest South Site Condominium, Extension of Preliminary Site 
Condominium Approval, East side of Willow Grove, South of Square Lake Road, 
Section 11 

 Adams Road Site Condominium, Extension of Preliminary Site Condominium 
Approval, East side of Adams, South of South Boulevard, Section 6 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 26, 2010 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

STUDY ITEMS 
 
8. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 239) – 

Amendment to Article 28, Used Automobile Sales Facility, Automobile Auction and 
Commercial Vehicle Sales Facility in M-1 
 
Chair Hutson asked to recuse himself from discussion on this item.   
 
[Chair Hutson exited meeting.  Vice Chair Maxwell chaired the meeting.] 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the revisions to the proposed language that addresses the 
concentration and distance among the similar uses.  He noted that a Public Hearing 
is scheduled on the February 9, 2010 Regular meeting.   
 
Mr. Schultz asked if the 1,500 foot distance would have an effect on new car 
facilities that sell used cars.   
 
Mr. Forsyth replied the proposed distance limitation would apply only to the three 
different uses specified in the proposed text, and a new car sales facility could be 
within the 1,500 foot distance.   
 
[Chair Hutson returned to chair the meeting.] 
 
 

9. COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE REWRITE (ZOTA 236) – Discussion 
with Representatives from Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
 
Mr. Savidant introduced (1) the status/schedule of the Zoning Ordinance Rewrite 
and (2) Article 11, Parking, Circulation and Access Management, prepared by 
Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
 
Mr. Branigan gave a progress review of the Zoning Ordinance Rewrite.  A brief 
discussion followed on:   
 District Regulations; overlay and corridor districts. 
 Solar energy (General Provisions or Specific Use Standards). 
 Signs; intensity of LED signs. 
 Environmental Standards; stormwater management; flexibility, sustainable 

products, incentives. 
 Parking (reduction of). 
 Projected adoption of new Zoning Ordinance is 2011. 

 
Mr. Branigan reviewed Article 11, Parking, Circulation and Access Management, 
section by section. 
 
A general discussion followed.   
 
Items discussed in detail were: 
 Shared parking. 
 Excess parking. 
 Snow removal (multiple family residential). 
 Parking dimensions. 
 Sidewalk connectivity. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 26, 2010 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

10. DISCUSSION OF ZONING METHODOLOGY 
 
Chair Hutson asked Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. to give a brief overview of 
Form Based Codes versus Traditional Codes. 
 
Mr. Branigan gave a PowerPoint presentation, inclusive of the following: 
 Overview of presentation. 
 Planning Commission considerations. 
 Benefits of the Form Based Code option. 
 Typical conventional zoning. 
 Regulating mechanisms (Euclidian versus Form Based Codes). 
 How is Form Based Code constructed? 
o Application: building uses. 
o Application: building location. 
o Application: building height and mass. 
o Application: architectural design. 
o Application: site design. 

 Should Form Based Codes be adopted for an entire city? 
 
A brief question and answer period followed.   
 
 

11. TROY/BIRMINGHAM MULTI-MODAL TRANSIT CENTER – PLANNING COMMISSION 
QUESTIONS 
 
Mr. Savidant said the project engineers will be at the January 27th joint meeting to 
address questions.  He said the intent of the joint meeting is to give an update and 
status of the project design.  Should the City not receive funding of the project, Mr. 
Savidant indicated the project would be revisited, and most likely a reduction in the 
scale of the project and appropriate development phasing would be necessary.  Mr. 
Savidant said the Consent Judgment requires funding by June 2010. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Function of Planning Commission attendance at joint meeting. 
 Role/responsibility of Planning Commission. 
o Advisory. 
o Preliminary Site Plan approval. 
o Design recommendations. 
o Recommendation to City Council. 

 Public viewpoint of spending money on transit center with current fiscal crisis. 
 Inform public that project will go forward only with grant funding. 
 Uniqueness of public/private venture. 
 Working cost estimate. 
 Communicate questions and concerns of Planning Commission to City Council. 

 
Mr. Savidant said the Preliminary Site Plan application meets all requirements of the 
Zoning Ordinance, and all other applicable local and state laws.  He emphasized 
the importance of getting input from the Planning Commission.   
 
Mr. Savidant briefly addressed the project funding with grants.  He indicated that an 
announcement on the Tiger grant is expected no later than February 17.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 26, 2010 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

Resolution # PC-2010-01-006 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission “questions and concerns” relating to 
the Troy/Birmingham Multi-modal Transit Center be communicated to City Council 
as an attachment to the minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Maxwell, Sanzica, Strat, Tagle, Ullmann, Vleck 
No: Schultz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

12. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

13. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
There were comments from around the table on the following: 
 Computer laptops. 
 New Chair presiding over meeting. 
 Opportunity for City to receive funding from grants for the transit center. 

 
 

ADJOURN 
 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:30 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Michael W. Hutson, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2010 PC Minutes\Draft\01-26-10 Special Meeting_Draft.doc 
 



 1 PC 2010.01.26 
  Agenda Item # 11 
 
 

Date: January 21, 2010 
 
To: Planning Commission 
 
From: R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
 
Subject: TROY/BIRMINGHAM MULTI-MODAL TRANSIT CENTER – PLANNING 

COMMISSION QUESTIONS 
 
 
The following questions were submitted by some members of the Troy Planning 
Commission.  Answers were prepared with assistance from representatives of HRC, 
CWA, the City of Troy and the City of Birmingham, and are shown in italics.   
 
Submitted by Don Edmunds 
 
1. This following question was asked a month ago and never answered.  If the 
cost of the 2400 sq. ft. building as currently designed is reportedly $450/sq.ft. or 
$1,080,000 total, how much smaller would the building have to be to allow for a 
HRC estimated $400,000 elevator?  If the answer is that the building would have 
to be about 900 sq. ft smaller or 1500 sq. ft. total to allow for an elevator, why is it 
not even being considered?  It would require less maintenance and provide an 
essential service to users of the facility. 
The elevator analysis is currently not part of the engineering design scope in the project. 
 
2. If elevators were installed, would the ADA heated ramp systems still be 
required? 
The heated ramps are provided for several reasons: (1) They will be cleared of snow 
and ice without having to wait for maintenance personnel to get to them in the assigned 
priority; (2) They eliminate the need for applying snow melting chemicals to the 
environment in keeping with the sustainability goals of the project; (3) Aid in preventing 
slip and fall accidents. 
 
3. Most transit stations only have restrooms and kiosks to purchase tickets.  
Having a large building on the Troy side is inappropriate and not needed.  Most 
train stations have the kiosks located outside and convenient to users.  If the 
platform and bus pick up areas are to be covered, why do we need this large 
expensive building? 
One of the initial design decisions was to provide a facility commensurate with Transit 
Centers in other communities in the region.  The building has been reduced in size by 
what the design team felt was appropriate for the usage number for Amtrak and much of 
this was based on Amtrak design criteria.   



 2 PC 2010.01.26 
  Agenda Item # 11 
 
 

4. Do we really need a clock tower to display an analog clock in this digital 
age?  Wouldn’t it be better if an elevator was installed instead in the NW corner of 
the building in conjunction with the tunnel excavation?  
The clock tower is an architectural feature to make the main entrance to the building 
more prominent and leave no question in the user/travelers mind where to enter the 
building.  This feature was suggested by the Joint Planning Commission/Board at a 
previous meeting, and added in response to that suggestion.   
 
5. While we all would like to have a LEED certified building, why have we 
chosen the most expensive options, such as the curved 5-inch soil w/sedum roof 
and a separate rain water storage and pump system for flushing toilets?  Could 
many of the LEED credits be achieved with a less costly roof that includes solar 
energy collectors and skylights? 
Each of the Cities indicated that they wanted a LEED Project with demonstration items 
that were visible and could easily be used as an educational tool going forward. 
 
6. Will the Troy City Manager please be requested to clarify his position in 
writing regarding incorporation of elevators at the transit center? 
If the Planning Commission seeks a formal statement from a member of City 
Administration on an issue, they could request such statement or response via a formal 
resolution. 
 
7. With the many budget challenges the City is facing, wouldn’t it be more 
prudent to consider a much smaller conventional building of sufficient size for 
elevators, restrooms, ticket kiosks and lockers?  Riders will not wait in a building 
on the Troy side of the tracks.  If ramps are not required with the incorporation of 
elevators in the building, as currently reported at a transit station in Scarborough 
near Toronto, why should we pursue the very expensive heated ramp system? 
The ramps provide for the constant connectivity of the two communities for all non-
motorized users, at all times, and will not break down and be out of service nor require 
regular maintenance. 
 
8. If the PC only speaks with one voice through its resolutions, I recommend 
we consider the following at our next discussion meeting of the transit center: 
 
Be it therefore resolved that the Planning Commission requests staff and 
administration to seek cost reduction measures including a much smaller 
conventional building, elimination of heated ramp systems and LEED options 
currently designed.  In lieu of the savings over the current design, include 
installation of essential elevators that would access the tunnel entrances.  



 3 PC 2010.01.26 
  Agenda Item # 11 
 
 

Submitted by Mark Maxwell 
 
Whether or not elevators are included, does the basic layout for the ramps remain 
the same?  
The layout of the ramps are proposed to remain as designed (see response to Question 
7, above).   
 
What are the forecasts for daily average passenger use of the transit center per 
mode of transportation (train, bus, taxi) in the first three years of operation? 
The Amtrak ridership was studied and estimated to be 72 daily passengers in 2007 
growing to 92 daily in 2012 and 118 daily in 2017.  These numbers are from the 
Fitzgerald & Halliday study in February 2008.  SMART is looking at approximately 167 
buses per day using this regional hub.  In addition they will also run a hub connector to 
take passengers from this hub to other hubs in the region.  If each of these buses had 
an estimated average of 10 passengers there would be 1,670 bus passengers visiting 
the facility daily. 
 
 
Submitted by Lon Ullmann 
 
My concerns were, and still are the following:  Why were the elevators removed 
from discussion so early?  Why are they not being considered now?  What are all 
of the costs of the sidewalks and ramps?  What is the cost of the heating 
system for the ramps?  What is the life expectancy of that system?  What are the 
potential problems of these systems in places like Michigan which are so 
destructive to concrete?  What about the potential environmental problems when 
not if the system fails and or leaks?  What are the maintenance costs associated 
with these ramps and their heating systems?   
The cost of the sidewalk heating system would be approximately $12 per square foot.  
The actual square footage has not been determined as of yet but it is approximately 
15,000 to 20,000 square foot range.  The tubing should last indefinitely; the boilers will 
probably need to be replaced every 15 to 20 years.  The concrete for the sidewalks 
should last decades.  HRC’s design is for winter conditions and the service is light duty 
without motorized vehicle traffic.  The fluid used for heat transfer is environmentally 
friendly and poses no risk if there is a leak.  It is projected that the yearly maintenance 
cost for this system will be less than purchasing ice melting chemicals, spreading them 
and providing labor to shovel the snow. 
 
I am concerned that this project appears to have been designed with little 
concern for cost.  The LEED certification is commendable but do we need to go 
as far as this design to get some sort of LEED certification?  Why is there a 
$10,000 fee for a "feasibility"  study for elevators?  As Tom Strat or anyone else in 
the building industry knows the potential elevators would be in the station and 
another shaft and accompanying covering would be in order.  We certainly don't 



 4 PC 2010.01.26 
  Agenda Item # 11 
 
 

need a fesibility study to determine that.  This seem to be more stonewaling to 
not site elevators on this project. 
The study was to identify how the elevators could be integrated into the existing design 
plan, what changes would be necessary and what the associated costs for the elevators 
and infrastructure would be.  In short, to assess the overall impact on a project that is 
already into the design refinement phase. 
 
I do not intend to place any blame on anyone but rather point out that the 
criticism of this plan was almost brutal from it's first presentation.  The suceeding 
presentations weren't much better because there was little change from the first 
iteration.  This project seems like a juggernaut that once launched had a life and 
identity of it's own that is not to be changed in spite of criticism from both the 
Troy and Birmingham side.  We should recognize that at some point we are going 
to be required to justify both our project and the costs.  We are supposed to be 
good stewards of the taxpayers' money and judging from the doubt and criticism 
of the members of the two boards our collective good judgement is likely to be 
under close scrutiny.  Grants may pay for most of this project but there is always 
a match required.  
 
We are well into this project and I have the expectation that the figures I have 
requested should be known at this point in time.  If they are not there should be a 
very good explanation why not and just saying they don't know is unjustifiable at 
this juncture.  I support a transit station and believe it is the way of the future and 
now is the time to do it.  The timing is awful but if we qualify for some grants it 
may well be the time is right.  Let's get some question answered honestly and 
prepare a good, workable plan that we can all be proud of.  
 
Lon Ullmann 
 
 
Submitted by Tom Strat 
 
What is the added cost of the curved roof over a straight roof? 
The cost to roll the roof purlins is approximately $2,800. 
 
What is the structural cost for the added weight of the 5” special moisture 
retained soil? 
Structural steel and reinforced concrete foundation cost? 
The added cost to the building steel is estimated at a 30% increase or about $22,000. 
 
How long will it take for the green roof to be established?   
8 to 12 weeks. 



 5 PC 2010.01.26 
  Agenda Item # 11 
 
 

What maintenance will be required until established and after established. 
Watering during the establishment period will be required by the contractor and 
replacement of any plant material that does not survive the first year.  After the 
establishment period the roof will not require any more maintenance than a normal roof 
with possibly semi-annual inspections and removal of any windblown debris. 
 
How will it be watered and fertilized?  Who will responsible, the City?   
No fertilizing required.  Watering by the installing contractor until established and then 
by precipitation. 
 
What is the method of heating and air-conditioning systems proposed? (Heat 
pump) 
The building will be heated, ventilated and air conditioned with two nominal 5 ton ground 
water source geo-thermal, reverse cycle heat pumps. 
 
What is the cost of the system?  
The geo-thermal system is estimated to cost approximately $68,000. 
 
Who will be responsible for the maintenance of system? (Pumps, electronic 
controls etc).   
The Cities of Troy and Birmingham will be responsible. 
 
How does the cost compare to a conventional system. Is there a difference in the 
maintenance requirements and or cost?   
The initial investment is more expensive than a conventional commercial system.  The 
maintenance costs of a heat pump is comparable to the maintenance of a conventional 
commercial system.  
 
What is the cost of the proposed system to use rain water for flushing the toilet 
fixtures?  Storage tanks, added piping, pumps etc.?  
The current estimate is $65,000. 
 
What are the maintenance requirements going to be?  
There will be pumps for the rainwater harvesting that will require some periodic 
maintenance.  The use is a low volume but fairly consistent.  There is secondary 
filtration of the water and the filter will need periodic maintenance. 
 
How often will the fixtures be used?   
As needed to meet the demand of the transit ridership. 



 6 PC 2010.01.26 
  Agenda Item # 11 
 
 

What are all the energy items proposed for the Leed Certification? Please provide 
a list. 
What is the added cost of each energy savings item proposed?  
What is the projected energy cost savings per year for each item? 
How many years would it take in energy savings to pay back the added cost of 
each energy saving item?   (A return for the investment)    
Each and every item has not been individually analyzed and priced out at this stage of 
the design.  The LEED target is a 14% reduction of energy use when benchmarked 
according to ASHRAE 2004. 
 
How was the building size determined?    
Building was sized based on ridership projections and based on observation of other 
similar transit facilities that the design team has been in the U.S. and Canada.  It should 
be noted that the City of Pontiac is going to have a new Transit Center installed on Wide 
Track at Orchard Lake Road.  This facility is programmed by the Michigan Department 
of Management and Budget to be a 4,400 square foot facility, approximately 181% the 
size of the Troy Birmingham Facility. 
 
Why is there not storage for bikes or space for bike racks inside the building?  It 
was determined by the design team to provide bike racks outside the entrance to the 
building.  Interior or covered bike storage can be provided in the future if a need arises. 
 
Why are there not lockers provided in the building?  Lockers could be provided in 
the future if a need arises.  The Police Departments for the Cities of Troy and 
Birmingham should be consulted to determine if lockers within a public facility pose and 
safety or security risk.  
 
What is the estimated cost per square foot of the building?   
The current estimate is approximately $395 per square foot including contractor markup 
and contingencies. 
 
What is the cost estimate of the tunnel?   
The cost to construct the 15’ wide x 11’ high, 144’ long tunnel is estimated at 
$1,283,000, which includes excavation, temporary earth support for the railroad tracks, 
precast concrete tunnel sections, reinforced concrete headwalls and retaining walls, 
tunnel lighting, estimated railroad review & inspection fees, necessary storm drainage 
piping for depressed area, and the resulting storm water pump station.  This estimated 
cost does not include costs for the decorative finish on the retaining walls, the ramps 
and stairways that would be installed to access the tunnel, or any landscaping.  
 
What is the distance in the current design, that a person would walk from the 
Troy parking lot to the entrance of the station and then to the platform?   
The distances are approximately 340’ to the building and approximately 860’ from the 
building to the platform utilizing the ramps. 



 7 PC 2010.01.26 
  Agenda Item # 11 
 
 

In several earlier schemes, the building was located adjacent to tunnel and 
adjacent to the train tracks. This resulted with a much shorter walking distance 
from the Troy parking to the building and to the platform. Why were these 
schemes abandoned and the building moved?   
The building was moved further from the tracks to accommodate the ramp system. 
 
Why were the elevators taken out which were in the earlier schemes?   
The design team chose a stairs/ramp system over a stairs/elevator system due to less 
maintenance associated with the ramp system. 
 
What is the cost of a hydraulic elevator? Please see the response to Don Edmunds. 
 
Why would anyone want to go in to the station, as it is currently design, when it is 
so remote from the path of the Troy Parking to the platform? 
Riders would use the building to wait in a heated/cooled environment, use the 
restrooms or the future kiosks once they are leased. 
 
What is the cost of the excavation and the additional concrete ramps compared to 
an elevators? Also what is the cost of hauling excavation away.   
Excavation is priced at approximately $14.00 per cubic yard and that includes hauling 
and disposal.  Excavation includes hauling and disposal, assuming that the excavated 
soils are not contaminated.  An additional disposal cost of $30-$40 per cubic yard for 
contaminated soils that require disposal at a Type III or Type II landfill. This question 
appears to indicate that the ramps are an alternate to an elevator and could be 
eliminated if there was an elevator.  The design team believes that the ramps are 
necessary because they will always be available and cannot break down and require 
service. 
 
How much less excavation and cost would it be if the ramps were at a steeper 
1/12 slope, meeting the ADA requirements, rather than current design of less than 
1/20. (If elevator is provided, a ramp is not required for ADA)   
Technically the sidewalks shown are not ramps because they are less than 5% slope.  If 
they were ramps they would require handrails and curb protection on both sides to meet 
the accessibility standards.  The design purposefully had these less than 5% slope to 
save the cost of the additional accessibility requirements. 
 
What is the sq. ft. area and the cost of the concrete ramps?   
The estimate has not currently broken the “ramp” concrete out as a separate item.  
There is approximately 16,700 sf of 4” sidewalk that is estimated at $3.50 per square 
foot for an approximate cost of $60,000. 
 
What is the proposed method to heat the concrete ramps?   
The system will be a boiler with a closed loop heat distribution system that is a system 
design with unit responsibility from the manufacturer.  This system has been used at the 
Partridge Creek Shopping Mall, downtown Northville, Cranbrook Educational 



 8 PC 2010.01.26 
  Agenda Item # 11 
 
 

Community, Ford Field in Detroit, River Place in Frankenmuth, East Grand Rapids Gas 
Light District, etc. 
 
What is the cost of the concrete ramp heating system?   
The cost of the sidewalk heating system would be approximately $12 per square foot.  
The actual square footage has not been determined as of yet but it is approximately 
15,000 to 20,000 square foot range for an approximate cost of $180,000 to $240,000. 
 
What maintenance requirements are there for the concrete heating system? 
(pumps, electronic controls etc.)  The system will need to be turned on in the late fall 
and off in the early spring.  The controls will be in the building and should not require 
any maintenance.  The boiler which will be located outdoors would have a regular 
checkup to make sure it will operate properly when needed. 
 
Will the city also be responsible for the maintenance? 
The Cities of Troy and Birmingham will be responsible for maintenance. 
 
Is the loading and unloading of busses more important than the safety of the 
pedestrian walking to and from the Troy parking lot?  
Both of these items are equally important and both were considered in the design.  The 
site plan, as currently configured, was recently reviewed by an independent Traffic 
Consultant. 
 
When was the last estimate prepared?   
A working cost estimate was prepared in October 2009. 
 
Was it a break down of unit prices?   
Yes. 
 
Do we have a copy of the latest estimate?   
No.  The cost estimate continues to be modified and has not been provided to the 
Planning Commission at this time.  
 
Brent, since you asked  all the commissioners to submit questions in writing, and 
since there have been discrepancies in the verbal answers we received in the 
past, I think it would be also proper that all the answers to all the commissioners 
questions be responded to in writing as well. As you indicated, you need time to 
respond to the questions, likewise, we also need time to review the response to 
the questions before the meeting.  
 
 
 
 
G:\Transit Center\Troy Planning Commission\Questions and Answers 01 15 2010.doc 
 
 



 1 

LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD - FINAL February 4, 2010 
 
A Special Meeting of the Troy Library Board was held on Thursday, February 4, 2010, in 
the Library’s small conference room.  Lynne Gregory, Chairman, called the meeting to 
order at 5:31 P.M.  Gregory read the rules of order pertaining to Public Comment.  
 
Resolution #LB-2010-02-01 
Moved by Wheeler 
Seconded by Gauri 
 
RESOLVED, That  Public Comment be limited to five minutes per person. 
 
Yes: 4—Gauri, Gregory, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
ROLL CALL PRESENT: Kul Gauri 
   Lynne Gregory 
         Belinda Shelton Duggan 

   Nancy Wheeler 
   Audre Zembrzuski 
   Cathleen Russ, Library Director 

 
Excused: Paul Lee, Student Representative 
Guests: Frank Howrylak, Leslie Witt 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 
Resolution #LB-2010-02-02 
Moved by Zembrzuski 
Seconded by Wheeler 
 
RESOLVED, That  the agenda be approved. 
 
Yes: 4—Gauri, Gregory, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT—none  
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
Gauri would like to see the library’s budget presented in a pie chart next year, to see 
percentages of how the budget is spent. Gauri suggested that the Library Advisory 
Board discuss a “contingency plan” to keep the library open, in the event it is to be 
closed. Board members agreed that this is a subject for discussion after February 23, 
2010.   C. Russ will bring revenue projections to the February 11, 2010 regular meeting. 

campbellld
Text Box
M-01e



 2 

 
STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE’S COMMENTS—none  
 
NEW BUSINESS 

A. Review of Library Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets 
The Library Advisory Board members reviewed the proposed operating and 
capital budgets for 2009-10. There were no changes.  

 
Resolution #LB-2010-02-03 
Moved by Zembrzuski 
Seconded by Wheeler 
 
RESOLVED, That the Library Advisory Board has reviewed the proposed 
operating and capital budgets, and made no changes. 
 
Yes: 5—Duggan, Gauri, Gregory, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Adjournment   
The Library Board meeting adjourned at 7:30 P.M. 
 
     _____________________________________ 

Lynne Gregory 
Chairman 
 
 
Cathleen Russ 
Recording Secretary 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2010 
  
 
 

1 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by Chair 
Hutson at 7:30 p.m. on February 9, 2010, in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds Thomas Strat 
Michael W. Hutson Lon M. Ullmann 
Mark Maxwell Mark J. Vleck 
Philip Sanzica 
Robert Schultz 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
Zachary Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mr. Savidant asked to revise the agenda to reflect that Agenda item #8 is not a Public 
Hearing and further, that there are no minutes to approve under Agenda item #3. 
 
Resolution # PC-2010-02-007 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Maxwell 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as revised. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
3. MINUTES 

 
No action taken. 
 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 

 
Trish Corinotis, 41822 Alberta, Sterling Heights, was present.  Ms. Corinotis 
addressed Fit Inc., an existing one-on-one training facility located in an industrial 
building near 15 Mile and Rochester Road.  At the time a sign permit application 
was filed, it was discovered that the training facility was not granted a Special Use 
Approval, as required by the Zoning Ordinance.  Ms. Corinotis indicated the Special 

campbellld
Text Box
M-01f



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2010 
  
 
 

2 
 

Use application fee poses a burden and asked for guidance in clearing up the 
matter. 
 
Mr. Savidant related a previous telephone conversation with Ms. Corinotis on the 
matter.  He indicated the use is allowable, but by Special Use Approval only, 
because of a recent change in the Zoning Ordinance to allow indoor recreation 
facilities in the M-1 (Light Industrial) zoning district.  Mr. Savidant said it appears 
that a misunderstanding occurred when the City Fire Department gave its approval 
for occupancy based on the building meeting applicable fire codes.  Mr. Savidant 
indicated there are no applications on file for Special Use Approval or applicable 
building permits. 
 
Chair Hutson informed Ms. Corinotis that the Planning Commission has no power to 
waive application fees.   
 
Mr. Savidant said he would be happy to meet with Ms. Corinotis and assist her with 
the City procedure. 
 
There was discussion on the following: 
 Application fee schedule. 
 Special Use Approval requirements in the M-1 (Light Industrial) zoning district – 

future Study Session item. 
 Permit process of Fire Department. 
 Due diligence responsibility of property owner/landlord. 

 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number 
ZOTA 239) – Amendment to Articles 4, 28 and 40, Used Automobile Sales in M-1 
(Light Industrial) District 
 
Chair Hutson recused himself from discussion and vote on this item.  
 
[Chair Hutson exited meeting.  Vice Chair Maxwell chaired the meeting.] 
 
Mr. Savidant briefly reviewed the proposed amendment.  He said the proposed text 
amendment would permit three new types of used automobile sales establishments 
in the M-1 (Light Industrial) zoning district.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2010 
  
 
 

3 
 

Resolution # PC-2010-02-008 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that Articles 4, 28, and 40 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy, be 
amended as printed on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment. 
 
Yes: All present (5) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
[Chair Hutson returned to chair the meeting.] 
 
 

POSTPONED ITEMS 
 

6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 956) – Proposed “Our” 
Credit Union, Northwest corner of Rochester and Lovell, Section 3, Currently Zoned 
O-1 (Office Building) District 
 
Mr. Savidant introduced the item.  He indicated the application was considered by 
the Planning Commission at their December Regular meeting, and was granted a 
waiver from the screen wall requirement at the January Board of Zoning Appeals 
(BZA) meeting.   
 
Mr. Branigan reviewed recent revisions to the Site Plan and cited the following 
deficiencies that must be addressed: 
 Rearrange the dumpster pad and enclosure to allow a truck to have safer, more 

efficient access to the dumpster within. 
 Correct typographical labeling error for the seven parking spaces along the east 

façade. 
 Provide details for ADA ramps along perimeter sidewalks and barrier-free 

parking space. 
 Remove Sassafras Albidum and finalize landscape details. 

 
Mr. Branigan offered the following recommendations: 
 Consider banking parking spaces to no more than the required number of 

spaces required by the Zoning Ordinance. 
 Eliminate the divided commercial entrance off Rochester Road. 
 Consider using masonry building materials in lieu of E.I.F.S. components. 

 
Mr. Branigan said it is recommended to approve the Preliminary Site Plan 
conditioned upon the four outstanding required items as noted in the Consultant 
report, and upon any final determinations made with the applicant with regard to the 
recommendations as noted in the Consultant report. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2010 
  
 
 

4 
 

There was discussion on review comments provided by the City’s Traffic Engineer 
in relation to a deceleration lane, entry/exit drive and sidewalks.  Mr. Savidant 
suggested design recommendations relating to the off-site improvements could be 
incorporated in the Resolution. 
 
The petitioner, Bill Mosher of Apex Engineering, 560 Whims Lane, Shelby 
Township, was present.  Jason Covalle of George Covalle Architect and Associates, 
2266 Springport Road, Jackson, was also present. 
 
Mr. Mosher said the applicant wants the divided entrance and has no problem 
relocating the dumpster pad.  Mr. Mosher apologized for the typographical error in 
relation to the number of parking spaces. 
 
Chair Hutson opened the floor for public comment. 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
Chair Hutson closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Mr. Covalle addressed the building architecture.  He said the majority of the building 
would be masonry, and the E.I.F.S. components would draw attention to the 
building.  He noted the E.I.F.S. components are protected with stone.  Mr. Covalle 
also displayed visual building materials and colors. 
 
It was brought to the petitioner’s attention that five (5) affirmative votes are required 
for Preliminary Site Plan approval, and a request to postpone the item to a later 
meeting would be entertained should the applicant desire. 
 
Mr. Mosher declined. 
 
Resolution # PC-2010-02-009 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Section 03.40.03 of 
the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed credit union, located on the 
northwest corner of Rochester and Lovell, in Section 3, within the O-1 zoning 
district, be granted, subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. Rearrange the proposed dumpster pad and enclosure to allow a truck to have 

safer, more efficient access to the dumpster. 
2. Correct the typographical labeling error for the seven spaces along the east 

façade. 
3. Remove the proposed prohibited species Sassafras Albidum and replace it with 

a conforming species. 
4. Address issues identified by the Traffic Engineer, as related to deceleration lane, 

entry/exit drive and sidewalks prior to Final Site Plan Approval. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2010 
  
 
 

5 
 

Yes: All present (6) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Sanzica complimented the petitioner on a very well executed site plan and 
welcomed the credit union to Troy. 

 
 
7. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 955) – Proposed Axle Tech, 

1400 Rochester Road, East side of Rochester and South of Maple, Section 34, 
Currently Zoned M-1 (Light Industrial) District 
 
Mr. Savidant introduced the item.  He indicated the application was considered by 
the Planning Commission at their December Regular meeting, and was granted a 
number of variances at the January Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) meeting. 
 
Mr. Branigan reviewed the variances granted by the BZA.  The variances relate to 
setbacks, lot coverage, landscaping and parking.  Mr. Branigan cited the following 
deficiencies that must be addressed on the site plan: 
 Reduce site access from Rochester Road to two drives, with the removal of the 

existing two north drives and construction of a new drive at the site’s extreme 
north boundary. 

 Provide an 8-foot wide sidewalk along Rochester Road. 
 Provide additional greenbelt. 

 
Mr. Branigan said it is recommended to approve the Preliminary Site Plan, 
conditioned on the applicant meeting the outstanding elements as noted in the 
Consultant report. 
 
Mr. Savidant distributed to the members a color rendering of the building provided 
by the petitioner this evening. 
 
Mr. Branigan noted that the petitioner is prepared to address the proposed 
stormwater management. 
 
Mr. Tagle asked for an explanation on the variance granted by the BZA relating to 
the reduction in landscaping. 
 
Mr. Branigan read the applicable portion of the BZA meeting minutes and 
resolution. 
 
Kevin Biddison of Biddison Architecture and Design, 4327 Delemere Court, Royal 
Oak, was present.  Ron Bostick was also present to represent the owner’s interest. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2010 
  
 
 

6 
 

Mr. Biddison addressed the proposed stormwater management in detail.  Basically 
underground detention would be provided for the new parking lot areas.  Mr. 
Biddison addressed the setbacks, entrance area, and access drives.  He indicated 
the tenant intends to bring both office and warehouse uses to the new facility, and 
would like a drop-off area as well as the existing curb cut in that location.  Mr. 
Biddison indicated the trucking on site is designated to the back area. 
 
There was a thorough discussion on the proposed landscape plan.  Several 
members said they would like to see the site enhanced with additional landscaping.   
 
Mr. Savidant suggested that the northerly existing drive could be eliminated and the 
area landscaped to provide more green space along the frontage. 
 
Mr. Biddison said the southerly drive would be the drive mostly used.  He indicated 
a willingness to address with City staff the concerns associated with the 
landscaping and access drives. 
 
Chair Hutson stated that the site plan must demonstrate specific landscape details 
and access drives prior to Preliminary Site Plan approval.   
 
Mr. Biddison said he could only give generalities at this time. 
 
It was discussed briefly whether site plan details could be reached this evening, or if 
it would be better for the petitioner to come back to a future meeting with a revised 
site plan. 
 
Resolution # PC-2010-02-010 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item for two weeks to our Study Session at the end of 
this month to allow the petitioner to come back with a revised landscape site plan 
regarding the driveway curb cuts and the actual landscaping on the site along 
Rochester Road. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2010 
  
 
 

7 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 
8. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 242) – Agricultural 

Uses in R-1A through R-1E (One Family Residential) Districts 
 
Mr. Savidant introduced proposed draft language relating to agricultural uses in 
residential districts.  He noted the attorney’s office played an instrumental role in 
drafting the proposed language.   
 
The proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment would provide regulations 
applicable to buildings used for agriculture, as follows: 
 Definition of “agricultural building”. 
 Regulate accessory buildings used for agricultural purposes the same as other 

accessory buildings. 
 Allow agriculture on a single parcel of five or more acres only. 
 Require site plan approval for agricultural buildings. 

 
Mr. Savidant announced that a Public Hearing is scheduled on the March 9, 2010 
Regular meeting. 
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
9. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 

10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Sanzica commented favorably on the transit center being the recipient of grant 
money and a project of which both cities can be very proud. 
 
Mr. Schultz asked if the transit center development team might consider putting in 
elevators at each end of the tunnel, should there be enough funding to cover the 
expense.   
 
Mr. Savidant said the City is waiting to hear how much funding is available.  He 
could not answer that question at this time.  
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2010 
  
 
 

8 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:43 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Michael W. Hutson, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2010 PC Minutes\Draft\02-09-10 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 
 



 1 

LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD – DRAFT                                                            February 11, 2010 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy Library Advisory Board was held on Thursday, February 11, 2010, in the 
Conference Room of the Troy Public Library. Chair Lynne Gregory called the meeting to order at 7:05 P.M.  

ROLL CALL PRESENT: Lynne Gregory 
   Belinda Shelton Duggan 
   Nancy Wheeler 
   Audre Zembrzuski 
   Barbara Schaich, Head, Adult Services Department, Troy Public Library 

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 

Resolution #LB-2010-02-04 
Moved by Duggan 
Seconded by Wheeler 
 
RESOLVED, That Kul Gauri and Paul Lee be excused from the meeting.  
 
Yes: 4—Gregory, Duggan, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution #LB-2010-02-05 
Moved by Wheeler 
Seconded by Zembrzuski 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the Library Advisory Board meeting, held on Thursday, January 21, 
2010, be approved as written.  
 
Yes: 4—Gregory, Duggan, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution #LB-2010-02-06 
Moved by Duggan 
Seconded by Wheeler 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the Special Library Advisory Board meeting, held on Thursday, 
February 4, 2010, be approved as written.  
 
Yes: 4—Gregory, Duggan, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
Resolution #LB-2010-02-07 
Moved by Duggan 
Seconded by Wheeler  
 
RESOLVED, That the agenda for the Thursday, February 11, 2010, meeting be approved as written.  
 
Yes: 4—Gregory, Duggan, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT—None 

campbellld
Text Box
M-01g



 2 

 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS—A. Zembrzuski suggested that Public Comment be moved on future 
agendas to follow Student Representative Comments. Members suggested discussing this topic at the March 
11th meeting. Lynne Gregory shared a revenue enhancing suggestion from Leslie Witt. Members agreed to 
discuss all revenue enhancing ideas at the March 11th meeting. 
 
STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE’S COMMENTS—None 
 
OLD BUSINESS—None 

NEW BUSINESS 
A.  Revenue Report – Year to Date—was discussed, received and filed. 

 
REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Director’s Report—was received and filed.  
B. Friends of the Troy Public Library Report—written update was reviewed, received and filed.  
C. Gifts—   Lalitha Bhogineni, Troy              $ 20.00 

    Contemporary Books Group, Bloomfield Hills            25.00 
    Geneva Rose, Troy, Subscription to the    66.75 
         Weekly Christian Science Monitor  
      

D. Informational Items: http://sl.libcoop.net/troy/lib/eventcalendar.asp 
E. Visitors Comments—were discussed 

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
Resolution #LB-2010-02-08 
Moved by Zembrzuski 
Seconded by Duggan 
 
RESOLVED, To adjourn the meeting.  
 
Yes: 4—Gregory, Duggan, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
The Library Board meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm.  
 
The next regular meeting of the Library Advisory Board is Thursday, March 11, 2010, at 7 pm.  
 

 
 ___________________________________________________ 
 Lynne Gregory, Chairman 
 
 

 
Barbara Schaich, Recording Secretary 

http://sl.libcoop.net/troy/lib/eventcalendar.asp


 

 
 
February 10, 2010 
 
 
 
TO:    John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
 
SUBJECT: Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction Services – January 2010  
 
 
 
 
Background 
 
 Resolution #2004-02-075 established the auction fee of 5% and provided 

approval to use BidCorp with the provision that other on-line auction service 
options would be considered.  BidNet moved forward and implemented an on-line 
surplus auction service for the MITN System (Michigan Inter-governmental Trade 
Network), which can be accessed through the City of Troy home web page.  
MITN is the official e-procurement website used by the City for posting bids, 
tabulations, quotations, and award information. It was a Purchasing goal that one 
e-procurement site would be operational for all functions. 

 
 
 
Financial Considerations 
 
 In compliance with Resolution #2004-02-075, final reporting is being presented for 

twenty-seven (27) Dell computers, one (1) Epson Stylus cartridge, two (2) CPU pole 
mount platforms, one (1) Panasonic car radio/cassette player, one (1) lot of nail 
kegs and buckets, two (2) electric fans, two (2) Roto-Jet fire hose washers, one (1) 
MSA explosimeter, one (1) Pocket memo, one (1) Kroy DuraType printer, one (1) 
NEC projector, one (1) MSA Titan methane detector, and one (1) pair of Cartier 
sunglasses were auctioned on-line through BidNet, the City’s e-procurement 
website, from December 19, 2009 and closed by, January 12, 2010.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

1 of 2 

              CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
M-02a



 
 
February 10, 2010 
 
To: John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re: Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction Services – January 2010  
         
 
Financial Considerations - continued 
 
 

Final sale amounts and fees are listed below:     
DESCRIPTION PROCEEDS SUB-TOTAL NET INCOME 

(27) Dell computers, Roto-Jet fire hose washers,     $        1,869.74               
       projector, printer, sunglasses, and etc.    
     

    

                                                             SUB-TOTAL:  $1,869.74  
 FEES:   
5% (Dell computers, projector, printer, and etc.) Fee            ($ 93.52)     
            
                                                             SUB-TOTAL:        ($93.52)  

Sales Tax +6 %, (Computers, projector, printer, & etc.): $            112.20   
                    

    

                                                             SUB-TOTAL:  $     112.20  
 

   

      $1,888.42  
 
Legal Considerations 
 
 Farmington Hills, Michigan was the lead agency for the bid process for an on-line 

auction website.  Resolution #2004-02-075. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 
 Sale of surplus property is a statutory requirement of the Purchasing Department. 

(Chapter 7, Sec 8), no perceived Policy consideration is associated with this item.  
 

Options 
 
 To report final results of January 2010 auctions to City management. 
 
 No action required 
 
 
 

2 of 2 
 
G:Agenda-Final Reporting-BidNet on line– January 2010  



 

MITN Auctions National Auctions 

  Auctions Main 
Menu   

  HELP/FAQ     Contact Support   MITN Admin 
Menu 

 
 

Report for the City of Troy, MI   

Detailed Report for Seller: ALL   

Reported on 1/31/2010 From: 1/1/2010  To: 1/31/2010 

Item ID Date 

Sale Amount Tax Collected Charge Type of 
Fee 

Auction Description Seller  

6608 1/12/2010 59.00 3.54 2.95 Sale  Dell Computer B500 Bockstanz   
6609 1/12/2010 61.00 3.66 3.05 Sale  Dell Computer B501 Bockstanz   
6603 1/12/2010 56.00 3.36 2.80 Sale  Dell Computer B495 Bockstanz   
6605 1/12/2010 56.00 3.36 2.80 Sale  Dell Computer B497 Bockstanz   
4317 1/12/2010 1.50 0.09 0.08 Sale  Epson Stylus 1500 Cartridges Bockstanz   
6612 1/12/2010 56.00 3.36 2.80 Sale  Dell Computer B504 Bockstanz   
6630 1/12/2010 11.00 0.66 0.55 Sale  CPU Pole Mount Platform Bockstanz   
5631 1/12/2010 5.25 0.32 0.26 Sale  Panasonic Car Radio/Cassette Player Bockstanz   
6214 1/12/2010 5.25 0.32 0.26 Sale  Nail Kegs and Buckets Bockstanz   
5968 1/12/2010 8.00 0.48 0.40 Sale  Dell Optiplex Computer B403 Bockstanz   
5964 1/12/2010 8.00 0.48 0.40 Sale  Dell Optiplex Computer B400 Bockstanz   
6218 1/12/2010 2.75 0.17 0.14 Sale  Electric Fans Bockstanz   
6381 1/12/2010 26.00 1.56 1.30 Sale  Roto-Jet Fire Hose Washer Bockstanz   
6382 1/12/2010 27.51 1.65 1.38 Sale  Roto-Jet Fire Hose Washer 1 Bockstanz   
6387 1/12/2010 5.50 0.33 0.28 Sale  MSA Explosimeter 1 Bockstanz   
6610 1/12/2010 61.00 3.66 3.05 Sale  Dell Computer B502 Bockstanz   
6616 1/12/2010 53.00 3.18 2.65 Sale  Dell Computer B508 Bockstanz   
6618 1/12/2010 53.00 3.18 2.65 Sale  Dell Computer B510 Bockstanz   
6606 1/12/2010 56.00 3.36 2.80 Sale  Dell Computer B498 Bockstanz   
6607 1/12/2010 56.00 3.36 2.80 Sale  Dell Computer B499 Bockstanz   
6611 1/12/2010 56.00 3.36 2.80 Sale  Dell Computer B503 Bockstanz   
6620 1/12/2010 52.00 3.12 2.60 Sale  Dell Computer B512 Bockstanz   
6621 1/12/2010 53.00 3.18 2.65 Sale  Dell Computer B513 Bockstanz   
6623 1/12/2010 56.00 3.36 2.80 Sale  Dell Computer B515 Bockstanz   
6624 1/12/2010 91.00 5.46 4.55 Sale  Dell Computer B516 Bockstanz   
6631 1/12/2010 9.00 0.54 0.45 Sale  Pocket Memo Bockstanz   
6604 1/12/2010 81.00 4.86 4.05 Sale  Dell Computer B496 Bockstanz   
6613 1/12/2010 80.00 4.80 4.00 Sale  Dell Computer B505 Bockstanz   
6628 1/12/2010 22.50 1.35 1.13 Sale  Kroy DuraType Printer Bockstanz   
6625 1/12/2010 65.88 3.95 3.29 Sale  Dell Computer B517 Bockstanz   
6380 1/12/2010 41.00 2.46 2.05 Sale  NEC Projector Bockstanz   
6386 1/12/2010 26.50 1.59 1.35 Sale  MSA Titan Methane Detector Bockstanz   
5487 1/12/2010 66.00 3.96 3.30 Sale  Cartier Sunglasses Bockstanz   
6614 1/12/2010 81.00 4.86 4.05 Sale  Dell Computer B506 Bockstanz   
6617 1/12/2010 63.00 3.78 3.15 Sale  Dell Computer B509 Bockstanz   
6622 1/12/2010 64.00 3.84 3.20 Sale  Dell Computer B514 Bockstanz   

https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/default.asp?pid=1�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/natauctions.asp?National=1�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea.asp?pid=3�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea.asp?pid=3�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/faq.asp?pid=4�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/feedback.asp?pid=5�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/logoutagency.asp�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/logoutagency.asp�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=ALL&beginmonth=1&beginyear=2010&endmonth=1&endyear=2010&sortby=id�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=ALL&beginmonth=1&beginyear=2010&endmonth=1&endyear=2010&sortby=Date�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=ALL&beginmonth=1&beginyear=2010&endmonth=1&endyear=2010&sortby=Type�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=ALL&beginmonth=1&beginyear=2010&endmonth=1&endyear=2010&sortby=Type�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/myarea-f-detailed.asp?sellerid=ALL&beginmonth=1&beginyear=2010&endmonth=1&endyear=2010&sortby=Seller�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6608�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6609�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6603�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6605�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=4317�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6612�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6630�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5631�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6214�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5968�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5964�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6218�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6381�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6382�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6387�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6610�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6616�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6618�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6606�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6607�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6611�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6620�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6621�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6623�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6624�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6631�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6604�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6613�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6628�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6625�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6380�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6386�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=5487�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6614�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6617�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6622�


6627 1/12/2010 64.00 3.84 3.20 Sale  Dell Computer B519 Bockstanz   
6619 1/12/2010 63.44 3.81 3.17 Sale  Dell Computer B511 Bockstanz   
6615 1/12/2010 65.66 3.94 3.28 Sale  Dell Computer B507 Bockstanz   
6626 1/12/2010 101.00 6.06 5.05 Sale  Dell Computer B518 Bockstanz   

  

Total Sales 
Amount 

Total Tax 
Collected 

Total Amount 
Charged 

Total 
Payments 

Total Balance Due for the selected 
date range 

Total Balance 
Due 

$1,869.74 $112.20 $93.52 $0.00 $93.52 $93.52 
 

 

https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6627�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6619�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6615�
https://www.govbids.com/scripts/Surplusauctions/itemdetl.asp?id=6626�


campbellld
Text Box
M-02b









1 
 

To:  Mayor and City Council, City Manager, City Attorney 

From:  Robin Beltramini, Councilmember 

Subject: Recentering Democracy around Citizens 

  Conference at Cantigny Conference Center, Wheaton IL 

  February 16-18, 2010 

Date:  February 22, 2010 

 

I was recently invited to be part of a most unique meeting convened by the Deliberative Democracy 
Consortium and funded by the McCormick Foundation (hence the Cantigny Center location).  The 
gathering brought together four sets of people: 

• Representatives of national associations that represent and convene local leaders 
(e.g., ICMA, National League of Cities [NLC], League of Women Voters US, National 
School Public Relations Assn., Americans for Indian Opportunity, National Civic 
League, American Planning Assn., National Physicians’ Alliance, National Coalitions 
for Dialogue and Deliberation [NCDD], Philanthropy for Civic Engagement, etc.) 

• Researchers who study democratic governance and civic experiments (e.g., 
academics associated with Indiana University, Brandeis University, Gallup Poll, 
Brookings Institution, The University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, etc.) 

• Local leaders who have initiated public participation efforts (I was the only elected 
official participating, but other staff and neighborhood organizers came from 
Maryland, California, Wisconsin, Minnesota, Washington state, New Mexico, Kansas, 
Ohio, Toronto, Oregon) 

• Practitioners and funders who support these efforts (e.g., McCormick Foundation, 
Knight Foundation, Kettering Foundation, Grassroots Grantmakers, AmericaSpeaks, 
United Neighborhood Centers of America, E-Democracy.Org, The Whitman Institute, 
MacNeil/Lehrer Productions, United Way) 

The meeting targeted a holistic approach to helping communities establish and sustain healthy 
democratic arenas for decision-making and problem-solving.  Given the disparate interests of the 
participants, our discussions actually mirrored what would happen in communities that bring a 
diverse group of people together to work on a single issue, value or challenge. 

The goals for the meeting were as follows: 

• Understand  the new civic challenges and opportunities facing local leaders 
• Explore the connections between community engagement and economic vitality 
• Articulate a shared vision of how to recenter local democracy around citizens 
• Develop an action plan for national associations to work together on issues of local 

democracy 
• Create cross-sector teams in a number of pilot communities and provide them with a range 

of resources so that they can develop local civic action plans 
 

campbellld
Text Box
M-02c



2 
 

It was a tall order, but we made progress on all goals, and actually met some of them.  I also want 
to clarify that “local leaders” does not mean political leaders or even government leaders.  It means 
those people within a community who have the power (formal or informal) to influence, convene, 
guide or direct people within a community.  “Community” does not necessarily mean city or town.  
It often means neighborhood, ethnic group, or some other cohesive group of people. 

First, we talked about assumptions and agreed on a few foundational ones.  People want a just, 
equitable and deliberative democracy—no knee jerk actions or solutions, no special interest 
superseding community interest, a thoughtful transparent process that leads to an understandable 
decision.  Community must be inclusive, intense and interactive—to have healthy engagement all 
must be welcome, discussion/involvement is not haphazard, all “streets” are two-way.   

Potential ingredients for a community with healthy public engagement include:   

• Strong tradition of involvement for decision-making and problem-solving 
• Legal government structures that give support and legitimacy 
• Online community—thriving and geographical 
• Social, cultural and political offerings 

What is the state of participation today from the perspective of the “involvers”(i.e., leaders)?  
Challenges?  Opportunities?  The national associations who convene groups on a regular basis 
relayed their challenges:  diversity of city staff is often lacking, even in highly diverse communities; 
professionals are fearful of losing control; elected officials fearful of losing respect; the paradigm of 
formal democracy must shift; training conveners in process of public engagement.  Opportunities 
and successes enumerated were:  shared ownership of decisions, therefore supported 
implementation; help define the answer to “What kind of a community do you want?”; develop safe 
places for conversation and dialogue; work on environmental issues builds community. 

What is the state of participation today from the perspective of the “involved” (i.e., ordinary 
citizens)?  General conclusions were that from government the involved expected: respect; honesty 
and truth; trust; explicit explanation of pay rate and service delivery.  The involved expect a slightly 
different result when talking of governance: ability to play a role, have influence and impact; 
organic opportunities to participate; safe places to discuss and collaborate. 

This bifurcated discussion was followed by a no less important one on the various processes used 
by involvers and needs of the involved.  There is a consistent challenge in involving ethnic and 
racial minorities.  This may be because of cultural or historic perspectives brought by foreign-born 
citizens, or the challenge of adults in single-parent homes finding time for one more set of 
meetings, or the understanding of why a meeting is important at all, or it could be a lack of 
communication knowledge—a medium good for one demographic may be useless for another.  
Ultimately, it is the underlying belief (of this convened group) that all citizens want to build a strong 
community.  The challenge is that such a “barn-raising” requires true citizenship not politics with a 
capital “P.”  Leaders must be willing to set aside personal interest and empower the community to 
problem-solve together.  The Study Circles model or traditional visioning exercises, even some 
faith-based community protocols provide an open framework for these tasks. 

We learned from a presentation given by the primary Gallup researcher on the Soul of the 
Community data.  There is a link between civic attachment and economic opportunity in a 
community.  The multi-year study was conducted in 26 Knight-Ridder communities (Metropolitan 
Statistical Areas).*   By pinpointing what drives residents’ loyalty and passion for where they live 



3 
 

the study helps local leaders make decisions that lead to increased economic vitality.  Community 
Attachment equals a combination of Attitudinal Loyalty and Passion.  There are five key Domains 
(Social Capital, Openness, Emotional Wellness, Civic Involvement & Community Offerings) and 
seven Sub-Domains (all part of community Offerings—basic services, leadership, education, safety, 
social offerings, aesthetics & the economy) related to Community Attachment identified in the 
study.   

Generally, Social Offerings (things like common shared experience, entertainment, caring of the 
community and the “feel” of the community), Openness (welcoming of community) and Aesthetics 
(beauty, parks, architecture, etc.) are the three most important constructs in Community 
Attachment.  Those communities with a high correlation of Community Attachment metrics tend to 
have more loyalty and passion which statistically translates to economic success by a measurably 
higher GDP growth and lower high school dropout rate. People in these communities tend to feel 
more connected to their communities, carry a more positive and hopeful attitude.  Leadership is not 
seen as a catalyst for either optimism or positive change.  Whether or not this is a direct or indirect 
result of the increasing insertion of Politics into local decision-making is fodder for another study.  
One of the alarming negative findings was that young talent is one of the least welcomed groups.  
In Detroit, the good news is that members of that young talent community are some of the most 
attached members of the Detroit area—going against national norms. 

The lessons learned through these data are many.  As they pertain to this discussion there are 
several local discussions to have.    As the economy brightens, there will be a talent reshuffle—
people will finally have the stability to move employment on their own terms.  High job satisfaction 
plays a role in Community Attachment with 18-54 year olds. However, early and mid-career folks 
are focused on career advancement more than community.  Each community needs to know their 
strong drivers to be able to leverage those.  What is our community narrative, essence as place, 
even as we evolve?  Two points to consider as we contemplate and hone that message—media 
consumption is irrelevant and long-termed residents usually are not the most attached.  This 
creates an opportunity to build attachment with newer residents.  Mid-term residents are most 
attached. 

We then moved to a lengthy discussion on the need to move the practice of democracy to 
something beyond the deficits that exist in the current system.  For instance, there are new 
models: 

• Building different skill sets in city staff and citizens 
• Meeting people where they live 
• Having principles for engagement (e.g., NCDD’s Seven Core Principles for Public 

Engagement, NLC’s Building Democratic Governance—Tools and Structures for Engaging 
Citizens) 

• Two-way spaces online 
• Build capacity for ad hoc civic involvement 
• Link work in professional associations 

All of these contain elements of strategic, local experimentation.  This is not a comprehensive list.  
There is a language and vocabulary for the work which all participants must share.   It is crucial 
that leadership understand and recognize the benefits of citizens working with decision-makers in 
communities. 



4 
 

There were “Poster Presentations” on Civic Grantmaking, Legal Frameworks for participation, 
Neighborhood Councils and other citizen structures, Online Technologies and Public Libraries.  The 
grantmaking and legal frameworks are the support strategies with examples showcased from many 
parts of the country, big and small—United Way with grants in the hundreds of thousands of 
dollars to Grassroots Grantmaking with grants to citizens for as little as $500.  Libraries and 
neighborhood structures operate in communities of all sizes. 

As a group we identified ten action themes to move the process of Recentering Democracy around 
Citizens forward. 

• Connect the national associations 
o Identify the full range of associations 

 Economic justice associations, youth connections, academic, etc. 
o Review/evaluate current practices and information 

 Develop consistent, compelling message and materials 
o Link practitioners with regular interface opportunities 

 Webshare and engage 
o Actively build partnerships and connections—including unexpected connections 
o Web engagement of associations 

• Support work in 5-10 communities 
o For purposes of civic learning for issue support and leadership, establish principles of 

Public Engagement, define terms, state rationale for practice, design and demonstrate 
the open and non-judgmental process 

o Report what we know in chosen communities 
o Build relationships for cohort learning among the chosen communities 
o Agree on citizen centered democracy 

• Civic skills and connections for all 
o Map current process/programs/skills 

 Examples from Civic Practices network; Participedia Project 
 Tool kit of introductory training translatable to any group 
 Coaching/mentoring strategies 
 Make all adaptable 

o Identify potential partners 
 Cataloguers, practitioners, enablers 
 Those capable of embedding practice 

• Change the pre-professional programs 
o Survey consumers of graduates regarding needed skill sets 

 National associations 
 Develop interface between associations and the schools—Public 

Administration, Planning, Social Work, Schools of Business Administrations—
particularly re the team-based models, civic journalism programs, etc. 

o Develop model syllabi and/or curriculum 
o Open lines of communication with Public Administration and Planning accreditors 
o Map current programs for professionals re public engagement components 

• Understand the necessary cultural shifts within institutions 
o Report shifts across place-based institutions—10-12 examples 

 Local government as hub with relationships to higher ed, K-12, public health, 
public broadcasting, chambers of commerce, etc. 



5 
 

o Highlight professionals changing institutions 
o Teach of community change and the mentoring of that change 

• Develop better language 
o Simplify the message 
o Storytelling strategies for critical lessons 
o Single term as opposed to multiple synonyms 

• Improve official meetings 
o Develop a supportive legal framework for alternatives to traditional meeting formats 
o New formats for public meetings—public hearings, school boards, city councils, 

zoning boards, etc. 
o Utilize online technologies as well as face-to-face techniques 

• Help develop “Participation 3.0” 
o Series of strategies to fully integrate online and face-to-face tools 

• Develop a political analysis of this work 
o Small “p” vs large “P” in today’s public engagement 
o Develop analysis that helps communities deal with the resultant tensions 

• Influence the federal advocacy agenda of the national associations 
o Recommendations for changes in federal policy to support local democracy 
o Engage advocacy staff of national organizations 

We were able to develop work teams for the first five.  There will be elements of the subsequent 
action items addressed tangentially in the work of the first five.  However, it was felt that the first 
five actions would have the greatest impact on getting democracy recentered on citizens in a 
healthy and sustainable manner. 

As you all know, I have been a believer in democratic governance and healthy civic engagement for 
many years.  This was an opportunity to participate in a holistic effort to bring what, I believe, are 
a proper set of tools and strategies to both communities and our residents—all of whom want to 
build a stronger community and democracy.  Although the City of Troy had no investment in my 
participation (expenses were covered by the McCormick Foundation), I was proud to represent our 
community, tell our story, and I now share some of the data and lessons I learned.  I believe that 
use of these tools will enable us to build a stronger, healthier community as we reinvent ourselves, 
changing with the economy, our population and our resources. 

 

 

 

 

 

* The Knight Foundation funded the study.  The 26 communities are those communities that had Knight-
Ridder papers at the time of the death of the last Knight brother.  Detroit is one of those communities 
reflected in the data. 

 

REB 



campbellld
Text Box
M-03a



campbellld
Text Box
M-03b



campbellld
Text Box
M-03c



campbellld
Text Box
M-04a



 

 

 
DATE: February 23, 2010 
 
TO: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
 Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
 R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 

SUBJECT: Rochester Road Access Management Plan 

The Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG) requests the services of a consultant to 
develop the Rochester Road Access Management Plan.  The intent of the project will be to develop 
an access management plan for the Rochester Road corridor in the cities of Royal Oak, Clawson, 
Troy, Rochester Hills, and Rochester, Michigan.  The plan will provide strategies for managing access 
along the corridor.  SEMCOG will fund the project and retain the successful consultant.  The City of 
Troy will bear no cost for participating in the project.  The project is expected to commence in the 
Spring of 2010 and be completed by Fall 2010 or Winter 2011.  Community expectations include the 
following: 
 

1. Adopt a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign the Memorandum of Understanding, which will 
come back to City Council for consideration in the future.  

2. Actively participate in Steering Committee meetings. 
3. Make appropriate amendments to the Master Plan and Zoning Ordinance based on the 

Rochester Road Access Management Plan. 
4. Coordinate implementation. 

 
On February 11, 2010, a representative of the City of Troy attended a Community Information Meeting to 
discuss the Rochester Road Access Management Plan project.  Following the meeting, SEMCOG 
representatives were informed of Troy’s willingness to participate.  Other communities invited to 
participate include the cities of Rochester, Rochester Hills, Clawson and Royal Oak.   
 
Attachments: 

1. SEMCOG PowerPoint presentation from February 11, 2010 Community Information Meeting. 
2. Scope of Work, prepared by SEMCOG. 

 
Prepared by RBS/MFM 
 
G:\Rochester Road Access Management\CC Memo Rochester Road Access Management_2nd.docx 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
M-05



1

Rochester Road

Access Management Plan

Community Information Meetingy g

February 11, 2010

Agenda

Introductions
Project Proposal
Purpose and Need
Outcomes
FundingFunding

Community Expectations
Timeline

Community Input
Perceived Need

Related Projects

Consensus to Proceed
Next Meeting

Purpose of Access Management

Reduce crashes
Improve traffic flow
Improve business vitality
Preserve road investment
E h lk bilitEnhance walkability, 
bikeability, and transit access
Aid stormwater management 

Why Rochester Road?

Density and growth
Traffic volumes
Traffic crashes
You askedYou asked

The MDOT Access Management 
Guidebook

MDOT Access Management 
Task Force

Based on numerous studies 
in other states

N i l h dNational research and 
publications

Experience of many 
Michigan communities

Numerous MDOT Access 
Management Plans 
completed in partnership 
with communities

Outcomes

Access Management Plan
Incorporated into City’s Master 
Plan
Supports zoning regulations
General guidelines with parcelGeneral guidelines with parcel‐
specific recommendations

Zoning Ordinance
Consistent standards
Flexibility allowed by community 
when appropriate



2

Access Standards

Spacing

Offsets

Shared access

Guidelines from the Michigan Department of TransportationGuidelines from the Michigan Department of Transportation

Types of Access Recommendations

Close/consolidate driveways

Connect parking areas

Redesign driveways/parking 
areas

DEVELOPING RECOMMENDATIONS:DEVELOPING RECOMMENDATIONS:

What Do We Look For?What Do We Look For?

Driveways near signalized intersections

Poorly spaced or offset driveways

Driveways nearest to cross‐streets

Front or rear service 
drives/connections

Intersection improvements

Integrate with 
walking/biking & transit

Consider low‐impact 
development techniques

Access points near high crash segments

When are the Plan 
Recommendations Applied?

Changes in property status: as 
businesses redevelop or 
expand 

Local initiatives: partnershipsLocal initiatives:  partnerships 
with DDA, Corridor 
Improvement Authority, 
grants

Road construction projects: 
coordinated between road 
agencies and property owners

SEMCOG Role/Community 
Expectations

SEMCOG role

Fund project; retain consultant

Provide project oversight

Community expectations

Sign MOU

Actively participate on Steering Committee

Adopt master plan and zoning ordinance

Coordinate implementation

Timeline

Data 
Collection
Corridor

Master Plan 
Amendmentis

ti
ng

 

onm
en

t

sh
op Plan Text

Parcel‐

Spring
2010

Summer/Fall
2010

Fall 2010/
Winter 2011

Summer 
2010

Corridor 
Tour
Basic 
Findings
Crash & 
Intersection 
Analysis

Zoning 
Ordinance 
Overlay

Ki
ck
 O
ff
 &
 E
xi

Co
nd

it
io
ns

Lo
ca
l A

do
pt
io

Pl
an

 D
ev
el
op

Pu
bl
ic
 W

or
k s Specific Maps

Model Zoning 
Regulations



Objective 

The Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG) requests the services of a 

consultant to develop an access management plan for the Rochester Road corridor in the 

Cities of Royal Oak, Clawson, Troy, Rochester Hills, and Rochester, Michigan. 

 

The plan will provide strategies for managing access along the corridor and will include 

model ordinances for each community along the corridor. The ordinance is the primary 

implementation tool of access management controls and techniques, including 

coordinated site plan review and driveway permitting processes among state and local 

roadway agencies and communities.  

 

The plan will also explore, where appropriate, how the access recommendations can be 

coordinated with principles of walkability and bikeability, transit accessibility, and low-

impact development. 

 

Selection Criteria 
1.  Demonstrated understanding of the project     15% 

2. Project approach, including technical strength, comprehensiveness, and 

innovation         15 % 

3. Overall work plan and schedule      25% 

4. Experience of the consulting team      25% 

5. Cost considerations        20% 

 

Scope of Work  

 

Background 

The Rochester Road corridor is a major north-south thoroughfare traversing Oakland 

County under the various jurisdiction of the local communities, the Road Commission for 

Oakland County (RCOC), and the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT). 

 

The focus of this current study is the 15-mile portion of Rochester Road in the Cities of 

Royal Oak, Clawson, Troy, Rochester Hills, and Rochester from North Main Street in 

Royal Oak to Mead Road in Rochester Hills. However, effort should be made to 

coordinate the results of this study with communities to the north of Mead Road to 

facilitate a seamless approach to access management from one corridor to the next.  

 

The corridor can benefit from application of sound access management techniques 

designed to improve traffic flow and safety and preserve past and future transportation 

investments. The plan should focus on retrofitting the existing urban/suburban landscape 

to accommodate access management techniques. The ultimate goal is establishing a 

corridor-wide framework within which to review, discuss, evaluate, and mitigate 

development and redevelopment of the corridor into the foreseeable future. 

 

Project Tasks 

The access management plan is a strategy for implementing access management through 

a combination of tools and techniques. One such technique is an adopted zoning 



ordinance, including coordinated site plan review and driveway permitting processes, 

designed for each local jurisdiction involved. Another technique is adoption of a corridor 

overlay land use plan as part of each community master plan indicating locations where 

access modifications (e.g., driveway consolidations, frontage roads, etc.) could improve 

corridor conditions when implemented during planned roadway construction or parcel 

development/redevelopment. 

 

The plan developed under this contract will consist of an inventory of existing conditions, 

including land use, zoning, and traffic and safety analyses. It will discuss access 

management standards and methods within the context of current and planned corridor 

conditions. Finally, it will include an implementation section consisting of model zoning 

ordinances and corridor overlay land use plans. Effort should be made to incorporate 

concepts of walkability and bikeability, transit accessibility, and low-impact development 

into the access management plan, the goal being to coordinate various community 

sustainability efforts and better leverage available resources. 

 

All data will be stored and analyzed in formats acceptable to SEMCOG. 

 

Specific project tasks are detailed as follows. 

 

Agency Coordination 
The consultant, with assistance from SEMCOG, will form a Steering Committee to 

provide input and oversight throughout the planning process. The Steering Committee 

will include representatives of the corridor communities, RCOC, MDOT, Oakland 

County Planning and Economic Development Services, the Suburban Mobility Authority 

for Regional Transportation, and SEMCOG. SEMCOG will serve as the primary liaison 

between the consultant and the Steering Committee. The consultant will meet regularly 

with the Steering Committee and provide mechanisms to ensure community members are 

disseminating information to their respective city councils and planning commissions.  

 

Inventory 

 

1. Obtain “As Built” and proposed plans for the corridor and any information that is 

available for routes intersecting and extending at least 660 feet on either side of 

the corridor.  

2. Secure the latest aerial photography from SEMCOG or other sources and 

complete a comparative review of the access control shown with the “As Built” 

and proposed plans. Perform a field review to note changes in land use or land 

activity from what is depicted in the aerial photography. Secure property line 

locations from right-of-way plans or community tax maps to determine lot 

frontage and depths along the corridor. 

3. Secure and review MDOT’s Access Management Guidebook for guidelines on 

driveway spacing, turn lane requirements, deceleration lanes, and 

driveway/intersection design. Secure any existing access management regulations 

from corridor communities and adjacent communities. 



4. Secure traffic volume and crash data for the corridor and determine any 

significant traffic generators or crash concentrations related to access issues. 

5. Conduct additional data collection as required to fully understand the nature of the 

corridor (e.g., speed surveys, traffic counts, existing transit routes and plans, 

existing nonmotorized facilities and plans, etc.). 

6. Utilize aerial photography to determine potential locations for driveway 

elimination/consolidation and/or joint driveway construction that would reduce 

the number of traffic conflicts and enhance access to adjacent land uses. Identify 

the potential for frontage or service roads which permit motorists/patrons to 

access other land uses along the corridor without re-entering the corridor. In 

undeveloped areas, determine desirable building setbacks allowing for service 

road and/or joint driveway access provisions. (Nonmotorized access to and 

between adjacent land uses should be considered during this exercise.) 

7. Conduct a public information meeting, including formal presentations of the 

inventory and potential access modifications. Opportunities should be provided 

for commentary, both oral and written, during the meeting. The consultant will be 

responsible for advertising the meeting and providing the meeting schedule, 

agenda, minutes, and support materials. 

8. Conduct a meeting with the Steering Committee (open to the public) to present 

the results of the inventory, comments received from the public, and 

recommendations for access modifications. The consultant will be responsible for 

providing the committee meeting schedule, agenda, minutes, and support 

materials. 

 

Conceptual Access Management Plan 
1. Secure and assemble existing and future land use and master plans for corridor 

communities. Update plans based on development which has occurred since 

adoption and input from local communities on any changes being discussed or 

proposed for official revision. 

2. Secure and assemble zoning ordinances from corridor communities. Determine 

compatibility with assembled land use/master plans within each community, as 

well as among communities along the corridor. Review critical elements 

impacting access management, e.g., building, sign, and parking lot setback 

requirements; parking and sign regulations; access management provisions; and 

density and lot frontage requirements for commercial and industrial land uses. 

3. Assemble a composite of community land use/master plans and zoning ordinances 

on aerial photography for the corridor. Overlay any future roadway construction 

plans. Note potential access/motorist conflict points and possible traffic and/or 

land use techniques that should be considered to resolve those conflicts. 

4. Secure local tax maps to create an overlay file on aerial photography for the 

corridor. Define the front lot width and lot depth of each parcel, highlighting 

those parcels with common owners. 

5. Develop a conceptual access management plan on aerial photography for the 

corridor. Indicate where frontage/rear roads, cross-access connections, shared 

driveways, or directional driveway designs are logical. Compare the access points 



with MDOT’s spacing and offset specifications, noting those parcels that do not 

or cannot meet them.  

6. Conduct a meeting with the Steering Committee (open to the public) to review the 

composite land use/master plan-zoning ordinance map and conceptual access 

management plan. The goal of the meeting will be to resolve differences between 

the land use/master plans and zoning ordinances, and to reach consensus on the 

conceptual access management plan. The consultant will be responsible for 

providing the meeting schedule, agenda, minutes, and support materials. 

 

Refined Access Management Plan 
1. Based on comments from the Steering Committee, develop a corridor overlay 

land use plan and refine the access management plan for the corridor. 

2. Develop recommendations for refining community zoning ordinances to be 

consistent with the respective overlay land use plan and access management plan, 

utilizing the sample ordinance language from MDOT’s Access Management 

Guidebook. 

3. Develop a draft interagency site plan review process for the corridor, which 

includes interagency agreements for driveway permit evaluation. The site plan 

review process will become an integral part of the model ordinances developed 

for each community. They will outline for developers and private land owners the 

step-by-step process for securing site plan approvals, rezonings, and zoning 

variances. 

4. Develop recommendations for implementing the access management 

recommendations under a pilot project program that seeks to leverage funds for 

improvements outside the typical site plan review process (e.g., a DDA-funded 

program for voluntary driveway modifications not related to site modifications). 

5. Present the refined access management plan to the Steering Committee for 

dissemination to their respective city councils and planning commissions for 

review. After allowing sufficient time for review, make formal presentations to 

each community’s planning commission detailing their respective access 

management plan and model ordinance, ensuring full understanding of access 

management concepts, the proposed plan and ordinance, and their roles and 

responsibilities in terms of implementing the plan and adopting the ordinance. 

The consultant will be responsible for scheduling time on commission agendas, 

providing support materials, and drafting meeting summaries. 

 

Final Access Management Plan 
1. Based on comments received from the communities’ planning commissions, 

prepare the final access management plan and model ordinance for the corridor, 

including exhibits pertaining to the corridor overlay land use plan.  

2. Conduct a final meeting with the Steering Committee to present the final access 

management plan. The consultant will be responsible for providing the committee 

meeting schedule, agenda, minutes, and support materials.  

3. Develop support materials (e.g., PowerPoint presentations, graphics, etc.) 

sufficient for presentation of the plan to the communities’ city councils for 



consideration, adoption, and implementation. SEMCOG will be responsible for 

meeting with the city councils using the materials prepared by the consultant. 

 

Deliverables 
1. A timeline of key events, meetings, and tasks. 

2. A minimum of one public meeting to present the results of the respective 

inventory and solicit comments on proposed access modifications. 

3. A minimum of three meetings with the Steering Committee to present and reach 

consensus on the respective inventory and proposed access modifications, 

conceptual access management plan, and final access management plan.  

4. Meetings with each community’s planning commission to ensure full 

understanding of the respective access management plan and model ordinance and 

the action required of each community. 

5. Hard and digital copies of the refined access management plan, model ordinance, 

and supporting materials for the corridor for dissemination to the Steering 

Committee and community planning commissions for review. 

6. Two hard copies and digital copies of the final access management plan for the 

corridor and support materials for each community and participating agency. 

7. An access management plan for the corridor presented on aerial photography and 

mounted for display purposes. 

8. Support materials for use in presenting the final access management plan to the 

corridor communities for review, adoption, and implementation. 

9. Any data collected, either from existing sources or by the consultant, in electronic 

format.  



1 
 

 

 
 
February 25, 2010                             
 
 
TO:    The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Restructuring City of Troy Government 
 
 
I’m requesting a study item at the end of the March 1 Council meeting to discuss the following 
items related to our long-term economic sustainability: 
 
1) Update on Methodology to Privatize 
 
Please refer to my memo identified as Attachment 1. 
 
2) Status of Current Privatization Efforts 
 
Consultant Richard Carlisle and staff will provide this update for the golf course operations, 
Building Inspection, Code Enforcement, and Engineering Department.   
 
3) Status of Employee Concessions for all Groups 
 
We currently have employee concessions in place for Exempt, Classified, and AFSCME 
personnel.  These concessions are in the form of furlough days and will reduce our payroll by 
2.5% for the above groups this fiscal year and 5% in fiscal year 2010/11.  We are also looking 
at reducing health care costs beginning July 1, 2010.  Please know that the Classified, Exempt 
and AFSCME employee categories constitute 219 personnel out of a total of 412 full-time 
personnel.  Numerically, our payroll costs will be reduced by approximately $523,000 this fiscal 
year and $1,046,000 in fiscal year 2010/11.   
 
Attachment 2 is a memo from Human Resources Director Peggy Sears indicating when labor 
contracts expire for the balance of our employee groups.   
 
 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
N-01



2 
 

Restructuring City of Troy Government, Continued 
 
 
 
4) Direction on Developing a Multi-Year Budget 
 
Following Oakland County’s lead of developing a multi-year budget, Assistant City Manager 
John Lamerato and I will discuss the need to address the economic sustainability of Troy by 
compiling a multi-year budget.  Oakland County projects for 3 years and we plan on doing the 
same, as well as adding our projections for 2 additional years.  Back in September of 2009, we 
projected a gap between revenues and expenditures of $6.2 million in fiscal year 2010/11; $6 
million in fiscal year 2011/12; and $3.2 million in fiscal year 2012/13.  We also projected a 
deficit of $2.9 million in fiscal year 2013/14, and $2.7 million in 2014/15.  (See Attachment 3) 
 
As you know, City Management advanced a model known as Option 1, which eliminated 
recurring costs that made the organization economically unsustainable. This resulted in the 
closure of many venues and eventually means laying off 1 out of 3 employees across the 
board over the next 5 years.   
 
Attachment 3 is that portion of previous information submitted relative to implementation of 
Option 1.  I would very much like direction on how to proceed to develop a budget over the 
next 3 years.   
 
In addition, the Refuse Fund had a deficit in fiscal year 2009/10 that was subsidized by 
General Capital.  We project a deficit in the Refuse Fund for the next 3 fiscal years as follows: 
 
Fiscal Year 2010/11  $   617,500 
Fiscal Year 2011/12    1,047,350    
Fiscal Year 2012/13    1,318,700    
 
Total    $2,983,550    
 
Some direction will be appreciated as to how you wish to handle this deficit. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JS/mr\AGENDA ITEMS\2010\03.01.10 – Restructuring City of Troy Government 



1 
 

 

 
 
February 18, 2010 
 
 
TO:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
  Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
  Peggy E. Sears, Human Resources Director 
  Susan Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Richard Carlisle, Consultant 
 
FROM: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Methodology to Consider Privatization of Municipal Service Delivery Functions 
  Under the Purview of the City Manager 
 
 
There’s a world of difference between having departmental staff privatize certain functions of 
their operations to augment the workforce; and having the private sector perform service 
delivery functions that will replace all or a portion of the workforce within a given department.  It 
may therefore be inherently difficult, if not impossible, for a department head to objectively rate 
an outside firm that may be able to be more cost efficient in delivering services when 
compared to in-house operations.  In part, this is because the personnel in that particular 
department could be laid off, up to and including management personnel.  To complicate 
matters, once bids are reviewed to perform a particular service, I will allow the affected 
department(s) to compete with the proposal submitted by the lowest qualified bidder.  This 
gives a bias toward employees, and it is my preference that we do so.  However, it also means 
that management of a department slated for possible privatization must keep an arm’s length 
away from the selection process of the most qualified bidder in the private sector.  This will 
avoid any potentional conflicts, and/or a sense of discomfort that would result from interviewing 
the firms. 
 
Given the above, I propose the following methodology when considering privatization of 
municipal serivces: 
 
Step 1 – Analyzing Service Delivery Functions 
 
Every department will be analyzed in terms of whether it may be more cost-effective to have 
those functions remain in-house, privatized, regionalized, consolidated, or eliminated.   

FFRROOMM  TTHHEE  OOFFFFIICCEE  OOFF    
TTHHEE  CCIITTYY  MMAANNAAGGEERR  
 

Attachment 1 



2 
 

Methodology to Consider Privatization of Municipal Service Delivery Functions, continued... 
February 18, 2010 
 
 
Of course, input will be received from individual departments, but the final authority in making 
this determination is the City Manager’s Office.   
 
Step 2 – Process for Privatization 
 
If it is determined that a department has potential for privatization in whole or part, and the 
scope of work has been identified, the matter will be turned over to the Purchasing Director 
and our consultant for specification development.  The Purchasing Director and consultant will 
work with the appropriate department and receive department head concurrence on the 
request for proposals that are being solicited.  Should concurrence not be achieved, the City 
Manager’s Office will resolve the conflict.   
 
Step 3 – Selection of Firms to be Interviewed 
 
The Purchasing Director and our consultant will review proposals and select the appropriate 
number of qualified firms to be interviewed. 
 
Step 4 – The Interview Process 
 
The City Manager’s Office will select an outside subject matter expert to assist the Purchasing 
Director and our consultant in conducting interviews (Tom Markus, Alex Allie, Gary Shripka, 
Frank Gerstenecker, and Paul Preston come to mind).  We will thus have an interview panel of 
three people that will recommend  the most qualified bidder.  Of course, department directors 
and other management staff of that department may be present during the interview, as well as 
ask questions.   
 
Step 5 – In-house Proposal to Compete with Private Sector Bid 
 
Once the City Manager’s Office concurs with the recommendation of the Purchasing Director, 
our consultant and the other outside party, the City Manager’s Office will turn the matter over 
to the Human Resources Director and the appropriate department head to see if the work can 
be performed as cost efficiently in-house.  And the Human Resources Director can draw on 
anyone else she deems necessary to assist in this endeavor.   
 
Step 6 – The Final Outcome 
 
Once the Human Resources Director and the department director have  performed their 
analysis, they will share it with the Purchasing Director and our consultant.  If all agree on a 
course of action, they will submit a joint recommendation to the City Manager’s Office.  If there 
is disagreement, the City Manager’s Office will decide.  Of course, all contracts require City  
Council approval. 
 
JS/mr\Szerlag\2010\Methodology to Privatize 





Attachment #3  
Option #1 from Oct. 05, 2009

Department 2010/11 Savings 2011/12 Savings 2012/13 Savings 2013/14 Savings 2014/15 Savings
City Manager
City Attorney 1 $130,000
City Clerk 4 $147,000
Community Affairs 6 $240,000
Human Resources 3 $95,000
Building Inspection 17 $959,400
Engineering 15 $375,200
Accting/ Risk Man 2.5 $176,000
Assessing 5 $365,000
Purchasing 2 $168,000
Treasury 0.5 $30,000
Library 39 $1,000,000 69 $2,663,000
Museum 10 $315,000 1 $110,000
RE&D 2 $184,000
P&R 17 $1,654,719 12 $1,550,000
Nature Center 7 $270,000 1 $92,000
Police $160,000 4 $290,000 29 $3,173,000 14 $1,687,000
DPW 2.5 $155,000 10 $320,000 31 $939,000
City Donations $200,000
Longevity $540,000
Fire $34,000 1 $72,000 3 $274,000
4 Day Work Week 0 $2,700,000
TOTALS 124.5 $6,214,319 106 $6,009,000 30 $3,245,000 48 $2,900,000 0 $2,700,000

Full Time 60.5 39 29 31 Total Layoffs: 159.5
Part Time 64 67 1 17 149

Revenue 58.1$           54.3$            53.1$           52.2$            51.5$            
Expenditures 64.3$           60.3$            56.3$           55.1$            54.2$            
Proposed Cuts (6.2)$            (6.0)$             (3.2)$            (2.9)$             (2.7)$             
Total 58.1$           54.3$            53.1$           52.2$            51.5$            

Fund Balance 10.5$           10.5$            10.5$           10.5$            10.5$            
F/B % of Budget 18.1% 19.3% 19.8% 20.1% 20.4%


	AGENDA: March 1, 2010
	COVER MEMO
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	AGENDA: Return to 1st page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET:  Return to 1st Page
	PRESENTATIONS
	C-1 Presentations:
	Legislative Update from State Representative Marty Knollenberg


	CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 Michigan Next Energy Exemptions
	E-2 Liquor Violation Hearings
	a) Marriott International, Inc./WHP Hotel, LLC (dba: Troy Marriott)
	b) Charles Edward Post 14, The American Legion
	c) Joseph Koolisky’s, LLC (dba: Joe Kool’s)
	d) San Marino Club, Inc. (dba: San Marino Catering Hall/Tremonti Restaurant)
	e) Mar-Bill, Inc. (dba: Parrot Cove Yacht Club)


	PUBLIC COMMENT:
	POSTPONED ITEMS:
	G-1 No Postponed Items

	REGULAR BUSINESS:
	H-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: None Scheduled
	H-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees:
	Mayoral Nominations: None Scheduled
	City Council Nominations:

	H-3 2009-10 Budget Amendment No. 1

	CONSENT AGENDA:
	I-1a Approval of “I” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	I-1b  Address of “I” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	I-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	I-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted
	I-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – National League of Cities 2010 Congressional City Conference
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – Michigan Municipal League 2010 Capital Conference
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Award – Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles
	d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Tax Bill Printing Services
	e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Pavement Marking
	f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 09-10 Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) System Improvements
	g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Parking Lot Maintenance

	I-5 Request from Manzo-Helton, LLC to Transfer Ownership of 2009 Class C Licensed Business located at 3614 Rochester Road, from GBD, Inc., and for a New Official Permit (Food) and SDM License to be held in Conjunction – MLCC Request #533046

	MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	J-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	a) Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 239) – Amendment to Articles 4, 28 and 40, Used Automobile Sales Facility, Automobile Auction and Commercial Vehicle Sales Facility in M-1 – March 15, 2010

	J-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at some future point in time): None Submitted

	COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	K-1   No Council Referrals Advanced

	COUNCIL COMMENTS
	L-1   No Council Comments Advanced

	REPORTS
	M-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	Historic Commission/Final – November 30, 2009
	Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – January 13, 2010
	Library Advisory Board/Final – January 21, 2010
	Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – January 26, 2010
	Library Advisory Board/Final – February 4, 2010
	Planning Commission/Draft – February 9, 2010
	Library Advisory Board/Draft – February 11, 2010

	M-2 Department Reports:
	Purchasing Department – Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction Services – January 2010
	Standard & Poor’s Global Credit Portal Ratings Direct Summary Report – Troy, Michigan; General Obligation; General Obligation Equivalent Security
	Report from Council Member Beltramini – Recentering Democracy around Citizens Conference at Cantigny Conference Center, Wheaton IL

	M-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	Letter of Thanks to Chief Mayer from Sandy Burgess Commending Troy Police Officers for the Excellent Response and Assistance Received during Traffic Accident
	Letter of Thanks to Chief Mayer from Laura Covintree Regarding the Positive Ride-A-Long Experience with Officer Clark
	Letter of Thanks to Chief Mayer from Ben Gonek Regarding the Excellent Service and Professionalism Received from Officers Satterfield and Bordo

	M-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:
	City of Clawson Resolution Supporting House Bill 5325

	M-5  Communication from City Engineer Steven Vandette and Acting Planning Director Brent Savidant Regarding Rochester Road Access Management Plan

	STUDY ITEMS
	N-1  Restructuring City of Troy Government

	CLOSED SESSION:
	O-1 Closed Session

	ADJOURNMENT



